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Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman thanked Ms Sharp for her presentation and noted that OMB’s
budget will be reviewed by the new Government Performance Committee and will be the jump
start for this committee. : |
/@f the Department of Public Instruction gave introductory information
regarding the department (handout #3-3 (attached). (Meter #24.3)
Ms Bonnie Miller reviewed the distributed spreadsheet that listed the requested information
concerning the variances between the 2003-05 budget and the requests for 2005-07. (handout
#3-5, attached). Ms Miller explained an adjustment of $105,000 due to a “carry over” in grant
funds from the state. The major variance noted was a shortfall in federal spending authority. Ms
Miller continued by discussing the goals and objections of the department in the next biennium
. and reviewed the performance measurements that were already in place.
Mr. Rocklyn Cofer from the Schoo! for the Deaf reviewed tﬁe variances and goals and
objectives for the school as described in handout #3-6 (attached). (meter Tape #1, Side B, #1)
All variance numbers listed on page 2 of handout should be listed as negative numbers, meaning
they were moneys not spent. Mr. Cofer explained that the school was not eligible for E-Rate
funds since the school is considered a state agency as well as a school. This concern that will be
dealt with in more detail during the subcommittee hearings.
Ms Carmen Grove Suminski from the School for the Blind reviewed the variances within the
school’s proposed budget and explained their goals and objectives as doing more with less.
(meter # Tape #1, Side B, #17.0) Need for center-based services is increasing. Ms Suminski

. described their “carry over” authority within the general funds and their special funds. They are
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becoming too dependent on their special funds and are requesting that more appropriations be
made to the general fund so they do not use all of their special funds.

Ms Doris Ott from the State Library distriﬁuted handout #3-7 (attached) (meter Tape #1, Side B,
#25.5) and discussed their need for additional funds in the next biennium in order to add to the
online library resources, provide state aid to public libraries regarding materials and technology,
and to increase employee salaries.

Mr. Dale Frink for the State Water Commission distributed handout #3-8 (attached) and
discussed the goals and objectives of the Commission. (meter Tape #1, Side B, #29.6)

Variances between 2003-05 and 2005-07 were detailed on page 2 of handout. Discussion ensued
regarding the issue on bonding authority within state agencies and information regarding who has
the authority to bond and what other agencies also have issued bonds that are still outstanding
was requested of the Legislative Council. Also requested was information regarding the history
of how the Legislature was involved in deciding what projects were contracted in these instances.
Specific dollar information regarding the Water Commission will come to the subcommittee
hearing regarding HB1153.

Ms Brenda Weisz spoke on behalf of Human Services. (meter Tape #2, Side A, #14) (meter
Tape #2, Side A, #13) Ms Weisz distributed written testimony from Ms Carotl Olson, Director of
Human Services (handout #3-9a) and asked that all representatives please read this on their own
as she reviewed handout #3-9 (attached) discussing variances and goals and objectives. Ms
Weisz noted that most of the variances come from 3 emergency actions approved in March of

2004 for $18.3 million. These changes concern Food Stamps, Child Welfare, and LIHEAP (Fuel

Assistance) and are specified on page 2 of handout. Ms Weisz gave further explanations of Basic
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Minutes: Chairman Martinson opened the hearing on HB1013.
Vision Services/School for the Blind - Carmen Grove Suminski, Superintendent of the
NDVS/SB spoke in favor of HB1013. NDVS/SB mission statement: To function as a statewide
C(').mprehensive resource and to work cooperatively with related agencies in providing a full range
of services to all persons who are blind or visually impaired. She stated that they have responded
to statewide needs and have not been apprehensive of making changes. She presented data to
illustrate a significant increase in the number of persons receiving services, and yet with less
appropriated general fund dollars. (See attachment A1013). Tami Purcell, Business Manager of
NDVS/SB provided fiscal data. “It is imperative that the committee understand how stretched the
NDVS/SB resources currently are. We are under-funded.” NDVS/SB lost General Funds during
the 2001 Legislative Assembly in the amount of $150,017. For 2003-05, NDVS/SB, no longer

receives funding from the IPAT Project. (Federal funds). The two primary sources of Special
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Fund revenue are rental income and land department income.. Tami Purcell explained the
optional request justification (see attachment A1013). They include utilities, salaries, repairs,
travel, air conditioning south wing, equipment, education wing addition. She highlighted a
request for temporary salaries ($22,000) for house parents. Carmen Grove Suminski explained
the education wind addition, showing the committee an architects drawing of the proposed
addition. She discussed “The Store” Fund. This revolving account was established by legislation
in 1999. The mission of this store is to provide the consumers of North Dakota, who are blind or
visually impaired faster and easier access to items they may require for independent living.
Carmen Grove Suminski presented a budget summary. NDVS/SB requested seven optional
packages with the 2005-07 budget request. The Governor's Office included all but $22,000 of
temporary salaries for house parents, and an education wing addition, $1,107,887. Trend is that
need for services will continue to increase. Population of the state is aging; thus adult vision
needs will continue to increase. In order to maintain our current leveling of programing, it is
imperative that the Executive Recommendation remain and that the additional temporary salaries
of $22,000 be included in the 2005-07 budget.

Rep. Aarsveld: What alternatives do you have in place if the $22,000 for house parents is not
make available?

Carmen Grove Suminski: NDVS/SB would not be able to operate at the current level and
would have to decrease center based programs. Major schedule changes would have to be
implemented.

Rep. Wald: Can you give me a breakdown of rental income revenue and land development

revenue? How much is from each source?
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Carmen Grove Suminski: Land development income varies from bienumin to bienumum.
Tami Purcell;: Rental land to UND and Grand Forks Public schools - $355,000. Transfer from
land department $242,000.

Rep. Wald: Looking at optional request, excluding Education wing addition for $1.1 million, all
are funded with a yes except salaries and where you show partial and my calculation show that is
a difference of $3,750 less than you requested. Am I right?

Tami Purcell: In the Governor's budget were salaries increases 4+3 and health insurance and
that makes up that difference.

Rep. Wald: That’s in there.

OMB: Of that optional request of $82,000 we funded the Braille instructor $58,000 and when
you add on to that the 4+3 and the healthy insurance increase it comes out to the $60,218 that
Tami refers to.

Carmen Grove Suminski present several personal testimonies from clients of NDVS/SB, past
and present supporting HB1013.

School for the Deaf - Eric Lysne, business manager School for the Deaf: (See attachment
B1013) The school is an education facility established for the education of children with severe
to profound hearing loss who are residents of North Dakota. One ut-of-state student are accepted
on a tuition basis. School for the Deaf is seeking to expand its mission to include services to the
adult population, depending on HB1013. With the declining population in the school, & Blue
Ribbon task force formed in 2003 recommended to expand the adult programs, expand outreach
services with more programing, lease of used space, for example we did extensive remodeling

this summer and now the Headstart program rents the space. Majority of our space is now
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occupied. For 2005-07 the school presented a 100% general fund budget request. (See attachment
B1013). In addition the school presented an optional adjustment request to complete a facility
improvement project.

State Library - Doris Ott, State Librarian of North Dakota: (See attached written testimony
C1013) I'm here today in support of HB1013, the 2005-2007 appropriation for the North Dakota
State Library. Services in State Library budget: leadership and library development - our
partnership with Online Dakota Information Network (ODIN), Central Dakota Cooperating
Libraries (CDCL) and the North Central Library Authority has resulted in adding thirty-five
libraries to the statewide online library catalog; reference and interlibrary loan services; training
and technical assistance; services to state agencies; disability services; Library Vision 2010
grants; state aide to public libraries; online magazines, newspapers, and reference services; staff -
with currently no graduate library programs in-North Dakota we are forced to recruit out-of-state,
a costly process. When we are successful in our recruiting efforts, they usually stay two to three
years and then move to higher salaries in other states. North Dakota state employees have not had
a raise in two years. We need to adequately compensate the employees we already have instead
of constantly recruiting and training new ones.

Chairman Martinson: When purchasing and financing from the Gale Group and ProQuest, do
they pay you? How does that work?

Doris Ott: At the present time we have a ratio, a formula set up for all libraries in the state. The
academic libraries are paying 60%, the public libraries are paying 20% and school libraries are

paying 20%. The ODIN office is acting as the fiscal agent and the state library is working closely
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with the ODIN office to do the billing, keeping track of who had paid, etc. Does that answer your
question?

Chairman Martinson: Yes, it does. Another question. Do you have to have a code word to
access the site? |

Doris Ott: Yes, you have to have the bar code number to access the online resources. Resources
can’t always be opened to the world because they cost money. By authenticating our users to the
vendors, we can say only North Dakotans will be using these resources.

Chairman Martinson: Does the State Library have access codes? This is a great program, 1
would like the access codes to share with my colleagues. Please pay attention to the Internet
because there is a vast difference between just going on Google versus going to the sites that are
here.

Doris Ott: I'd be glad to supply you with a state library card, which is all you need to access
them.

Rep. Wald: Do you have a spreadsheet for your budget?

Doris Ott: That is reflected on the cover sheet we handed out last week. What we are asking for
is a base budget of $4,657,025, $200,000 online, $55,693 additional for state aide to public
libraries.

Chairman Martinson: Last year you had a demonstration using a Google search and a search
through the Gale Group or ProQuest? Could we do that again to show my colleagues the
difference between a Google search versus a search on the Gale Group or ProQuest?

Doris Ott: Yes

Chairman Martinson: We can talk about this later. We probably won’t pass on this bill now.
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State Grants to External Organizations & Associations - Bonnie Miller, Fiscal Director for |
DPI: (See attachment G1013) On handout, starting with row 12, the department has eight entities
that are funded with state money. They are Governor’s School, LEAD Consortium, Teacher
Center Network, FINDET, North Dakota Museum Funds, North Dakota Museum of Art,
Northern Plains Writing Project, Red River Writing Project and National Board Certification.
Those funds are appropriated to the department and flows through the departments budget. We
will address six of these later because their funding in our optional package. I want to refer you
now to Teacher Center Network. Funding is in place, no additional funds requested. FINDET
funding is in place, no additional funds requested.

Special Education - Bob Rutten, Director of Special Education at DPI, spoke about history
of special education in the state of North Dakota. Before there was a federal law to provide
education for special needs children there were limited options. In the 1970s enacted the National
Special Education Law to ensure that all children with disabilities would receive a free and
appropriate education. Today North Dakota serves the highest number of children with
disabilities in the mainstream classrooms in the nation. Now we must ensure that these children
are not only in the classroom but also have access to the same ciriculum so that they can become
full members of our society. In the last 20 years the overall enrollment in North Dakota schools
had declined 34% but the number of children receive special services has increased 24% in that
same time period. That is why we are requesting an increase in the state funding for special
education. Currently funding for special education in comes from federal, state and local funding.

Federal funding has increased but state funding has remained flat. Local sources are the greatest
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source of funding for special education. The budget proposed by the DPI is an attempt to help the
local school districts by increasing the amount of funding for special education.

Rep. Wald: Can you give us a breakdown of the federal, state and local funds for special ed?
Bob Rutten: Currently 18.5% to 19% of funding of special education. 25% of that the state
sees, locally has seen the highest.

Rep. Wald: How much is federal? What can we count on for the next biennium?

Bob Rutten: $22,000,000.

Rep. Gulleson: Is there still a shortage of instructors in special ed and also is there some type of
incentive program such as tuition relief?

Bob Rutten: Yes, the DPI does administer a traineeship program whereby we offer scholarships
up to $1500 per individual to go back to school to become a special education teacher. Federal
funds are used for that.

Rep. Aarsvold: Increase in share of population that requires special needs. How do you account
for that - more aggressive diagnosis, some social problems impacting those numbers?

Bob Rutten: We are conducting a study with North Dakota Center for People With Disabilities
to try and answer those questions. One factor could be the high survival rate of premature infants.
Over 50% of these children require some sort of special needs in school. Conjecture about other
causes. Speech pathology, children with health issues, children with learning disabilities, and
emotional dist‘urbance - the fastest growing, and a large number of children with autism are some

areas are on the rise in our state.



Page 9

Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB1013
Hearing Date January 10, 2005

OMB: Just a note about the funding. The $52,000,000 line item in their bill is all general funds.
The $22,000,000 in federal funds is part of their other grant funds. Just what to make that clear to
the committee.

Optional Adjustments - Bonnie Miller: Page three of the handout (See attachment G1013).
Line item number three is the LEAD Center. Governor does support the increase of $21,500
mostly due to increase cost of training teachers. North Dakota Museum of Art asks for an
increase of $125,000 to be used for an outreach program. That was granted in the Governor’s
recommendation Governor’s School, Northern Plains Writing Project and Education Standards
and Practices Board all requested increases which were included in the Governor’s
recommendation. Lengthy narratives are provided in handout for each optional adjustment.
Doug Johnson, North Dakota Council of Educational Leaders: Any question about the
LEAD Center?

Chairman Martinson: We will have a subcommittee on this bill so probably not into it enough
yet to ask questions.

Bonnie Miller: Janet Welk is here from the Education Standards and Practices Board to talk
about the additional $10,000 request.

Janet Welk explained additional funds request. (See attachment G1013).

Standards-Based Assessments - Gary Gallagher, Director of Standards and Achievements
within the DPI here to explain State Assessment Program’s additional request for funds. (See
attachment H1013).

ORS Conversion - Doug McCrory, MIS Director with the DPI (See attachment 11013). Here

to talk about the ORS adjustment, online reporting system used to collect data from the public
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schools. We are looking to convert and enhance the current system VB6 to a .net. because Visual
Basic 6.0 will no longer be supported starting March 2Q08.

Joint Powers Agreements - Tom Decker, with DPI: There is a bill going through to rework the
mechanism and operations of Joint Powers Agreements which we initiated last time that contains
an appropriation of $3,000,000. We see that at the present time as the minimum amount of
funding to carry forth the goals of Joint Powers Organizations. Not sure how that fits with the
$2,000,000 line here.

Chairman Martinson: I, too, am a little confused with that. You have $2,000,000 in your
budget?

Tom Decker: $3,000,000. $2,000,000 in the Governor’s budget.

Chairman Martinson: Where’s the other bill? Who put that in?

Tom Decker: It doesn’t have a number yet.

Went over spreadsheet and maps in attached handout. Discussed benefits to Joint Powers
Agreement. Eight large school districts in North Dakota have over one half of the school
population, 198 districts have the other half. All school districts are declining - the eight large
school districts as a slow rate with the other 198 at a significantly faster rate. The disparity
between the eight large districts and the 198 smaller districts organizational capability is
growing. Districts can’t afford individually these higher levels of specialty so they need to work
collaboratively to share the costs. Joint Powers Organizations meet these needs. This is a

grassroots development that school districts started on their own.
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Chairman Martinson: What do you use the money for? How do you help the JPAs? Why do
you need more money is schools are going to get together to coordinate and share their
resources?

Tom Decker: Some of the money, maybe the majority of the money needed to support these
collective efforts of school districts to help themselves will come from the local school districts
fund. We at the state level have an interest in supporting this as a solution to the disparity we
face. Significant differential from one place to another as to what students have access to and
what they can be offered. These collective efforts are staffed by volunteers need to have a
permanent staffing to begin systematically organize the deliver of services all districts need.
Chairman Martinson: Do you have a breakdown of the $2,000,000?

Tom Decker: $3,000,000 actually. We want to provide incentive dollars for staffing - about

$125,000 per JAP staffing and we are anticipating 2 more. About % million dollars per biennium.

Chairman Martinson: When we get into subcommittee we will want specifics.

Rep. Wald: Roughrider was the first one in the state?

Tom Decker: No, Minot was. It is a very small area. Roughrider is the first one of the scale we
think they should be.

Rep. Wald: Did they get any start up money out west?

Tom Decker: Last time Senate appropriations of $250,000 that provide $50,000 per eligible unit.

Dickinson did get or in the process of getting that $50,000. Was on reimbursement last time.
Rep. Wald: They went ahead and started on the basis that they needed to share resources rather

than seed money coming from the state. I don’t think that was their motivation.

=
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Bonnie Miller: I can. Some of it is in the handout (Attachment G1013), right after the
spreadsheet.
Chairman Martinson: We will move this to a subcommittee. Thank you for going through a lot

of material quickly and concisely. Hearing closed.
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1013. I've handout a sheet on the

Minutes: Chairman Martinson opened hearing on

reduction to the Governor's budget (See attached A1013) on HB1013. Any discussion?

Rep. Wald I move that we amend HB1013 per your handout.

Vice Chairman Brusegaard Second.

Rep. Aarsvold I do have reservations about what I perceive to be pretty severe cuts to
foundation aid. I think we all realize that will have to be made up locally. That is my primary
concern. The $7,400,000 is a pretty significant reduction.

Vice Chairman Brusegaard I'm definitely not going to call Rep. Aarsvold wrong on that one. The
other reductions are all in an attempt to maximize dollars in foundation aid. It still is in an
increase of $15,000,000 for foundation aid over the last biennium. That’s why the other cuts
were made - to reduce the impact on foundation aid.

Roll call vote on amendments. VOTE: 5§ YES and 1 NO with 0 absent. Amendment passed.
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Vice Chairman Brusegaard I move Do Pass As Amended on HB1013.

Rep. Rennerfeldt Second.

VOTE: 6 YES and 0 NO with 0 absent. DO PASS AS AMENDED. Vice Chairman
Brusegaard will carry to full committee.

Chairman Martinson closed hearing on HB1013.

Chairman Martinson reconvened hearing on HB1013,

Vice Chairman Brusegaard I move to reconsider our actions by which we put a Do Pass
recommendation on HB1013.

Rep. Rennerfeldt Second.

VOICE VOTE motion to reconsider the DO PASS recommendation passed.

Vice Chairman Brusegaard I move we reconsider our actions by which we amended HB1013.
Rep. Gulleson Second

VOICE VOTE motion to reconsider our actions by which we amended HB1013 passed.

Meeting adjourned.
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Minutes: Chairman Martinson opened meeting on HB10

proposed reductions in the DPI budget. Please add one additional to this. Deduct $1.3 million
from the transportation line. The balance of what’s left after the deduction of the $1.3 million,
split that and send half of that to foundation aid and keep the other in transportation. The
transportation money, about $34 million, deduct $1.3 million from that. Then the balance that is
left, haif stays in transportation and half of it goes to foundation aid.

Rep. Aarsvold Why the double transaction - out of transportation and back into transportation?
Is there some language ;hat discusses that?

Chairman Martinson Reduce the transportation payments by $1.3 million. Put half of what’s
left into foundation aid.

Rep. Aarsvold $17 million addition to foundation aid?

Chairman Martinson That’s right.
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Rep. Wald I move all the amendments.

Rep. Rennerfeldt Second.

Rep. Aarsvold I'll have a tough time supporting this for obvious reasons. It’s going to be very
difficult for my rural schools to operate transportation systems when you start cutting $17
million. As a consequence I can not vote for the amendments.

VOTE ON AMENDMENTS: 3 YES and 2 NO with 1 absent DO PASS AMENDMENTS.
Roxanne Just to clarify amendments for HB1013. In addition to what is listed h&lere, $275,000 in
regards to English language learners. Should we include that?

Chairman Martinson We should talk about that and have a motion. T had talked to them about
that in appropriations this morning when we killed the other bill, to amend this bill to put
$275,000 in for English language testing.

Rep. Wald Move to further amend the bill to include the English language learners, $275,000.
Rep. Rennerfeldt Second.

Voice Vote on amendment passed.

Roxanne The next item on my sheet is the $148,800 for the Division of Independent Study for
the North Dakota Studies text book.

Chairman Martinson I thought we already do that.

Roxanne I think we reconsidered that.

Chairman Martinson We have already done that?

Rep. Aarsvold 1 believe we reconsidered that and took off all the amendments. That is my
recollection of the proceedings. If necessary I move that $148,800 be added in for the North

Dakota Studies project.
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Rep. Rennerfeldt Second.

Voice Vote on amendment passed.

Roxanne I just have two more items. School for the Deaf. At one time in committee we had
discussed removing some funding for their new outreach efforts. I'm not sure of the status of that
bill in House Human Services.

Chairman Martinson I thought we did that already.

Roxanne We did but since we reconsidered our actions maybe we should a move to include that
line.

Chairman Martinson I thought we did all this.

Robin (Clerk) Well, we did but we came back and reconsidered everything.

Chairman Martinson Not that, the only thing we did the other day, we reconsidered the money,
I believe.

Roxanne If you feel comfortable, I'll include it in the amendments. The amendment will also
include the compensation adjustment.

Chairman Martinson We will have Robin check the record to be sure but the only thing I
believe we did when we reconsidered was to take the cuts off.

Roxanne I guess I have one more. This morning you had mentioned to me...

Chairman Martinson I had some members ask me to remove the part of the core that requires
the superindent to have a teaching certificate. Right now the Century Code requires the
Superindent of Public Instruction have a teaching certificate.

Rep. Wald I move to eliminate the requirement that the Super indent of Public Instruction have a

teaching certificate.
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Rep. Rennerfeldt Second.

Voice Vote on amendment passed. It was a 3 yes and 2 no vote with Rep. Aarsvold and Rep.
Gulleson voting no and Rep. Wald, Rep. Rennerfeldt and Chairman Martinson voting yes.

Rep. Wald I would like to entertain a motion to remove one position - assistant superindent. It’s
been open awhile.

Rep. Rennerfeldt Second

Rep. Rennerfeldt Mr. Chairman, we’ve had positions open far longer than July and I think it is
only appropriate that every agency head have the opportunity to appoint an assistant. I think the
Attorney General has made that clear on a couple of occasions that that was permissible and a
desirable administrative structure. I hope that we defeat the amendment.

Voice vote on amendment did not pass. It was a 2 yes and 3 no with Rep. Wald and Rep.
Rennerfeldt voting yes and Chairman Martinson, Rep. Aarsvold and Rep. Gulleson voting no.
Chairman Martinson Roxanne, can we just adopt amendments for HB1154 now or do we need
to have another meeting?

Roxannejl think we should have another meeting..

Rep. Wald Motion do pass as amended.

Rep. Rennerfeldt Second.

Rep. Aarsvold I certainly agree with many of the amendments proposed but the transportation
issues is really burdensome to me. I will have trouble supporting that. For that reason I'll be

voting no.
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Chairman Martinson That is a legitimate concern. You will have an opportunity to ask for

certain reports as it comes to committee. You can divide the amendments as it comes to the
committee or the floor.
VOTE: 3 YES and 2 NO with 1 absent. Vice Chairman Brusegaard will carry to the full

committee.
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Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman opened the discussion on HB1013.

Rep. Tom Brusegaard explained 'that this bill has an amendment #0109. The purpose of
amendment is to reduce the general fund in excess of $6.3 million by reducing cach line item but
not too excessively. We tried saving as much money in the DPI budget as we could while
putting as much money into foundation aid as we could so that the money went to the students
instead of programs that have built up over the years that are not equalized in funding. We took
$2.5 million out of supplemental payments because we felt it was not necessary to increase this
because " there are ways to address equity that didn’t require supplemental payments to account
for the lowering of the deduct. We deleted the $500,000 for the re-organizational bonuses and $2
million for JPA incentives. Grants for $1.3 million decrease in the transportation line item. The

total increase in foundation aid is $16 million over the Governor’s recommended budget. The
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intent is take away money that is not equalized and put it into the foundation aid payments so the
money appropriated goes to the students in the classroom.

Rep. Tom Brusegaard moved to adopt amendment #0109 to HB1013.

Rep. Bob Martinson seconded

Rep. Mike Timm, Vice Chairman asked if we are increasing over the Governor’s budget by
$16.7 million.

Rep. Tom Brusegaard answered this was correct in per student payments, but that the overall
budget is shrinking .$6.2 million general fund moneys

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman commented that there was nothing mentioned about independent
study, state library, school for the deaf, etc.

Rep. Bob Martinson explained that the library was not changed beyond the salary adjustments.
The school for the deaf had money for a program for outreach to people over the age of 21 that
was deleted, we added about $148,000 to continuing education to allow themn to-publish a new
text book for 8th graders who are using a 22 year old civics textbook. (meter Tape #3, side B,
#16.6)

Rep. David Monson asked about section 12 on amendment.

Rep. Bob Martinson answered that this eliminated the teacher’s certification requirement for
the position of superintendent of public instruction.

Rep. Joe Kroeber asked what the requirements for that position would be.

Rep. Tom Brusegaard answered that they have to be elected.

Rep. Al Carlson asked for clarification of the JPA moneys because this amendment takes the

money out while Rep Kelsch’s bill had the money back in.
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Rep. Tom Brusegaard answered that the JPA money in Rep Kelsch’s bill came from the
contingency dollars.

Rep. Ole Aarsvold commented that the transportation issue was a real concern for him since the
rural schools most in need of transportation are the schools that will be reduced most
dramatically. Also, the amendment that removes the teacher’s certification from the
superintendent position is a concern. It is not clear to me whether this requirement is statutory or
constitutional, but the students ought to have the kind of professional leadership that they
deserve.

Rep. Tom Brusegaard answered that the transportation issue is a huge challenge and that it is
not going to go away for students who are spread out in rural areas. There are other alternatives
such as private transportation to certain drop off points or parents driving their kids to school.
This conversation will need to continue.

Rep. Jeff Delzer asked if the under the School for the Deaf the authority to do outreach was
removed or just the money

Rep. Bob Martinson answered that authority for this was taken out in a Human Services bill so
we removed the money.

Rep. Jeff Delzer asked about the land rental money and vacant FTE positions money that was to
be used for this program of outreach. (meter Tape #3, side B, #23.5)

Rep. Bob Martinson explained that the committee removed the total dollars identified by DPI
for outreach.

Rep. David Monson asked there was discussion about school boards negotiating with parents to

do transportation since the moneys were reduced. The school districts need flexibility in this
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because the way it stands now is that the parents need to drive the kids to school, but if the
student drives themselves, then the parents do not get paid.

Rep. Tom Brusegaard answered no, but that suggestions would be considered on any issue
regarding alternatives for transportation.

Rep. David Monson commented that it might be more easily accepted to take out the money if
we then also negotiated with the families for alternative solutions.

Rep. Joe Kroeber asked about the total increase to the general funds

Rep. Tom Brusegaard answered that the total increase was around $23 million

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a voice vote to adopt amendment #0109 to HB1013.
Motion carried

Rep. Tom Brusegaard moved a Do Pass As Amended motion to HB1013.

Rep. Bob Martinson seconded

Rep. Larry Bellew asked about the reasoning behind the increase to the superintendent of
public instruction’s salary by 15% on page 8 of the original bill

Ms Roxanne Woeste from legislative counsel answered that the amendment changes the
statutory salary. As originally introduced, the bill increased the salary by the 4% and 4%. The
amendment changes it to the 3% and 4%.

Rep. Ole Aarsvold commented that in the last session we looked at the salaries of all state
elected officials and set a schedule to bring them up to the agreed upon levels. This salary is a

consequence to this schedule.
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Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a roll call vote on the Do Pass As Amended motion
for HB1013. Motion carried with a vote of 15 yeas, 8 neas and 0 absences. Rep Brusegaard will
carry the bill to the house floor.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman closed the discussion on HB1013.



. . : ' | | _ Date: g‘/O' 05'_

Roli Call Vote #:

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB , D ! 5

House Appropriations Education and Environment

Check here for Conference Committee

Leglslatwe Council Amendment Number

aginTiken D PasS 1S ngmdecﬂ
Motion Made By QQP 8\( USQQpQ\(Cngonded By @{j QQ{W\Q\/@Q(CL:E’

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No
Chairman Martinson _ ' Rep. Aarsvold
Vice Chairman Brusegaard _ Rep. Gulleson %
Rep. Rennerfeldt ’ L :

. Rep. Wald N

e (0 e v O

Absent
Floor Assignment )@WQ aa,ﬁ(ﬁ/

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Date: February 10, 2005
Roll Call Vote #:

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1013

House Appropriations Education and Environment

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken ~ DOPASS On amend menrd>

Motion Made By  Vice Chairman Brusegaard Seconded By
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No
Chairman Martinson X Rep. Aarsvold X
Vice Chairman Brusegaard X Rep. Gulleson X
Rep. Rennerfeldt X
Rep. Wald X
Total 6 (Yes) 5 No 1
Absent 0

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
See attached handout A1013 for amendments

LATER RECONVENED AND VOTED TO RECONSIDER AMENDMENTS.



Date: February 10, 2005

. Roll Call Vote #:
2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1013

House Appropriations Education and Environment

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number
Action Taken DO PASS AS AMENDED

Motion Made By  Vice Chairman Brusegaard Seconded By Rep. Rennerfeldt

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No

Chairman Martinson X Rep. Aarsvold X
Vice Chairman Brusegaard X Rep. Gulleson X
Rep. Rennerfeldt X
Rep. Wald X
@
. Total 6 (Yes) 6 No 0O
|
Absent O

Floor Assignment  Vice Chairman Brusegaard
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

| LATER RECONVENED AND VOTED TO RECONSIDER DO PASS AS AMENDED ON
: HB1013




Roll Call Vote #: February 14, 2005

. 2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1013

House Appropriations Education and Environment

Check here for Conference Committee % B / 4! }

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken DO PASS AS AMENDED

Motion Made By  Rep. Wald Seconded By Rep. Rennerfeldt
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No
Chairman Martinson X Rep. Aarsvold X
Vice Chairman Brusegaard Absent Rep. Gulleson X
Rep. Rennerfeldt X
Rep. Wald : X
@
Total 6 (Yes) 3 No 2
Absent 1

Floor Assignment  Vice Chairman Brusegaard

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1013

Page 1, line 3, after the first semicolon insert "to provide an appropriation to the division of

independent study;"

Page 1, line 4, replace "section” with "sections 15.1-02-01 and" and after the second "the"

insert "qualifications and the"

Page 3, line 6, replace "780,156" with "742,596"
Page 3, line 7, replace "1,834,485" with '2,109,485"
Page 3, line 9, replace "22,773,769" with "21 473,769"
Page 3, remove line 12
Page 3, line 14, replace '25,610,339" with "25,403,839"
Page 3, after line 14, insert:

"‘Reorganization bonuses
Page 3, remove line 16
Page 3, line 18, replace "59,237,803" with "52,968,743"
Page 3, line 19, replace "29.817.869" with “29,792,978"
Page 38, fine 20, replace "29,41 9,934" with "23,175,765"
Page 3, line 23, replace "147,358" with “138,550"
Page 3, line 26, replace "503,176" with "494,368"
Page 3, line 27, replace "28.596" with "27.568"
Page 3, line 28, replace "474,580" with "466,800"

Page 4, line 1, replace "296,666" with "84,501"

Page 4, line 2, replace "326,990" with '275,105"
Page 4, line 4, replace "870,428" with "606,378"
Page 4, line 5, replace "455,117" with "330,918"
Page 4, line 6, replace "415,311" with '275,460"
Page 4, ine 9, replace “133,962" with "128,781"

Page No. 1
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Page 4, line 12, replace "91,822" with "86,641"

Page 4, line 13, replace "(321,848)" with "(323.31 )"
Page 4, line 14, replace "413,670" with "409,958"

Page 4, line 15, replace 30,723,495 with "24,327,983"
Page 4, line 16, replace "29,979,734" with "20,828,147"
Page 4, line 17, replace "60,703,229" with "54,156,130"
Page 4, line 27, replace "10,057,842" with "10,020,282"
Page 4, line 28, replace "14,892,308" with *15,1 67,308"
Page 4, line 29, replace "512,153,759" with "51 0,853,759"

Page 5, line 1, replace v7 500,000" with "5,000,000"
Page 5, line 3, replace "2(07,865,583" with "207,659,083"
Page 5, remove lines 4 and 5

Page 5, line 7, replace "930,021,612" with "923,752,552"
Page 5, line 8, replace 295 876,672" with *295,851,781"
Page 5, line 9, replace "634,144,940" with "627,900,771"
Page 5, line 12, replace "3 225 929" with *2,217,121"
Page 5, line 15, replace "5, 160,201" with "5,151,393"
Page 5, line 16, rgplace "1,658,575" with “1,657.547"
Page 5, line 17, replace "3 501,626" with "3,493,846"
Page 5, line 20, replace "5,1 06,474" with "4,894,308"
Page 5, line 21, replace " ,429,150" with "1,377,265"
Page 5, line 23, replace "6,81 5,119" with “6,551,069"
Page 5, line 24, replace "1 .326.566" with "1 .202,367"
Page 5, line 25, replace "5.488,553" with "5,348,702"
Page 5, line 28, replace "2 674,254" with "2,669,073"
Page 5, line 31, replace "3 349,030° with "3,343,848"

Page 6, line 1, replace "845,5635" with "844,066"
Page 6, line 2, replace "2,503,495" with "2,499,783"
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Page 6, after line 2, insert:

“SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $148,800,
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the division of independent study for
the purpose of developing, publishing, and distributing a North Dakota studies textbook
and workbook for both grades four and eight, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2005,
and ending June 30, 2007."

Page 6, line 3, replace "645,638,614" with "639,391,902"
Page 6, line 4, replace "299,707,348" with “299,555,761"
Page 6, line 5, replace "945,345,962" with '938,947,663"

Page 7, after line 28, insert:

"SECTION 12. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-02-01 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended ang reenacted as follows:

15.1-02-01. Superintendent of public instruction - Qualifications. The
qualified electors of this state shall elect 3 superintendent of public instruction at the
appropriate general election. The superintendent must be at least twenty-five years of
age on the day of the election; and have the qualifications of an elector for that office;
and hold a valid North Dakota prefessional teaching licorse on the day of the clection
and at all times during the supcrinicndent's tcrm of office.”

Page 8, line 2, replace "eighty" with "seventy-nine”, replace "five" with "seven®, and replace

“thirty-one" with * ifty-seven”

Page 8, line 3, replace "may not exceed eighty-three"” with "eighty-two" and replace "seven"
with "nine"

Page 8, line 4, replace " ifty-two" with *forty-seven®
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1013 - Summary of House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION

Department of Public instruction

Total all funds $930,021,612 ($6,269,060) $924,752 562

Less estimated income 295,876,672 {24,891) 295,851,781

General fund $634,144,940 (88,244,169) $627,900,771
Division of Independent Study

Total all funds $0 - $148,800 $148,800

Less estimated income

General fund $0 $148,800 $148,800
State Library

Total all funds $5,160,201 ($8,808) $5,151,393

Less estimated income 1,658,575 1,028 1,857,647

General fund $3,501,626 ($7,780) $3,493,846
Scheal for the Deaf

Totat all funds $6,815,119 ($264.050) $6,551,069

Less estimated income 1,326,568 £124,1991 1,202 367

General fund $5,468,553 {$139,851) $5,348,702
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North Dakota Vision Servicas -
Schoo for the Blind

Total all funds $3,349,030 {35,181} $3,343,849
Less estimated income 845,635 1,469 844,066
Generat fund $2,603,495 (é3,71 2) $2,499,783
Bill Total (
Total all funds $945,345,962 {$6,398,299) $938,047,663
Less estimated income 209,707,348 {151,587) 299,555,761
General fund $645,638,614 ($6,248,712} $6390,391,902

House Bili No. 1013 - Department of Public Instruction - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $10,057,842 {$37,560) $10,020,282
Operating expenses 14,892,308 275,000 15,167,308
Grants - State school aid 512,153,759 (1,300,000) 510,853,759
Grants - Tuition apportionment 71,600,000 71,600,000
Grants - Special education §2,500,000 52,500,000
Grants - Revenue supplement 7,500,000 (2,500,000} 5,000,000
Grants - Teacher compensation §0,812,120 50,912,120
Grants - Other grants 207,865,583 (206,500} 207,659,083
Reorganization banuses 500,000 (500,000}
JPA incentives 2,000,000 {2,000,000)
National board certitication 40,000 40,000
Total all funds $930,021,612 {$6,269,060) $923,752,552
Less estimated income 295,876,672 (24.891) 295,851,781
General fund $634,144,940 ($6,244,169) $627,900,771
FTE 92.75 0.00 92.75

Dept. 201 - Department of Public Instruction - Detail of House Changes

PROVIDES REALLOCATES
FUNDING FOR FUNDING
ENGLISH FROM FROM REMOVES THE
LANGUAGE DECREASES TRANSPORTATION FUNDING FOR INCREASE IN
REDUCES PROFICIENCY FUNDING FOR AID TO PER REVENUE FUNDING FORTHE
COMPENSATION STANDARDS AND TRANSPORTATION STUDENT SUPPLEMENTAL NORTH DAKOTA
PACKAGE TO 3/4 ASSESSMENTS 1 AlD 2 PAYMENTS 3 PAYMENTS 4 LEAD CENTER."
Salaries and wages {$37,560)
Qperating expenses $275,000
Grants - State school aid {$1,300,000}
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Spaciat education
Grants - Revenue supplement ($2,500,000)
Grants - Teacher compensation
Grants - Other grants ($21,500)
Reorganization bonuses
JPA incentives
National board certification
Total all funds {$37,560) $275,000 {$1,300,000) $0 ($2,500,000} {$21,500)
Less estimated income (24,891)
General fund ($12,669) $275,000 ($1,300,000) $0 ($2,500,000) ($21, 500)
FTE 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMOVES THE DECREASES REMOVES THE
INCREASE IN FUNDING INCREASE IN REMOVES
FUNDING FOR THE FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR
FOR THE NORTH DAKOTA  THE NATIONAL REQRGANIZATION REMOVES
NORTHDAKOTA  GOVERNOR'S WRITING BONUS FUNDING FOR TOTAL HOUSE
MUSEUM OF ART 6 SCHOOL 7 PROJECTS 8 PAYMENTS 9  JPA INCENTIVES 10 CHANGES
Salaries and wages ($37,560)
Operating expenses 275,000
Grants - State schoo! aid {1,300,000)
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Revenue supplement (2,500,000)
Grants - Teacher compensation
Granis - Other grants ($125,000) ($20,000) (40,000} {208,500}
Reorganization bonuses ($500,000) {500,000)
JPA incentives ($2,000,000) {2,000,000)
National board certification I
Total alt funds ($125,000) ($20,000) ($40,000) ($500,000) ($2,000,000) _ ($6,269,06 |
Less estimated income {24,85.
General fund ($125,000) ($20,000} ($40,000) {$500,000) {$2,000,000} ($6,244,169)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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1 This amendment provides funding of $275,000 from the general fund to develop standards for English language proficiency and o implement
assessments that are aligned to the standards.

2 ‘This amendment reduces funding for transportation aid Payments by $1.3 million from the general fund, from $34.8 million to $33.5 miltion.

3 Thiz amendment reallocates half of the funding proposed for tfansponation aid of $16,750,000 from transportation aid to funding for per student

( payments. The following is a summary of the proposed changes:
| INCREASE
INCREASE (DECREASE)
(DECREASE) COMPARED TO

2005-07 2005-07 COMPARED TO 2005-07
2003-05 EXECUTIVE HOUSE 2003-05 EXECUTIVE

APPROPRIATION BUDGET VERSION APPROPRIATION BUDGET
Per student payments $453,929,990 $476,703,759 $493,453,759 $39,523, 769 $16,750,000

Limited English proficient 650,000 650,000 650,000
student payments

Transportation 34,800,000 34,800,000 16,750,000 {18,050,000) (18,050,000}
! Total $489,379,980 $512,153,759 $510,853,759 $21,473,769 {$1,300,000)

4 This amendment reduces funding for revenue supplemantal Payments by $2,500,000 from the general fund, from $7.500,000 to $5,000,000, the
same lave! of funding provided in the 2003-05 biennium.

$ This amendment remaves the increase in funding of $21,500 from the general fund provided in the executive budget recommendation for the North
Dakota LEAD Center.

| 6 This amendment removes the increase in funding of $125,000 from the general fund provided in the executive budget recommendation for the
North Dakota Museum of A's educational outrsach initiative.

7 This amendment reduces funding for the North Dakota Governor's School by $20,000 from the general fund, from $270,000 to $250,000. The
funding level of $250,000 represents an increase of $25,000 from the 2003-05 legislative appropriation of $225,000,

& This amendment reduces the increase in funding of $40,000 from the general fund provided in the execuiive budget recommendation for the
national writing projects.

9 This amendment removes the funding provided in the executive budget recommendation of $500,000 from the general fund far reorganization
bonus payments,

10 This amendment removes the funding provided in the executive budget recommendation of $2,000,000 from the general fund for JPA incentives.

This amendment also amends North Dakota Century Code Section 15.1-02-01 to remove the

, requirement that the Superintendent of Public Instruction hold a valid North Dakota professional
.{f teaching license.

House Bill No. 1013 - Division of Independent Study - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
North Dakota studies textbook $148,800 $148,800
proposal
Total all funds $0 $148,800 $148,800
Less estimated income
General fund h $0 $148,800 $148,800
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept. 202 - Division of Independent Study - Detail of House Changes

ADDS FUNDING
FOR A NORTH
DAKOTA STUDIES
TEXTBOOK TOTAL HOUSE

PROPOSAL 1 CHANGES
North Dakota studies textbook $148,800 $148.800
proposal
Total all funds $148,800 $148,800
Less estimated income
General fund $148,800 $148,800
FTE 0.00 0.00

1 This amendment provides a $148.BQO general fund appropriation to the Division of Independent Study for the purpose of developing, publishing,
and distributing a North Dakota studies textbook and workbook for grades 4 and 8.
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* House Bill No. 1013 - State Library - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $2,225,929 ($8,808) $2,217,121
Operating expenses 1,381,772 1,381,772 {
Grants 1,552,500 1,652,500
Total all funds $5,160,201 ($8,808) 5,151,393
Less estimated income 1,658,675 (1,028} 1,657 647
General fund $3,501,626 ($7.780} $3,493,846
FTE 28.76 0.00 28.75

Dept. 250 - State Library - Detail of House Changes

REDUCES
COMPENSATION  TOTALHOUSE
PACKAGE TO 4 CHANGES

Salaties and wages ($8,808) {$8,608)
Operating expenses

Grants

Total all funds {$8,808) ($8,808)
Less estimated income {1,028) (1,028}
General fund ($7,780) {$7,780)
FTE 0.00 0.00

House Bill No. 1013 - School for the Deat - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Galaries and wages $5,106,474 ($212,168) $4,894,309
Operating expenses 1,429,150 (51,885) 1,377,265
Capital assets 279,495 279,495
Total all funds $6,815,119 ($264,050) $6,551,069 (’
{ ess estimated income 1,326,566 (i24,199) 1,202,367
Ganeral fund $5,488,553 ($139,851) $5,348,702
FTE 49,84 (2.00) 47.94

Dept. 252 - School for the Deaf - Detail of House Changes

REMOVES
FUNDING
REDUCES RELATING TO
COMPENSATION NEW QUTREACH TOTAL HOUSE |
PACKAGE TO 3/4 EFFORTS 1 CHANGES
Salaries and wages ($11,980) ($200,176) ($212,165)
Operating expenses {51,885) (51,885)
Capital assets -
Total all funds ($11,989) ($252,061) ($264,050)
Less estimated income 772y (123,427) (124,199)
General fund $11,217) ($128,634) ($139,851)
FTE 0.00 (2.00) (2.00)

1 This amendment ramoves funding totaling $252,061 relating to the school's new outreach efforts to individuals who are aver 21 years of age,
including funding of $200,176, of which $76,749 is from the general fund and $123,427 is from speciat funds for 2 FTE positions and $51,885 for
operating expenses.

House Bill No. 1013 - North Dakota Vision Services - School for the Blind - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $2,674,254 {$5,191) $2,669,073
QOperating expenses 607,306 607,306
Capital assets 67,470 67,470 (
Total all funds $3,349,030 ($5,181) $3,343,849
Less estimated income . 845,535 {1,469} 844,066
General fund $2,503,495 (3$3,712) $2,499,783
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PN

FTE 26.95

0.00

Dept. 253 - North Dakota Vision Services - School for the Blind - Detail of House Changes

COMPENSATION  TOTAL HOUSE

REDUCES
PACKAGE TO /4

Salaries and wages (85,181)
Operating expenses
Capital assets
Total afl funds ($5,181)
Less estimated income {1,469}
General fund ($3,712)
FTE 0.00

CHANGES

($5,181)

($5.181)

{1,469}
($3,712)
0.00
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) : Date: ! / é-' ﬂ 5
. Roll Call Vote #: :

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 413/

House Appropriations Education and Environment

Check here for Conference Committee

Leglslatwe Councﬂ Amendment Number

Action Taken D') p@% oNn ng dm
Motion Made By F W . Seconded By E(a_

Representatives Y No " Representatives Yes No
Chairman Martinson , Rep. Aarsvold L—"
Vice Chairman Brusegaard c}/e.d- Rep. Gulleson |_—
Rep. Rennerfeldt
Rep. Wald

A

Tl (O Yes) - No A
Absent l

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

v



Date: 9* (5‘ 05/

Roll Call Vote #:

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Hf’ (O1A

House Appropriations Education and Environment

Check here for Conferencé Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken. @O @CLQS Qs am@\mdﬂ&
| Motion Made By /: W Seconded By EK

Representatives Yes No. Representatives Yes

Chairman Martinson t—" Rep. Aarsvold
Vice Chairman Brusegaard elbSat  Rep. Gulleson
Rep. Rennerfeldt L o

Rep. Wald L—"""

Total (0 (Yes) - 3 : No 9

Absent /

Floor Assignment /91/' a%? ad 2&/

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

No




Date: February 15, 2005

. Roll Call Vote #: ® |

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1013

House Appropriations - Full Committee

Check here for Conference Comimittee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 58036.0109

Action Taken DO PASS AS AMENDED

Motion Made By Rep Brusegaard Seconded By Rep Martinson
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes
Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman X Rep. Bob Skarphol X
Rep. Mike Timm, Vice Chairman X Rep. David Monson X
Rep. Bob Martinson X Rep. Eliot Glassheim
Rep. Tom Brusegaard X Rep. Jeff Delzer X
. Rep. Earl Rennerfeldt X Rep. Chet Pollert X

Rep. Francis J. Wald X Rep. Larry Bellew
Rep. Ole Aarsvold X  Rep. Alon C. Wieland X
Rep. Pam Gulleson X  Rep. James Kerzman
Rep. Ron Carlisle X Rep. Ralph Metcalf
Rep. Keith Kempenich X
Rep. Blair Thoreson X
Rep. Joe Kroeber ' X
Rep. Clark Williams X
Rep. Al Carlson X

Total Yes 15 No 8

Absent 0

Floor Assignment Rep Brusegaard

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

No




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-31-3203
February 16, 2005 3:31 p.m. Carrier: Brusegaard
Insert LC: 58036.0110 Title: .0200
REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1013: Appropriations Committee  (Rep. Svedjan, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(15 YEAS, 8 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1013 was placed on the

Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 3, after the first semicolon insert "to provide an appropriation to the division of
independent study;"

Page 1, line 4, replace "section” with "sections 15.1-02-01 and" and after the second "the"
insert "qualifications and the"

Page 3, line 6, replace "780,156" with "742,596"

Page 3, line 7, replace "1,834,485" with "2,109,485"
Page 3, line 9, replace "22,773,769" with "21,473,769"
Page 3, remove line 12

Page 3, line 14, replace "25,610,339" with "25,403,839"

Page 3, after line 14, insert:
"Reorganization bonuses (500,000)"

Page 3, remove line 16

Page 3, line 18, replace "59,237,803" with "52,968,743"
Page 3, line 19, replace "29,817.869" with "29,792.978"
Page 3, line 20, replace "29,419,934" with "23,175,765"
Page 3, line 23, replace "147,358" with "138,550"

Page 3, line 26, replace "503,176" with "494,368"

Page 3, line 27, replace "28.596" with "27,568"

Page 3, line 28, replace "474,580" with "466,800"

Page 4, line 1, replace "296,666" with "84,501"

Page 4, line 2, replace "326,990" with "275,105"

Page 4, line 4, replace "870,428" with "606,378"

Page 4, line 5, replace "455,117" with "330,918"

Page 4, line 6, replace "415,311" with "275,460"
Page 4, line 9, replace "133,962" with "128,781"
Page 4, line 12, replace "91,822" with "86,641"

Page 4, line 13, replace "(321,848)" with "(323.317)"
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Page 4, line 14, replace "413,670" with "409,958"
Page 4, line 15, replace "30,723,495" with "24,327,983"
Page 4, line 16, replace "29,979,734" with "29,828,147"
Page 4, line 17, replace "60,703,229" with "54,156,130"
Page 4, line 27, replace "10,057,842" with "10,020,282"
Page 4, line 28, replace "14,892,308" with "15,167,308"
Page 4, line 29, replace "512,153,759" with "510,853,759"
Page 5, line 1, replace "7,500,000" with "5,000,000"
Page 5, line 3, replace "207,865,583" with "207,659,083"
Page 5, remove lines 4 and 5
Page 5, line 7, replace "930,021,612" with "923,752,552"
Page 5, line 8, replace "295,876,672" with "295,851,781"
Page 5, line 9, replace "634,144,940" with "627,900,771"
Page 5, line 12, replace "2,225,929" with "2,217,121"
Page 5, line 15, replace "5,160,201" with "5,151,393"
Page 5, line 16, replace "1,658,575" with "1,657,547"
Page 5, line 17, replace "3,501,626" with "3,493,846"
Page 5, line 20, replace "5,106,474" with "4,894,309"
Page 5, line 21, replace "1,429,150" with "1,377,265"
Page 5, line 23, replace "6,815,119" with "6,551,068"
Page 5, line 24, replace "1,326,566" with "1,202,367"
Page 5, line 25, replace "5,488,553" with "5,348,702"
Page 5, line 28, replace "2,674,254" with "2,669,073"
Page 5, line 31, replace "3,349,030" with "3,343,849"
Page 6, line 1, replace "845,535" with "844,086"
Page 6, line 2, replace "2,503,495" with "2,499,783"
Page 6, after line 2, insert:
"SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in

the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $148,800,
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the division of independent study for

{2) DESK, (3} COMM Page No. 2 HR-31-3203

_ .




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410} Moduie No: HR-31-3203
February 16, 2005 3:31 p.m. Carrier: Brusegaard
Insert LC: 58036.0110 Title: .0200

the purpose of developing, publishing, and distributing a North Dakota studies textbook
and workbook for both grades four and eight, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2005,
and ending June 30, 2007."

Page 8, line 3, replace "645,638,614" with "639,391,902"

Page 6, line 4, replace "299,707,348" with "299,555,761"

Page 6, line 5, replace "945,345,962" with "938,947,663"

Page 7, after line 28, insert:

"SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-02-01 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-02-01. Superintendent of public instruction - Qualifications. The
qualified electors of this state shall elect a superintendent of public instruction at the
appropriate general election. The superintendent must be at least twenty-five years of
age on the day of the election; and have the qualifications of an elector for that office;
and hold a valid North Dakota profcacional tcaching liccnse on the day of the clection
and at all times during the supcrintendent's term of office.”

Page 8, line 2, replace "eighty" with "seventy-nine", replace "five" with "seven”, and replace
"thirty-one" with "fifty-seven”

Page 8, line 3, replace "may not exceed eighty-three” with "gighty-two", remove the overstrike
over "gire", and remove "seven”

Page 8, line 4, replace "fifty-two" with "forty-seven”
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1013 - Summary of House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION

Department of Public instruction

Total all funds $930,021,612 ($5,269,060) $924,752,552

Less estimated income 285,876,672 {24 891) 295,851,781

General fund $634,144,940 ($6,244,169) $627,900,771
Division of Independent Study

Total all funds $0 $148,800 $148,800

Less estimated income

General fund 30 $148,800 $148,800
State Library :

Total all funds $5,180,201 {$8,808) $5,161,393

Less estimated income 1,668,575 %1 028) 1,657,547

General fund $3,501,626 {$7,780) $3,493,848
School for the Deaf

Total all funds $6,815,119 ($264,050) $6,551,089

Less estimated income 1,326,556 é1 24,199) 1,202 367

General fund $5,488,553 {$139,851) $5,348,702
North Dakota Vision Services -
School for the Biind

Total ail funds $3,349,630 ($5,181) $3,343,849

Less estimaled income 845,535 1,469 844,066

General fund $2,503,495 ($3,712) $2,409,783
Bill Total

Total all funds $945,345,962 {$6,398,299) $938,947,663
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299 555 761
$630.357.902

House Bill No. 1013 - Department of Public Instruction - House Action

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Grants - State scheol aid
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Teacher compensation
Grants - Other grants
Reorganization bonuses

JPA incenlives

Naticnal board certification

Total all funds
Less estimated income
General fund

FTE

EXECUTIVE
BUDGET

$10,057,842
14,892,308
512,163,759
71,600,000
52,600,000
7,500,000
50,912,120
207,865,583
500,000
2,000,000
40,000

$330,021,612
295,876,672
$634,144,940
92.75

HOUSE
CHANGES

{$37,560)
275,000
{1,300,000)
{2,500,000)
{206,500)
{500,000)
{2,000,900)
($5,269,060)
(24,891)

HOUSE
VERSION

$10,020,282
15,167,308
510,853,759
71,600,000
52,500,000
5,000,000
50,912,120
207,659,083

40,000

$923,752,552
295,851,781

($6,244,169)
0.00

$627,900,771
92.75

Dept. 201 - Department of Public Instruction - Detail of House Changes

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Grants - Siate schocl aid
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Teacher compensation
Grants - Other grants
Reorganization bonuses

JPA incentives

National beard certification

Total all funds
Less estimated income
General fund

FTE

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Grants - State school aid
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Teacher compensation
Grants - Other grants
Reorganization bonuses

JPA incentives

National board certification

Total alf funds

Less eslimated income

{2) DESK, ({3) COMM

PROVIDES REALLCCATES
FUNDING FOR FUNDING
ENGLISH FROM FROM REMOVES THE
LANGUAGE DECREASES TRANSPORTATION FUNDING FOR INCREASE IN
REDUCES PROFIGIENCY FUNDING FOR AID TO PER REVENUE  FUNDINGFORTHE
COMPENSATION STANDARDS AND TRANSPORTATION STUDENT SUPPLEMENTAL NORTH DAKOTA
PACKAGE TO 3/4 ASSESSMENTS 1 AlD2Z PAYMENTS 3 PAYMENTS 4 LEAD CENTER 5
($37,560}
$275,000
{$1,300,000)
($2,500,000)
{$21,500)
(637,560} $275,000 {$1,300,000) $0 {$2,500,000) ($21,500)
{24,891}
($12,669) $275,000 {$1,300,000) $0 ($2,500,000) {$21, 500)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMOVES THE CECREASES REMCVES THE
INCREASE IN FUNDING * INCREASE IN REMOVES
FUNDING FOR THE FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR
FOR THE NORTH DAKOTA  THE NATIONAL R8EQRGANIZATION REMOVES
NORTH DAKOTA  GOVERNCR'S WRITING BONUS FUNDING FOR  TQOTAL HCUSE
MUSEUM OF ART6  SCHOOL7 PROJECTS 8 PAYMENTS Y  JPAINCENTIVES 10 CHANGES
($37.560)
275,000
{1,300,000)
{2,500,000)
{$125,000) {$20,000}) {$40,000) (206,500)
{$500,000) (500,000}
($2,000,000) {2,000,000}
($125,000) ($20,000) {$40,000) {$500,000) ($2,000,000) ($6,269,060)
(24,891)
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General fund ($125,000) ($20,000) {$40,000) {$500,000) {$2,000,000) {$5,244,169)

FTE g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1 This amendment provides funding of $275,000 from the general fund t¢ develap standards for English language proficiency and to implement
assessments that are aligned to the standards.

2 This amendment reduces funding for transportation aid payments by $1.3 million from the general fund, from $34.8 million ta $33.5 miilion.

3 This amendment reallocates half of the funding proposed for transportation aid of $18,750,000 from transportation aid to funding for per student
payments. The following is a summary of the proposed changes:

INCREASE

INCREASE (DECREASE)
(DECREASE) COMPARED TO
2005-07 2005-07 COMPARED TO 2005-07

2003-05 EXECUTIVE HCUSE 2003-05 EXECUTIVE

APPROPRIATION BUDGET VERSION APPROPRIATION BUDGET

Per student payments $453,929,080 $476,703,758 $493,453,759 $39,523, 769 $186,750,000

Limited English proficient 650,000 650,000 650,000
student payments

Transportation 34.800.000 34,800,000 16,750,000 (18,050,000} (18,050,000}
Total $489,379,980 $512,153,759 $510,853,759 $21,473,769 ($1.300,000}

4 This amendment reduces funding for revenue supplemental payments by $2,500,000 frem the generat fund, frem $7,500,000 1o $5,000,000, the
same leve! of funding provided in the 2003-05 biennium.

5 This amendment removes the increase in funding of $21,500 from the general fund provided in the executive budgel recommendation for the
North Dakota LEAD Center.

€ This amendment removes the increase in funding of $125,000 from the general fund provided in the executive budget recommendation for the
North Dakota Museum of Art's educational outreach initiative,

7 This amendment reduces funding for the Nerth Dakota Governor's School by $20,000 from the general fund, from $270,000 to $250,006. The
funding leve! of $250,000 represents an increase of $25,000 from the 2003-05 legislative appropriation of $225,000.

8 This amendment reduces the increase in funding of $40,000 from the general fund provided in the executive budget recommendation for the
national writing projects.

9 This amendment remaves the funding provided in the executive budget recommendation of $500,000 from the general fund for reorganization
bonus payments.

10 This amendment removes the funding provided in the execulive budget recommendation of $2,000,000 from the general fund far JPA incentives.

This amendment also amends North Dakota Century Code Section 15.1-02-01 to remove the
requirement that the Superiniendent of Public Instruction hold a valid North Dakota
professional teaching license.

House Bill No. 1013 - Division of Independent Study - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
North Dakota studies texibook $148,800 $148,800
proposal
Total all funds $0 $148,800 $148,800
Less estimated income
General fund $C $148,800 $148,800
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept. 202 - Division of Independent Study - Detail of House Changes
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ADDS FUNDING
FOR A NORTH
DAKOTA STUDIES
TEXTBOOK TOTAL HOUSE

PROPOSAL 1 CHANGES
North Dakota studies textbook $148,800 $148,800
proposal
Total all funds $148,800 $148,800
Less estimated income
General fund $148,800 $148,800
FTE 0.00 0.00

1 This amendment provides a $148,800 general fund appropriation to the Division of independent Study for the purpose of developing, publishing,
and distributing a North Dakota studies textbock and workbaok for grades 4 and 8.

House Bill No. 1013 - State Library - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $2,225,929 ($8,808) $2,217,121
Operating expenses 1,381,772 1,381,772
Grants 1,552,500 1,552,500
Total all funds $5,160,201 ($8,808) $5,151,303
Less estimated income 1,658,575 {1,028} 1,657,547
General fund $3,501,626 {$7.780) $3,493,846
FTE 2875 0.00 2875

Dept. 250 - State Library - Detail of House Changes

REDUCES
COMPENSATION  TOTAL HOUSE
PACKAGE TC 3/4 CHANGES

Salaries and wages ($56,808) ($8,808)
QOperating expenses

Grants

Tolal all funds {$8,808) ($8,808)
Less estimated income {1,028} {1,028}
General fund ($7,780) {$7,780)
FTE 0.00 0.80

House Bill No. 1013 - School for the Deaf - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $5,106,474 {$212,165} $4,894,309
Operating expenses 1,429,150 (51,885} 1,377,265
Capital assets 270,485 - 279,495
Total all funds $6,815,119 {$264,050) $6,551,069
Less estimated income 1,326,566 (124,199) 1,202,367
General fund $5,488,553 ($139,857) $5,348,702
FTE 40.94 {2.00) 47.94

Dept. 252 - School for the Deaf - Detail of House Changes

REMOVES
FUNDING
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REDUCES RELATING TO

COMPENSATION NEW OUTREACH  TOTAL HOUSE

PACKAGE TO 3/4 EFFORTS 1 CHANGES
Salaries and wages {$11,989) ($200,1786) {$212,165)
Operating expenses (51,885) (51,885)
Capital assets T
Tota) all funds ($11,989) ($252,061) {$264,050)
Less estimated income 772 {123,427) (124,199}
General fund ($11,217) ($128,634) {$139,851)
FTE 0.00 {2.00) (2.00}

' This amendment removes funding totaling $252,061 relating to the school's new outreach efforts to individuals who are over 21 years of age,
including funding of $200,176, of which $75,749 is from the general fund and $123,427 is from special funds for 2 FTE positions and $51,885 for
operating expenses.

House Bill No. 1013 - North Dakota Vision Services - School for the Blind - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $2,674,254 ($5,181} $2,669,073
Operating expenses 607,308 607,306
Capital assets 67,470 - 67,470
Tolal all funds $3,349,030 {$5,181) $3,343,849
Less estimated incaome 845,535 (1,469) 844,066
General fund $2.503,4585 {$3.712) $2,499,783
FTE 26.95 0.00 26.95

Dept. 253 - North Dakota Vision Services - School for the Blind - Detail of House Changes

REDUCES
COMPENSATION  TOTAL HOUSE
PACKAGE TO 3/4 CHANGES

Salaries and wages {$5,181) ($5,181)
Operaling expenses
Capital assets

Total ail funds (85,181) ($5,181)
Less estimated income {1,469 (1,469)
General fund ($3,712) ($3.712)
FTE 0.00 0.00
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| Committee Clerk Signature C . MC b&/ E i/,‘,é

Minutes:
. Chairman Holmberg opened the discussion on HB 1013 with the distribution of amendments.

Senator Kringstad moved approval of the amendment. Senator Bowman seconded.
Senator Holmberg indicated the amendments include the standard reduction in health insurance,
reduce funding for salary and wages, reduction in funding for operating expenses but the money
for that is plowed back into the budget, Money from the Tuition apportionment and Grants for
teacher compensation and put into state school aid plus and additional $5 million in that column.
The next items were in the Governor’s budget, but removed by the house which included
$20,000 for the Lead Center, restored an increase in funding for rural outreach for ND Museum
of Art, restored funding for the Governor’s School, restored the increase in funding for the
national writing projects, and added funds for adult education. The overall change was slightly
under $5 million. The State Library change was the health insurance reduction. The school for

. the Deaf change was health insurance reduction and an amendment was added to study
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Hearing Date March 29, 2005

coordination of services across the state. The amendment adds $15 million dollars of spending

authority to the Department to the current biennium and adds the emergency clause to that
section because estimates were done so far ahead of the needs. The other change was the
qualifications of the superintendents was changed back. The term civic education was added to
the new publication of the North Dakota text book.

Senator Mathern asked about money appropriated for English learners and an additional
$275,000. The response was it was in the bill and the $275,000 was put back in the budget.

A voice vote was taken on the amendment. The motion carried.

Senator Tallackson moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED, Senator Andrist seconded. A roll
call vote was taken resulting in 14 yes, 1 no, and 0 absent. The motion carried and
Senator Holmberg will carry the bill.

Chairman Holmberg closed the discussion on HB 1013.



i -
| \.

2005 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1013
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Minutes: Chairman Holmberg opened discussion of HB 1013.

Dr. Wayne G. Sanstead, State Superintendent, Department of Public Instruction, appeared
in support of HB 1013. Dr. Sanstad provided the committee with a brief overview of the
agencies budget request, written testimony was provided see appendix I. Dr. Sanstad stated that
it is very important that the state provides funding for special education services for students with
disabilities by 20.2%. He then went on to make introductions for the following testifiers from the
Department of Public Instruction. Statements of clarification were made regarding section 13 of
the bill, and why the stein was added by the House.

Joe Wesbey Executive Director of NDEA, appeared in support for the removal of Section 13.
Sen. Grindberg: Does a Super Intended need licenser to be a Superintendant?

Mr. Wesbey: Yes.

Dr. Sanstead: ND requires the highest teacher licenser for uniform chiefs. For appointed cheifs

tht language has been taken out.

T~
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Beverly Nealson, School Board Association, appeared in support of removing section 13 of HB
1013, stating that they prefer to have both an administrative background and education
background requirement.

Dr. Gaylan Becker, High School councilor , appeared in support of removing section 13 of HB
1013. Dr. Becker recommended that requirement be “highly qualified.” Written testimony was
provided, see appendix 1L

Sen. Robinson: Salary must equal requirements of the position, correct.

Dr. Becker: I agree, that it should be..

Mary Wahl, ND Council of School Administrators appeared in support of removing section
13 for the bill, stating that they should require administrative experience as well as teacher
licenser

Doris Ott, State Librarian appeared in support of HB 1013. Ms. Out supplied the committee
with written testimony, see appendix III. Ms. Out spoke of their budget, she mentioned do to low
salary they are experiencing a high turnover rate in their employees.

Kellie Steffan and Larissa Heil , appeared in support of HB 1013. Written testimony was
provided, which was read verbatim, see appendix IV.

Marliene Anderson President ND library Association appeared in support of HB 1013.
Written testimony was provided, see appendix V. Ms. Anderson read testimony verbatim.

Sen. Mathern: Are there areas of meeting long range goals, were we are lacking in funding,
which would hinder those goals.

Ms. Anderson: The funding for salaries.
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Bonnie Miller, Fiscal Director Department of public Instruction appeared in support of HB
1013. Ms. Miller made introductions for the following speakers.

o Rocklyn G. Cofer, Superintendent, ND School For the Deaf appeared in support of HB 1013.
Written testimony was provided, see appendix VL Mr. Cofer’s testtmony included a report of
outcomes/ recommendations. In this report he mentioned, expansion of out reach services,
legislation to expand into adult services, reduction of staff through attrition and retirement
incentives/ buyouts, consolidation of dorm spaces, conéolidation of classroom spaces, leas of
unused space, development of a fee schedule for facilities used, development of partnerships and
collaborations with local agencies to share costs/ staff, development of an energy management
plan , and the budget request for the school.

. Sen Robinson: Why do you offer carly retirements of qualified staff?
Mr. Cofer: We do have a difficult time getting qualified staff, we need to offer incentives, I
believe it is fair to our staff,
Greg Gallager appeared in support of HB 1013, Mr. Gallager provided the committee with
written testimony, which was attached to appendix II. Mr. GMIager spoke of priority number
one, the $600,000 mentioned on page 15 of his testimony.
Doug McCory, Department of Public Instruction, appeared in support of HB 1013. M.
McCory spoke of priority namber two, on page 15 of appendix II.
Carmen Grove Suminsku appeared in support of HB 1013. Written testimony, which was read
verbatim was provided see appendix VIL

Tami Purcell appeared in support of HB 1013. Ms. Purcell spoke of page 5, of appendix VII

. and page 6 of Appendix VII.
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Sen. Trainer, District 15, appeared in support of ND school for the deaf, in HB 1013. No
questions were asked of Sen. Trainer.

Doug Johnson, ND LEAD Consortium appeared in support of HB 1013. Written testimony,
which was read verbatim was provided see appendix VIII.

Lonnie Haas, Director of ND Governor's School appeared in support of HB 1013. Written
testimony was provided, see appendix IX. Mr. Haas spoke regarding the appropriation for the
Arts and Theater portion of the school.

Brainne Huber, Junior, Wishek High School appeared in support of HB 1013, the Arts and
Theater portion of the school. Written testimony was provided see appendix X. Ms. Huber read
excerpts of he testimony to the committee.

Sen Andrist: Mr. Haas, is there an participation cost?

Mr. Haas: Only cost is the transportation cost to get to the school, every thing else is supported
by the program.

Dr. Robert Kibler, Northern Plains Writing Project appeared in support of HB 1013. Dr.
Kibler, spoke of the governor’s budget makes up have of the funds that are needed.

Janet Placek Welk, Executive Director (ESPB) appeared in support of HB 1013. Ms. Welk
supplied the committee with written testimony, see appendix XI. Ms. Welk asked for $50,000 to
be able to cover additional assessment fees, fees for processing, the fees of retakes candidate, and
the stipend for those teachers that will complete the process successfully.

Sen. Bowman: What does the teacher do after they are certified?

Ms. Welk: Because of the process they go through, they are a different teacher.

Sen. Bowman: Is this because a lack of the right curriculum in college?
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Ms. Welk: When they graduate, they are minimally qualified.

Michele Vannote, Principle, Fargo, ND appeared in support of HB 1013. Ms. Vannote

provided the committee with written testimony and it was signed my numerous educators, see

-appendix X1I Ms. Vannote stated that it is important to maintain line item of $250,000, because

the House killed HB 1373. Ms. Vannote also stated that they have not received adequate funding

since 1973.

Sen. Mathern: How many languages are represented in the 700 refugees you mentioned in you

testimony?

Ms. Vannote: About 27.

Chairman Holmberg noted that the House also added money for a new text book on ND History
. in the bill. No further questions were asked of Ms. Vannote.

Chairman Holmberg closed meeting on HB 1013.
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1013, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1013

was placed on the Sixth arder on the calendar.

Page 1, line 4, replace the first "and" with "to provide for a legislative council study;” and
replace "sections” with "section”

Page 1, line 5, remove "15.1-02-01 and" and remove "the qualifications and”
Page 1, line 6, after "instruction” insert *; and to declare an emergency”
Page 3, line 8, replace "742,596" with "696,239"

Page 3, line 9, replace "2,109,485" with "1,834,485"

Page 3, line 11, replace "21,473,769" with "63,227,405"

Page 3, line 12, replace "2,104,629" with "(19,375,371)"

Page 3, line 14, replace "(941,880)" with "(16,215,516)"

—__Page 3, line 15; replace "25,403,839" with "25,693,839"

Page 3, line 19, replace "52,968,743" with "57,937,386"
Page 3, line 20, replace "29.792,978" with "29,784,889"
Page 3, line 21, replace "23,175,765" with "28,152,497"
Page 3, line 24, replace "138,550" with "135,555"

Page 3, line 27, replace "494,368" with "491,373"
Page-3, line 28, replace "27,568" with "27,194"

Page 3, line 29, replace "466,800" with "464,179"

Page 4, line 1, replace "84,501" with "77,887"

Page 4, line 4, replace "606,378" with "599,764"

Page 4, line 5, replace "330,918" with "330,793"

Page 4, line 6, replace "275,460" with "268,971"
Page 4, line 9, replace "128,781" with "145,411"
Page 4, line 12, replace "86,641" with "103,271"
Page 4, line 13, replace "(323,317}" with "(323,935)"
Page 4, line 14, replace "409,958" with "427,208"

Page 4, line 15, replace "24,327,983" with "29,312,853"

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-56-6735
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Page 4, line 16, replace "29,828,147" with "29,818,941"

Page 4, line 17, replace "54,156,130" with "59,131,794"

Page 4, line 27, replace "10,020,282" with "9,973,925"

Page 4, line 28, replace "15,167,308" with "14,892,308"
Page 4, line 29, replace "510,853,759" with "552,607,395"

Page 4, line 30, replace "71,600,000" with "50,120,000"

Page 5, line 2, replace "50,912,120" with "35,638,484"

Page 5, line 3, replace "207,659,083" with "207,949,083"
Page 5, line 5, replace "923,752,552" with "928,721,195"
Page 5, line 6, replace "295,851,781" with "295,843.692"
Page 5, line 7, replace "627,900,771" with "632,877,503"

Page 5, line 10, replace "2,217,121" with "2,214,126"
Page 5, line 13, replace "5,151,393" with "5,148,398"
Page 5, line 14, replace "1,657,547" with "1,657.173"
Page 5, line 15, replace "3,493,846" with "3,491,225"
Page 5, line 18, replace "4,894,309" with "4,887,695"
Page 5, line 21, replace "6,551,069" with "6,544,455"

Page 5, line 22, replace "1,202,367" with "1,202,242"

Page 5, line 23, replace "5,348,702" with "5,342,213"
Page 5, line 26, replace "2,669,073" with "2,685,703"
Page 5, line 29, replace "3,343,849" with "3,360,479"
Page 5, line 30, replace "844.066" with "843,448"

Page 5, line 31, replace "2,499,783" with "2,517,031"

Page 8, line 4, after "workbook" insert "including civic education”
Page 6, line 6, replace "639,391,902" with "644,376,772"
Page 6, line 7, replace "299,555,761" with "299,546,555"
Page 8, line 8, replace "938,947,663" with "943,923,327"

Page 6, after line 8, insert:

(2) DESK, {3} COMM Page No. 2
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derived from federal funds and other income the sum of $15,000,000, or so much of
the sum as may be necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction for the
purpose of providing grants for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act
and ending June 30, 2005."

. "SECTION 5. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated from special funds

Page 8, replace lines 3 through 10 with:

"SECTION 14. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
AND VISION SERVICES - SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND. The legislative council shall
consider studying, during the 2005-06 interim, the potential for cooperative field service
delivery between vision services - school for the blind and the school for the deaf. The
legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any
legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixtieth legislative
assembly.”

Page 8, after fine 17, insert:

"SECTION 16. EMERGENCY. Section5 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

. House Bill No. 1013 - Summary of Senate Action
EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES YERSION
Department of Public Instruction
Total all funds $930,021,612 $923,752,552 $4.968,643 $928,721,185
Less estimated income 265,876,672 295,851,781 {8,088) 295,843 692
General fund $634,144,940 $627,900,771 $4,976,732 $632 877,503
Division of Independent Study
Total all funds $0 $148,800 $0 $148,800
Less estimated income
General fund $0 $148,800 $0 $148,800
Stale Library
Total ali funds $5,160,201 $5,151,383 ($2,995) $5,148,398
Less estimated income 1,658,575 1,857,547 (374) 1,667,173
General fund $3,501,626 $3,493,846 ($2.521; $3,401,225
Scheol for the Deaf
Total all funds $6,815,119 $6,551,069 ($6,614) $6,544,455
Less estimated income 1,326,566 1,202,367 125 1,202,242
General fund $5,488,553 $5,348,702 {$6,489) $5,342,213

North Dakota Vision Services -
School for the Blind

Total all funds $3,349,030 $3,343,849 $16,630 $3,360,479
Less estimaled income 845,535 844.056 {618) 843,448
General fund $2,503,495 $2,499,783 $17,248 $2,517,031
Bill Total
Total all funds $945, 345 962 $938,947,663 $4,975,664 $943,923,327
Less estimated income 299,707,348 269,555 761 {9.208) 200,546,555
General fund $645,638,614 $639,391,902 $4,984,870 $644,376,772
. House Bill No. 1013 - Department of Public Instruction - Senate Action
EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE
BUBGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $10,057,842 $10,020,282 ($46,357} $9,973,085

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 3 SR-59-6735
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Operaling expenses 14,892,308
Grants - State school aid 512,153,759
Granis - Tuition appertionment 71,600,000
Grants - Special education 52,500,000
Grants - Revenue supplement 7,500,000
Grants - Teacher compensation 50,912,120
Grants - Cther grants 207,865,583
Reorganizaticn bonuses 500,000
JPA incentives 2,000,000
Mational board certification 40,000

Total all funds $930,021,612

295,876,672

L T e

Less estimated income
General fund $634,144,940

FTE 92.75

15,167,308
510,853,759
74,600,000
52,500,000
5,000,000
50,912,120
207,659,083

40,006
$023,752,552
205,851,781

$527,900,771
82.75

Module No: SR-59-6735
Carrier: Holmberg

Insert LC: 58036.0204
{275,000} 14,892,308
41,753,636 552,607,395
(21,480,000) 50,120,000
52.500,000

5,000,000

{15,273,6385) 35,638,484
290,000 207,940,083
40,000

$4.968,643

(8.089)
$4.976,732
0.00

Dept. 201 - Department of Public Instruction - Detail of Senate Changes

REDUCES
RECOMMENDED
FUNDING FOR
HEALTH
INSURANCE
Salaries and wages {$11,357)
Operating expenses
Grants - State schoot aid
Grants - Tuition
apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Revenue
supplement
Grants - Teacher
compensation
Grants - Other grants
Reorganization bonuses
JPA incentives
Naticnal board certification
Total all funds {$11,357)
Less estimated income (8,089)
General fund {$3,268}
FTE 0.00
RESTORES
FUNDING
FORTHE
NORTH
DAKOTA
GOVERNOR'S
SCHOOL 5

Salaries and wages

Qperaling expenses

Grants - State school aid
Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Teacher compensaltion

Grants - Other grants $20,000
Reorganization bonuses

JRA incentives

National beard certification

Total all funds $20,000
Less estimated income

General fund $20,000
FTE 0.00

REDUCES
FUNDING FOR
SALARIES AND

WAGES

{$35,000)

{$35,000)

{$35,000)

0.00
RESTORES THE
INCREASE IN
FUNDING
FOR THE
NATIONAL

WRITING
PROJECTS 6

$40,000

$40,000

$40,000
0.00

REALLOCATES
AND
REDUCES INCREASES
FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR
OPERATING STATE
EXPENSES 1 SCHOOL AID 2
($275,600)
$41,753,636
{21,480,000)
{15,273,636)
{$275,000) $5,000,000
{$275,000) $56,000,000
0.00 0.00
INCREASES
FUNDING FOR
ADULT
EDUCATION 7

$85,000

$85,000

$85.000
0.00

1 This amendment reduces funding for operating expenses by $275,000 from the general fund.

(2) DESK, {3) COMM

Page No. 4

$928,721,185
285,843,682
$632,877,503
92.75

RESTORES
FUNDING
FOR THE

NORTH DAKOTA
LEAD
CENTER 3

$20,000

$20,000

$20,000
0.00

TCTAL
SENATE
CHANGES
($46,357)
(275,000)
41,753,636
(21,480,000)

(15,273,536}
250,000

$4.968,643

{6,089)
$4,076,732
0.00

Title: .0300

RESTORES THE
INCREASE IN
FUNDING
FOR THE
NORTH DAKCTA
MUSEUM
OF ART 4

$125,000

$125,000

$125,000
0.00

SR-69-6735
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2 This amendment reallocates funding from tuition apportionment payments {$21,480,000) and teacher compensation payments {$15,273,636) to
state school aid payments and increases funding from the general fund for state scheol aid payments. The following is a summary of the changes:

2005-07 2005-07 2005-07

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION VERSION

State school aid

Per student payments $476,703,75¢ $493,453,759 518,457 305
Limited English proficient studert payments 650,000 660,000 650,000
Transponation aid payments 34,800,000 16,750,000 33.500,000
Total state school aid $512 153,759 $510,853,759 $552507,395
Tuitlon apportionment $71,600,000 $71.500,000 $50,120,000
Teacher compensation payments 50,612,120 50912120 35,638,484
Toral 5634,565,679 £833.365.879 $638,365,879

3 This amendment restores funding of $20,000 from the general fund for the North Dakota LEAD Center. The House removed the increase in
funding of $21,500 from the general fund provided in the executive budget recommendation for the center.

4 This amendment restores funding of $125,000 from the general fund for the North Dakota Museum of Art educational outreach initiative. The
House removed the increase in funding providad in the executive budget recommendation for the initiative.

5 This amendment restores funding of $20,000 from the general fund for the North Dakota Governor's School.  The House decreased funging for
the Governor's Schocl by $20,000, from $270,000 to $250,000.,

8 This amendment restores the funding of $40,000 from the general fund for the national writing projects.  The House removed the increase in
funding provided in the executive budget recommendation.

7 This amendment increases funding for adult education by $85,000, from $820,000 to $1,005,000.

This amendment also:

« Adds a section appropriating $15 million of special funds to the department for providing grants to
schoo! districts during the 2003-05 biennium.

- Removes Section 13 of the engrossed bill amending North Dakota Gentury Code Section
15.1-02-01 relating to the qualification of the Superintendent of Public Instruction.

House Bill No. 1013 - State Library - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION

Salaries and wages $2,226,929 $2,217721 {$2,995) $2,214,126
Operating expenses 1,381,772 1,381,772 1,381,772
Grants 1,552,500 1,552,500 1,552,500
Total al! funds $5,160,201 $5,151,393 {$2,995) $5,148,398
Less estimated income 1,658,575 1,657,547 374 1,657,173
General fund $3,501,626 $3,493,845 ($2,821) $3,491,225
FTE 28.75 28.75 0.00 28.75

Dept. 250 - State Library - Detail of Senate Changes

REDUCES
RECOMMENDED
FUNDING FOR TOTAL
HEALTH SENATE
INSURANCE CHANGES
Salaries and wages ($2,985) {$2,995)
Operating expenses
Grants
Totaf all funds {$2,995) {$2,885)
Less estimated income 374 374

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 5 SR-59-6735
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General fund

FTE

($2.8213
0.00

($2,621)
0.00

Module No: SR-59-6735

Carrier: Holmberg
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House Bill No. 1013 - School for the Deaf - Senate Action

Salaries and wages
Operaling expenses
Capital assets

Total all funds

Less estimated income
General fund

FTE

EXECUTIVE
BUDGET

$5,106,474
1,429,150
279,495
$6,815,119
1,326,566
$5,488,553

42.94

HOUSE
VERSION

$4,804,309
1,377,265
279,495
$6,551,069
1,202,367

$5,348,702

47.94

SENATE
CHANGES

($5,614}

(86,614)
(125)

($6,489)
0.00

Dept. 252 - School for the Deaf - Detall of Senate Changes

Salaries and wages
Qperating expenses
Capital assets

Total all funds

Less estimaled income
General fund

FTE

House Bill No. 1013 - North Dakota Vision Services - School for the Blind - Senate Action

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Total all funds

Less estimated income
General fund

FTE

REDUCES
RECOMMENDED
FUNDING FOR TOTAL

HEALTH SENATE
INSURANCE CHANGES
($6,614) ($6.514)
(86,614 ($6,614)
{125) (125)
($6,488) ($6,480)

0.00 0.00

EXECUTIVE
BUDGET

$2.674,254
607,306
67,470
$3,349,030
845,535
$2,503,495

26.95

HOUSE
VERSION

$2.669,073
607,306
57,470
$3,343,849
844.066
$2,499,783

26.95

SENATE
CHANGES

$16.630

$16,630
518
§17,248
0.00

SENATE
VERSION

$4,687,695
1,377,265
279,495
$6,544,455

1,202,242

$5,342,213
47.94

SENATE
VERSICN

$2,685,703
607,306
67,470
$3,360,479
843,448
$2,517,031

26.95

Dept. 253 - North Dakota Vision Services - School for the Blind - Detail of Senate Changes

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Total all junds

{2) DESK, (3} COMM

REDUCES
RECOMMENDED INCREASES
FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR
HEALTH TEMPORARY
INSURANCE SALARIES
($3,370) $20,000
(83,370} $20,000

TOTAL
SENATE
CHANGES

$16,630

$16,630

Page No. 6
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Less eslimated income 618 618
General fund {$2,752) $20,000 $17,248
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00

House Bill No. 1013 - Other Changes - Senate Action

This amendment also adds a section providing for a Legislative Council study of the potential
for cooperative field service delivery between North Dakota Vision Services - School for the
Blind and the School for the Deaf.

{2) DESK, (3} COMM Page No. 7 SR-56-6735
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2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1013

House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division

y Check here for Conference Comunittee
Hearing Date April 14, 2005

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 0-9.5

Committee Clerk Signature m W%
Minutes: Chairman Brusegaard opened hearing on HB1013. Roll call was taken with all

members present - Chairman Brusegaard, Rep. Martinson, Rep. Aarsvold, Sen. Holmberg, Sex.
Kringstad and Sen. Robinson.

Sen. Holmberg If yon would like I could walk through what we did in the Senate. There were
not many changes. There was $5 million added in and that was added in not through the
discussions of this committee but actually in working with the education committee in 1154.
These are the amendments starting on page 3 (See attached amendment 58036.0204). The
department came to us and told us they are kind of in a quandary. They are going to be receiving
up to $15 million of additional money from federal sources this biennium for Title I, Title I and
they don’t have the spending authority. The question before us was do we give them that

flexibility in this budget or do we make them go to the Emergency Commission in the Budget
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Bill/Resolution Number HB1013
Hearing Date April 14, 2005

Section because a bunch of money is coming, maybe not $15 million. This money all goes out to
schools.

Chairman Brusegaard This $15 million additional federal dollars, that’s is addition to what
they received in ‘03-’05?

Sen. Holmberg Right.

Chairman Brusegaard s this some we just missed in the House or didn’t we hear them? Did
they learn of this after the House dealt with it?

Sen. Holmberg My understanding was they learned of it after the House dealt with it. The next
one, also on page three, is the Legislative Council study. Discussions about the role of the School
of the Blind and Schoo} for the Deaf and the kind of outreach services that they have been
looking at and looking forward to doing. We wanted to make sure that they were in conjunction
with the School for the Blind and Vision Services because they already have a prelty extensive
outreach program around the state. Section 5, that appropriation authority, is an emergency and
we put the emergency clause in there. On page four we did the following: reduced the fundihg for
health insurance by $3,000 general fund, the standard deduction; reduced funding for salaries and
wages - this was not with approval of the department, they did not like this; reduced funding for
operating expenses $275,000 that comes out of the $15 million line item; reallocate and increase
funding for state school aid - those numbers are the numbers we plugged in after our education
committee was done with the education bill; restorations from the Governor’s executive budget -
the Governor recommended $22,500 for the Lead Center we rounded to $20,000, restored the
funding for the ND Museum of Art that was in the Governor’s budget for $125,000, restored

funding for the ND Governor’s School of $20,000 that was in the budget, restored funding for
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the National Writing Project which was in the budget. The next column is a financial item that
was not in the Governor’s budget that we have received information about the problems of adult
education in various sites across the nation. That funding had not been increased for a number of
years and the fear that the federal government might withdraw some of their support, so we put
the money, $5,000, into that. One other hooker in the bill. The text book as of today is in this bill
and the IT budget. The It folks have all signed off so we should be able to remove that $148,000
from here. Their preference was in IT because that is their home now as far as their budget is
concerned. We left it in, that was something you passed - we did not make a change on that line
item. The State Library we did nothing. Let me back up, we did remove the section the House put
in that dealt with the qualifications of the superintendent. You had passed the measure that the
superintendent did not have to be a teacher and we removed that. The other item, the State
Library, we make no changes except for the health. The Schootl for the Deaf, we concluded the
changes you had made and we made no additional changes. You had taken out a couple of FTEs,
one federally funded. We did not restore them preferring the study to go forward. Under Vision
Services we did add in $20,000 for funding for temporary salaries for the house parents for the
SUITITIET.

Chairman Brusegaard I did inform the School for the Deaf, the one position that was fully
funded and has no state dollars involved, it is my intention, that position is restored. It makes no
sense to tell hearing impaired folks that they can’t use money from the federal government,

Sen. Holmberg I wonder if that motion wouldn’t pass on a vote of six to one? We were not hung
up on it, wanted to get the study in there.

Rep. Martinson Let’s have Roxanne put that on the amendment list right now.



Page 4

Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB1013
Hearing Date April 14, 2005

Chairman Brusegaard Sen. Robinson, would you just comment on the status of the text book
in the ITD budget.

Sen. Robinson I think Sen. Holmberg described it correctly. It is in both this budget and ITD,
2021. We are working our way through 2021 and because the project will be coordinated through
this division in an independent study and that budget is part of ITD. The committee felt it would
be more appropriate to leave it there and remove the langnage from this particular proposal just
for simplicity.

Sen. Holmberg That budget, ITD and 1154 are probably a couple of the ones that will be around
for quite some time. This one, I’m guessing, will have to be one of the last one’s because of some
of the dollars here reflect what happens in 1154. 1 would have no trouble removing that but we
would still have the bill in case something dramatic happens with the IT budget, then we can turn
around and make sure it gets funded because there was no disagreement in the Senate about the
text book.

Chairman Brusegaard All of you have been around long enough to understand the frustration
of trying to come to a conclusion on a budget that funds a policy that is extensive and in progress
until the last day. I'm not convinced that we have a lot more to talk about this morning until we
get some things cleaned up in 1154, There is constant pressure from leadership to make sure
conference committees meet. I will try and keep meeting scheduled where we met to a point to
where we discuss something instead of just to keep leadership happy. But please keep in mind

that does not always happen. Hearing on HB1013 adjourned.
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Education and Environment Division

)ﬁl Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date April 15, 2005

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 0-4.5

Committee Clerk Signature m%
. Minutes: Chairman Brusegaard opened hearing on HB1013. Roll call was taken with five

members present and one member absent - Chairman Brusegaard, Rep. Martinson, Rep.
Aarsvold, Sen. Kringstad and Sen. Robinson present and Sen. Holmberg absent.

Chairman Brusegaard In a flash of inspiration shooting basketballs yesterday, I decided to start
every committee meeting with the Special Olympics oath, “Let me win but if I can not win let me
be brave in the attempt.” Apologize after saying yesterday I would not call you in for no
particular reason, I proceed to do precisely that. We are waiting for 1154, they have 15 of the 32
sections of that funding bill agreed upon. I would imagine it will be Tuesday or Wednesday
before they reach full conclusion on that bill. Not quite sure we can do anything until they are
done.

Rep. Aarsvold I have some material [ would like to distribute, if I might, for reflection over the

! . weekend. (See attached handout #1-1013) Tt is a concern that has been expressed by a number of
-
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folks in the Adult Ed community. As you are probably aware, there are some rather implosing
restrictions on funding from the federal level and the Senate in their deliberations did add
$85,000. Nevertheless, I think if you would take a little time to review it this weekend, they
would appreciate that, to make you aware of the problems they are facing. There are a number of
programs that are in jeopardy if we don’t do something significant.

Rep. Martinson I have a thought to give a little thought to this weekend. For the benefit of you
senators, we did talked about this in our division, we talked about it in the Appropriations
Committee and I’ve talked with this idea to both majority leaders but not minority leaders, all
though Rep. Aarsvold is on our committee. That’s the need, during this interim, to really set hp
at Blue Ribbon type panel, maybe an education roundtable, for K-12 so really start to get a
handle on the population, school financing and all the other issues related to secondary and
elementary education. To do this maybe in Legislative Council where we really have handle on 1t
ourselves, to make éure we are getting a gathering source for all the information. We are going to
do the Higher Ed study and it was my thought that if we had a person that was the executive
officer or coordinator of both of those projects. We really need to look at K-12 education in the
longer term rather than just the two year period we go through. Next week I am going to bring in
a proposal that we do some shifting of personnel and put somebody in the Legislative Céuncjl
and coﬁrdinate a K-12 roundtable type program.

Sen. Robinson Regarding adult ed., we talked ;bout this extensively in our side and knew this
was probably coming down the pipeline. I think it is time we address it and we can visit on your

thought.
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Chairman Martinson Most people agree that the Higher Ed Roundtable has been successful. I
think that type of a program where you get superintendents tdgether, where you get school board
members, get some teachers together, you get some community leaders together. I don’t think we
can just keep going the same way and pretending that we don’t have a problem with population
and funding. We need to get a handle on it. Something to think about over the weekend.
Chairman Brusegaard Whether you like or dislike the effects of the Higher Education
Roundtable, I think it changed the paradigm and the way we look at doing Higher Ed in the state.
I think there definitely a need for that in K-12.

Sen. Kringstad I served on the Higher Education Roundtable, as well as Rep. Martinson, 1 have
witnessed what it had done to the legislators on it. It was amazing how it gives them a better
perspective of what’s taking place. I think it is a really super idea to look at K-12.

Chairman Brusegaard adjourned hearing on HB1013.
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Minutes: Chairman Brusegaard opened hearing on HB1U3. Roll call was taken and all

members were present - Chairman Brusegaard, Rep. Martinson, Rep. Aarsvold, Sen. Holmberg,
Sén.ﬁl_(ringstad and Sen. Robinson.

Chairman Brusegaard I' ve distributed a memo from Bonnie Miller, Fiscal Director for DPL.
They have concerns about a couple of sections of the bill. First three paragraphs detail concerns
about transfer out of administrative General Fund funding by $310,000. (See attached handout
#1-1013) Second part deals with their authority to spend federal money in this current biennium.
Also received some communication from the School of the Deaf. Lori, would you like to discuss
that?

Lori Laschkewitsch (OMB) Thére was a full FTE and the funding removed from the School for
the Deaf budget. However the position was a teaching position and was only a .75 FTE and so by

taking a full FTE out of their budget, that actually took another .25 of another employee’s FTE
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out of the budget. They need restored to the budget .25 FTE however there is no funding
associated with that because the funding was correct for that .75 FTE.

Chairman Brusegaard So they took out funding for .75 FTE but took out the whole FTE?
Lori Laschkewitsch (OMB) That’s correct.

Sen. Holmberg Is that over and above or separate from _that federal one?

Chairman Brusegaard That’s correct. Sen. Holmberg, do you have any thoughts about the
memo?

Sen. Holmberg Clearly Section five was a guess number when they came to us about the $15
million. It was reasonable and the right thing to do to added it to the bill. I have no reason to
believe it isn’t the $30 million. We might as well be a couple dollars above then actually, it only
éives them authority to actually sent it out to the schools.

Rep. Aarsvold T had distributed information about Adult Education. It would appear that there
will be a lose of about $400,000 in federal funds. I would hope that the committee would
entertain looking at that issuie and adding some additional state dollars. The Senate added
$85,000 to state appropriation but will far be inadequate for meeting the needs we have out there
at the moment.

Chairman Brusegaard What would be adequate?

Rep. Aarsvold $400,000 would be the desired amount. Some sites will be closed if funding is
not provided. Would like to hear other comments from the committee on what would be
workable.

Chairman Brusegaard How many adult sites are there?

Mr. Massey About 42 sites.
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Sen. Robinson About 2000 student in adult ed. Looking at a couple of hundred dollars per
student. Great return on our investment.

Sen. Holmberg Great program, very important. The Senate put in $85,000 in to the program
which was a huge increase over what happened in the past. If we found another $50,000 I would
feel real comfortable and would do a lot of good for those folks.

Chairman Brusegaard Once again, can’t do much until the education formula bill is done. Are
there things we should be looking at and we are not?

Sen. Holmberg Two other issues. I got an e-mail having to do with the administration of the
ESL program. That was an inquiry...it ran about $43,000 or $44,000. Another issue was an
initiative, the House went forward with the new North Dakota textbook, and this has r}othing to
do with the textbook. One area of education that has fallen by the wayside and is extremely
critical is civic education in elementary and high school. I would like us to look at, perhaps, an
additional grant to the Division of Independent Study for them to put together a program to
revitalize. There is federal money available and private sector very interested in civic education.
Chairman Brusegaard We will adjourn at this time. When we get together for next time we will
try and nail down ESL. Maybe try and arrive at some number for adult learning and discuss a

little further a civics initiative. Hearing on HB1013 closed.
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Minutes: Chairman Brusegaard opened hearing ol IB1013. Roll call was taken and all
members were present - Chairman Brusegaard, Chairman Martinson, Rep. Aarsvold, Sen.
Holmberg, Sen. Kringstad and Sen. Robinson.

Chairman Brusegaard Last time I asked Sen. Holmberg to bring some ESL figures.

Sen. Holmberg 1 did some research and visited with Rep. Martinson and Rep. Hawkins. Those
items that I mentioned yesterday, I did have Roxanne put into amendment form. Should I hand
them out or wait? The $30 million, remember we put in $15 million for spending authority for
federal money and it really should be $30 million. What we did here, was remove the $140,000
line itemed for North Dakota text book because that’s in SB2021 now. Provides funding
authority vitalization of civic education initiative of $50,000 and increased funding for Adult

Education by $50,000.



Page 2

Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB1013
Hearing Date April 19, 2005

Sen. Robinson I just came from SB2021, ITD. We’ve been told in that committee there's been a
decision that the text book will remain in HB1013. Now that message come to us yesterday and
was reiterated again today.

Chairman Brusegaard Sen. Holmberg, in discussions we’ve had on the House side, people
seem to think that we should fund the text book in DPI's budget.

Sen. Holmberg That is a very big change. Which means the people in 2021 want to spend
$148,000. They can reduce and we can spend? It’s already in there.

Sen. Robinson Rep. Monson, yesterday indicated, that the thought was to keep it in this budget
because it is a $148,000 and it, at least from a perception stand point, appears that we are putting
more money into K-12.

Sen. Holmberg That doesn’t mean at the appropriate time we want to come back and look at
increased funding for Adult Education and those things.

Chairman Brusegaard Did you have an appropriate number for Adult Education?

Sen. Holmberg It was just out of a hat.

Rep. Martinson Maybe it would make sense for IT to keep the book and we just use the other
$145,000 for the other things we are talking about. So we would still have this huge increase.
Sen. Holmberg It was never my intention as I looked at this $148,000 with in this budget, that I
was going to turn it over to Roxanne. Rep. Monson came to me and said we could take the
money out of here earlier. Things change, we adapt.

Chairman Brusegaard If do need to use that $148,000 for the book, then there is no doubt in
my mind, that we should still feel free to do what we need to do for Adult Ed, civic study, etc. -

within reason. Hearing adjourned on HB1013.
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Minutes: Chairman Brusegaard opened hearing on HB1013. Roll call was taken and all

members were present - Chairman Brusegaard, Rep. Martinson, Rep. Gulleson, Sen. Andrist,
Sen. Kringstad and Sen. Robinson.

Chairman Brusegaard Top sheet I handed out, with the numbers on it (#1-1013), is'a
breakdown of where State School Aid and other major grants fit in as things sit right now.
Proposals are on right and last biennium appropriations on the left.

Sen. Robinson Handed out e-mail (#2-1013). Shared e-mail with Rep. Aarsvold this morning
and Rep. Gulleson has brought on behalf of Rep. Aarsvold for the committees review. Concern
voiced here from Superintendent Koppelman of funding for ORS Conversion. I know the
challenges of making any additions or changes of any substance at this eleventh hour.

Sen. Holmberg Which line item was stripped and where exactly should I be looking?
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Sen. Robinson Rep. Aarsvold was of the opinion that is was not funded in the Governor’s
budget.

Roxanne (L.C) Not exactly sure what funding we are talking about.

Sen. Holmberg I don’t remember that at all and I carried the bill.

Roxanne {LC) I think it was an optional package that was not funded by the governor’s budget
or the House or Senate version.

Chairman Brusegaard I've prepared a set of amendments .0207. If 1 get a motion I'd like to go
through them.

Rep. Martinson I will make the appropriate motion.

Sen. Holmberg Second.

Chairman Brusegaard Explained amendment 0207.

Rep. Gulleson Is there, in another bill, a study regarding the No Child Left Behind and the
state’s cost incurred or anything like that?

Chairman Brusegaard Don’t recall anything like that.

Sen. Holmberg Nothing that came through our committee.

Roxanne (LC) Nothing comes to mind.

Rep. Gulleson Maybe an additional sentence would be to look at those costs that have incurred
at the State level due to the passage of No Child Left Behind.

Chairman Martinson With your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would include that in my motion.
Rep. Gulleson Second.

Sen. Holmberg It looks like a pretty huge study, that is an area that can be done by another

education because in the past we’ve had more than one education or one judiciary.
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Chairman Brusegaard I like that idea, putting that in there so they know it is a concern. Moving
on, top of page four and five. We have restored $20,000 to the Lead Center, $25,000 for the
Museum of Art, $135,000 for Adult Education, which we talked about. Note that two of the
projects the Senate restored that the House cut are not in there. They are Governor’s School and
the Writing Project - they would be left at current levels.

Sen. Holmberg Both were items that were in the Governor’s Budget that we restored. We did
not add any General Fund money to the grouping to accomplish that. I would be one to support
addition of money to the Adult Education but I would not be party to taking it from these other
two things.

Chairman Brusegaard Not a really big sticking point, the extra money for the Governor’s
School deals with a fine arts program. There are opportunities for students who excel in the fine
arts are out there, North Dakota Honors Choir, International Music Camp. As we do things, like
adding money for a civics program or adult education, it is always convenient when discussing
things with my leadership to say we at least made an attempt to find programs out there that
could perhaps help offset the increase in funding. One that I feel, although a good project, is a bit
duplicative, in terms of opportunities like Honors Choir and Music Camp, I thought was a good
place to start.

Sen. Robinson I concur with Sen. Holmberg remarks concerning those two reductions. We have
some strong feels in the Senate on both of those areas. Had some very compelling testimony
from a young woman on the value of this program.

Chairman Brusegaard Chair would entertain a motion to amend the amendment

Rep. Martinson I would include those two project would be include at the full level.
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Sen. Holmberg I have been on many conference committees and this is the only one I'would have
voted for an increase.

Chairman Brusegaard On page six you will see the revitalizing civic education and I want to
make sure the language for the text book is in. That covers the projects we talked about briefly
and numbers. Important numbers, for me, generally stem out of total school aid. You’ll note in
‘03-’05 increasing approximately $27 million in total school aid, 6% increase. Total funds goes
from $666 million to $698 million, an increase of $32,496,000. Those numbers are reflected in
the amendments before you.

Sen. Robinson Just to be clear, normally this bill would not be acted on until after 1154. You're
suggesting even though 1154 has not concluded their work, that a decision made that we will fall
within the figures that are represented on this spread sheet?

Chairman Brusegaard My intention is, I know these figures put me where I need to be with my
leadership. My intention, if the committee passes these amendments, is to hold off signing the
report until 1154 is taken care of. That will do two things, in we preclude us from having to meet
again and it will give some direction to 1154.

Rep. Martinson Before, Rep. Aarsvold talked to me, I'm not sure of all the details, but he said
Sen. Holmberg about Adult Education. Has his concern been taken care of?

Sen. Holmberg That is in here.

Roxanne (LC) I think his concerns have been addressed in here.

VOICE VOTE on adopting amendments carries.

Sen. Holmberg I move a Do Pass As Amended.

Rep. Martinson Second.
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VOTE 6 YES and 0 NO with 0 absent and not voting. DO PASS AS AMENDED.

Chairman Brusegaard will carry to the floor.
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-75-8531
April 22, 2005 9:49 a.m.
Insert LC: 58036.0208
REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1013, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Holmberg, Kringstad, Robinson
and Reps. Brusegaard, Martinson, Gulleson) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE
from the Senate amendments on HJ pages 1502-1507, adopt amendments as follows,
and place HB 1013 on the Seventh order:
That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1502-1507 of the House
Journal and pages 1192-1197 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1013
be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 4, replace the first "and" with "to provide for a legislative council study; to provide
a statement of legislative intent;" and replace "sections" with "section”

Page 1, line 5, remove "15.1-02-01 and" and remove "the qualifications and"
Page 1, line 6, after “instruction” insert "; and to declare an emergency”
Page 3, line 8, replace "742,596" with "696,239"

Page 3, line 9, replace "2,109,485" with "1,834,485"

Page 3, line 11, replace "21,473,769" with "27,473,769"

Page 3, line 15, replace "25,403,839" with "25,743,839"

Page 3, line 19, replace "52,968,743" with "58,927,386"

Page 3, line 20, replace "29,792,978" with "29,784,889"

Page 3, line 21, replace "23,175,765" with "29,202,497"

Page 3, line 24, replace "138,550" with "135,555"

Page 3, line 27, replace "494,368" with "491 373"

Page 3, line 28, replace "27,568" with "27,194"

Page 3, line 29, replace "466,800" with "464,179"

Page 4, line 1, replace "84,501" with "201,314"

Page 4, line 4, replace "606,378" with "723,191"

Page 4, line 5, replace "330,918" with "454,220"

Page 4, line 6, replace "275,460" with "268,971"

Page 4, line 9, replace "128,781" with "125,411"

Page 4, line 12, replace "86,641" with "83,271"

Page 4, line 13, replace "(323,317)" with "(323,935)"

Page 4, line 14, replace "409,958" with "407,206"

Page 4, line 15, replace "24,327,983" with "30,342,853"

{2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HR-75-8531
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Page 4, line 16, replace "29,828,147" with "29,942,368"
Page 4, line 17, replace "54,156,130" with "60,285,221"
Page 4, line 277, reptace "10,020,282" with "9,973,925"
Page 4, line 28, replace "15,167,308" with "14,892,308"
Page 4, line 29, replace "510,853,759" with "516,853,759"
Page 5, line 3, replace "207,659,083" with "207,999,083"
Page 5, line 5, replace "923,752,552" with "929,771,195"
Page 5, line 6, replace "295,851,781" with "295,843,692"
Page 5, line 7, replace "627,900,771" with "633,927,503"
Page 5, line 10, replace "2,217,121" with "2,214,126"
Page 5, line 13, replace "5,151,393" with "5,148,398"
Page 5, line 14, replace "1,657,547" with "1,657,173" .
Page 5, line 15, replace "3,493,846" with "3,491,225"
Page 5, line 18, replace "4,894,309" with "5,011,122"
Page 5, line 21, replace "6,551,069" with "6,667,882"
Page 5, line 22, replace "1,202,367" with "1,325,669"
Page 5, line 23, replace "5,348,702" with "5,342,213"
Page 5, line 26, replace "2,669,073" with "2,665,703"
Page 5, line 29, replace "3,343,849" with "3,340,479"
Page 5, line 30, replace "844,066" with "843,448"

' Page 5, line 31, replace "2,499,783" with "2,497,031"

Page 6, line 4, after "workbook” insert "including civic education”
Page 6, after line 5, insert:

"SECTION 5. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $50,000,
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the division of independent study for
the purpose of revitalizing civic education, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2005, and
ending June 30, 2007."

Page 6, line 6, replace "639,391,902" with "645,456,772"
Page 6, line 7, replace "299,555,761" with "299,669,982"
Page 6, line 8, replace "938,947,663" with "945,126,754"

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 2 HR-75-8531



=)

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-75-8531
April 22, 2005 9:49 a.m. '
Insert LC: 58036.0208

Page 8, after line 8, insert:

"SECTION 6. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated from special funds
derived from federal funds and other income the sum of $30,000,000, or so much of
the sum as may be necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction for the
purpose of providing grants for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act
and ending June 30, 2005."

Page 8, replace lines 3 through 10 with:

"SECTION 15. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
AND VISION SERVICES - SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND. The legisiative council shall
consider studying, during the 2005-06 interim, the potential for cooperative field service
delivery between vision services - school for the blind and the school for the deaf. The
legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any
legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixtieth legislative
assembly.

SECTION 16. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - REPORT. The legislative
council shall study, during the 2005-06 interim, the state's elementary and secondary
education system, including key measurements of student progress, programs that
address the state's competitiveness with other states, costs incurred by the state
relating to implementing the No Child Left Behind Act, and the most effective means of
using taxpayer dollars at the state and local levels to ensure the best possible
education for the children of this state. The legislative council also shall evaluate
effective programs; opportunities for achievement: and statutory, regulatory, and
political barriers to success. The legislative council shall receive input from teachers;
administrators; parents; students; local business and community leaders;
representatives of higher education; and may use technology, curricular, and
programmatic consultants, among others. The legislative council shall report its
findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixtieth legislative assembly.

SECTION 17. LEGISLATIVE INTENT. It is the intent of the fifty-ninth
legislative assembly that the department of public instruction not charge school districts
for testing relating to the English language learner program.”

Page 8, line 15, after "scventy five" insert "and”
Page 8, after line 17, insert:

"SECTION 19. EMERGENCY. Section 8 of this Act is deciared to be an
emergency measure." \

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1013 - Summary of Conference Committee Action

CONFERENGE CONFERENCE

EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENATE
Department of Public
Instruction
Total all funds $930,021.812 $923,752,6862 $5,018,643 $920,771,195 $928,721,195 $1,050,000
Less estimated income 285,876,672 295851781 {8,089} 295,843 692 295.843,692
(2) DESK, {2) COMM Page No. 3 HR-75.8531
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General fund $634,144,940 $627,900,771 $6,026,732 $633,027,503 $632,877,503 $1,050,000
Division of Independent
Sludy
Total all funds $0 $148,800 $50,000 $198,800 $148,800 $50,000
Less estimated income
General fund 30 $148,800 $50,000 $198,800 . $148,800 $50,000
State Library
Totat all funds $5,160,201 $5,151,393 {$2,095) $5,148,308 $5,148,398 30
Less estimated income 1,658,575 1,657,547 ’ {374) 1,657,173 1.657,173 .
Generat fund $3,501,626 $3,493,846 ($2,621) $3,491,225, $3,491,225 30
School tor the Deaf
Total afl funds $6,815,119 $6,551,069 $116,813 $6,667,882 $6,544,455 $123,427
Less astimated income 1,326,566 1,202,367 123,302 1,325,669 1,202,242 123,427
General fund $5,488,553 $5,348,702 {$6,459) $5,342.213 $5,342,213 30
Vision Services - Schaol
for the Blind
Totat all funds $3,349,030 $3,343,849 ($3,370) $3,340,479 $3,360,479 ($20,000)
Less estimated incoms 845,535 844,068 (618} 843,448 843,448
Generaf fund $2,503,495 $2,499,783 ($2,752} $2,497,031 $2,517,031 ($20,000)
Bil Total
Total afl funds $945,345,962 $938,947,663 $6,179,091 $945,126,754 $943,823,327 $1,203,427
Less estimated incomea 289,707,348 299 555,761 114,221 299 669,982 299,546,555 123.427
General fund $645,638,614 $639,391,502 $6,064,870 $645,456,772 $644,376,772 $1,080,000

House Bill No. 1013 - Department of Public Instruction - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE

EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON
BUDGET VERSICON CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENATE
Salaries and wages $10,057,842 $10,020,282 {$46,357) $9,973,925 $9,973,925
Operating expenses 14,892,308 15,157,308 {275,000} 14,892,308 14,892,308
Granis - State 512,153,759 510,853,759 6,000,000 516,853,759 552,607,395 ($35,753,636)
school aid
Granis - Tuition 71,600,000 71,500,000 71,800,000 50,120,000 21,480,000
apportionment
Grants - Special 52,500,000 52,500,000 52,500,000 52,500,000
education
Grants - Revenue 7,500,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 6,000,000
supplement
Grants - Teacher 50,812,120 50,912,120 £0,912,120 35,638,484 146,273,636
compensation
Grants - Other grants 207,865,583 207,659,083 340,000 207,999,083 207,949,083 50,000
Reorganization bonuses 560,000
JPA incentives 2,000,000
National board 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,060
cerlification -
Total all funds $930,021,612 $923,752,552 $6,018,643 $929,771,195 $928,721,185 $1,050,000
Less estimated income 295876,672 265,851,781 (8,085) 295,843,692 295 843 692
General fund $634,144,940 $627,900,771 $6,026,732 $633,927,503 $632,877,503 $1,050,000
FTE 92,75 9275 0.00 9275 92.75 0.00

Dept. 201 - Department of Public Instruction - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

RESTORES THE
REDUCES RESTORES INCREASE IN
RECOMMENDED REDUCES REDUGES INCREASES FUNDING FUNDING
FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR FOR THE FOR THE
HEALTH SALARIES AND OPERATING STATE SCHOOL NCRTH DAKOTA  NORTH DAKOTA
INSURANCE WAGES 1 EXPENSES 2 AlD3 LEAD CENTER ¢ MUSEUM OF ART 5
Salaries and wages ($11,357) {$35,000)
Operating expenses ($275,000)
Grants - Stale school aid $6,000,000

Grants - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Teacher compensalion
Grants - Other grants $20,000 $125,000
Reorganization honuses
JPA incentives

Naticnal board certification

Total all funds ($11,357) {$35,000) {$275,000) $6,000,000 $20,000 §125.000
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Less estlimated income (8,089)
General fund {$3,268) ($35,000) ($275,000) $6,000,000 $20,000 $125,000
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
RESTORES THE
RESTCRES INCREASE IN
FUNDING FUNDING
FOR THE FOR THE INCREASES TOTAL
NORTH DAKOTA NATIONAL FUNDING FOR CONFERENCE
GOVERNOR'S WRITING ADULT COMMITTEE

SCHoOL 6 PROJECTS 7 EDUCATION 8 CHANGES
Salaries and wages {$46,357)
Operating expenses {275,000)
Grants - State school aid 6,000,000
Granis - Tuition apportionment
Grants - Special education
Grants - Revenue supplement
Grants - Teacher compensation
Grants - Other grants $20,000 $40,000 $135,000 340,000
Reorganization bonuses
JPA incentives
Nalional board certification
Total all funds $20,000 $40,000 $135,000 $6,018,643
Less estimaled income (8.089)
General fund $20,000 $40,000 $135,000 $6,026,732
FTE 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00

1 This amendment reduces funding for salaries and wages by $35,000 from the general fund. This change was also made by the Senate.

2 This amendment reduces funding for operating expenses by $275,000 from the general fund. This change was also made by the Senate.

3 This amendment increases funding for state school aid by $6,000,000, from $510,853,75¢ as provided for by the House to $5616,853,759. The
Senate had reallocated funding from tuition apportionment payments {$21,480,000} and teacher compensation payments {$15,273,636) to slate
school aid payments and increased funding by $5,000,000 from the general fund for state school aid payments. The following is a summary of the

furnding for state school aid for the 2005-07 biennium.

CONFERENCE
EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE COMMITTEE
BUDGET VERSION VERSION VERSION
State school aid
Per student payments $476,703,759 $493 453,759 $518,457,395 $482,7G3,759
Limited English proficient 650,000 650,000 650,000 650,000
siudent payments
Transportation zid 34,800,000 16,750,000 33,500,000 33,500,000
payments
Total state school aid $512,163,755 $510,853,759 $552. 607,395 $516,863,759
Tuition apportionment 71,600,000 71,600,000 50,120,000 71,600,000
Teacher compensation 50,812,120 50,912,120 35,638,484 50,812,120
payments
Total $634,665,879 $633,365,87% $638,365,879 $639,365,879

4 This amendment restores funding of $20,000 fram the generat fund for the North Dakota LEAD Center. The House removed the increase in
funding of $21,500 from the genera fund provided in the executive budget recommendation for the center, and the Senate had restored funding of

$20,00G from the general fund for the center.

(3]

This amendment restores funding of $125,000 from the general fund for the North Dakota Museum of Art educational outreach initiative. The

House remaved the increase in funding provided in the executive budget recommendatian for the initiative, and the Senate had restored funding of

$125,000 fram the general fund for the initiative.

=23

Governor's Schoal by $20,000, from $270,000 to $250,000, and the Senale had restored the tunding for the schoal.

-

provided in the executive budge! recommendation for the projects, and the Senate had resicred the funding for the projects.

This amendment restores funding of $20,00¢ from the general fund for the North Dakota Governor's School. The House decreased funding for the

This amendment restores funding cof $40,000 from the general fund for the national writing projects. The House removed the increase in funding

8 This amendment increases funding for adult education by $135,000, from $820,000 to $1,055,000. The Senate had increased funding for adult
education by $85,000 from the general fund to $1,005,000. The following is a summary of the funding from tha general fund for adult education for

the 2005-07 biennium.
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Execulive budget $920,000
House version $920,000
Senate version $1,005,000
Conference committee version $1,055,000

This amendment:

* Adds a section appropriating $30 million of special funds to the department for providing grants to
school districts during the 2003-05 biennium. The Senate had added a section appropriating
$15 million of special funds for providing grants to school districts during the 2003-05 biennium.

» Adds a section providing for a Legislative Council study of the state's elementary and secondary
education system. This section was not added by the Senate.

» Adds a section of legislative intent providing that the department shall not charge school districts
for testing relating to the English language learner program. This section was not added by the
Senate.

* Removes Section 13 of the engrossed bill amending Section 15.1-02-01 relating to the qualification
of the Superintendent of Public Instruction. This section was also remaoved by the Senate.

House Bill No. 1013 - Division of Independent Study - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE

EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENATE
North Dakota studies $148,800 $148,800 148,800
textbook proposal

Civic education o $50,000 50,000 : $50,000
Total al! funds $0 $148,B00 $50,000 $198,800 $148,800 $50,000
Less estimated income

General fund $0 $148,800 $50,000 $198,800 $148,800 $50,000
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.02

Dept. 202 - Division of Independent Study - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

PROVIDES TOTAL
FUNDING FOR CONFERENCE
REVITALIZING COMMITTEE

CIVIC EDUCATION 1 CHANGES

North Dakola studies
textbook proposal

Civic education $50,000 $50,000
Total all funds $50,000 $50,000

Less estimated income

Gerneral fund $50,000 $50,000
FTE 0.00 0.00

1 This amendment provides a $50,000 general fund appropriation 1o the Division of Independent Study for revilalizing civic edusation. This funding
was not provided by either the House or the Senate.

House Bill No. 1013 - State Library - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE

EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENATE
Salaries and wages $2,225,929 32,217,121 {$2,995} $2,214,126 $2,214,128

(2) DESK. {2 COMM Page No. 6 HR-75-8531
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Operaling expenses 1,381,772 1,381,772 ?,3‘81 Jg72 1,381,772
Grants 1,652,500 1,662,500 1,562 500 . 1,552 500
Total all funds $5,160,201 $5,151,393 ($2.995} $5,148,398 $5,148,398 $0
Less estimated income 1,658,575 1,657,547 374 1,857,173 1,667,173
General fund $3,501,626 $3,493,846 ($2,821) $3,491,225 $3,491,225 $0
FTE 28.75 28.75 0.00 28.75 28.75 0.00

Dept. 250 - State Library - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

REDUCES
RECOMMENDED TOTAL
FUNDING FOR CGONFERENGE
HEALTH COMMITTEE

INSURANCE CHANGES
Salaries and wages {$2,995) {$2,995)
QOperating expenses
Grants
Total all funds {$2,995) ($2,995)
Less estimated incorme 374 374
General fund ! {$2,621) ($2,621)
FTE 0.00 0.00

House Bill No. 1013 - School for the Deaf - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENCE GCONFERENCE

EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENATE

Salaries and wages $5,106,474 $4,894,309 $116,813 $5,011,122 $4,887,695 $123,427
Cperating expenses 1,429,150 1,377,265 1,377,265 1,377,265

Capital assets 279,495 279,495 279,495 279,495

Total all funds $5,815,119 $5,5651,069 $116,813 $6,667,882 $6,544,455 $123.427
Less estimated income 1,326,566 1,202,367 123,302 1,325,659 1,202,242 123,427
General fund $5,488,553 $5,348,702 {$6,489) $6,342,213 $5,342,213 $0
FTE 49.94 47.94 1.25 49,19 47.94 1.25

Dept. 252 - School for the Deaf - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

REDUCES
RECOMMENDED TOTAL
FUNDING FOR RESTCRES RESTORES A CONFERENGE

HEALTH FUNDING FOR ~ PORTION OF AN COMMITTEE
INSURANCE FTEPOSITION ¥ FTE POSITION 2 CHANGES

Salaries and wages {$6,614) $123,427 $116,813
QOperaling expenses
Capital assets

Total alt funds {$6,614) $123,427 $0 $116,813
Less estimated income 125 123,427 - 123,302
General fund ($6,480) $0 $0 ($6,480)
FTE 0.00 1.00 ' 0.25 1.25

1 This amendment restores funding of $123,427 from special funds for 1 FTE position removed by the House. The Senale did not resiore the
funding for the position,

2 This amendment restoras .25 of an FTE position that was inadvertanily remaved in the House amendments.

House Bill No. 1013 - Vision Services - School for the Blind - Conference Committee Action

{2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 7 HA-75-8531
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CONFERENCE  CONFERENCE

EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENATE
Salaries and wages $2,674,254 $2,669,073 ($3,370) $2,665,703 $2,685,703 {$20,000}
Qperating expenses 607,306 607,306 607,306 607,306
Capital assets 67,470 67,470 67,470 67,470
Total all funds $3,349,030 $3,343,849 ($3,370) $3,340,479 $3,360,479 {$20,000)
Less estimated income 845,535 544,068 618 843,448 843,448
General fund $2,503,495 $2,499,783 ($2,752) $2,497,031 $2,517,031 {$20,000}
FTE 26.95 26.95 0.00 26.95 2695 .00

Dept. 253 - Vision Services - School for the Blind - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

REDUCES
RECOMMENDED TOTAL
FUNDING FOR CONFERENCE
HEALTH COMMITTEE

INSURANCE CHANGES
Salaries and wages {($3,370) ($3,370)
QOperaling expenses
Capital assets
Total al! funds ($3,370 {$3,370)
Less estimalted income 518 518
General fund (82,752) ($2,752)
FTE 0.00 0.00

This amendment does not provide funding of $20,000 from the general fund for temporary salaries and
wages for Vision Services - School for the Blind as provided for by the Senate.

House Biil No. 1013 - Other Changes - Conference Committee Action

This amendment also adds a section providing for a Legislative Councit study of the potential for
cooperative field service delivery between Vision Services - School for the Blind and the School for the
Deaf. This section was also added by the Senate.

Engrossed HB 1013 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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TESTIMONY ON HB 1013
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
January 6, 2003
by Dr. Wayne G. Sanstead, State Supermtendent
(701) 328-4570 -
Department of Public Instruction

Mr. Chairman and members of the comm1ttee

My name is Dr. Wayne G. Sanstead and 1 am the State Supermtendent for
~ the- Department of Public Instruction. I am here to provide introductory
information and an opening brief overvigw of our budget requests for the 2005-

- 2007 biennium to the committee.

Bonnie Miller, DPI fiscal officer, has prepared a concise overview _
document for each of you. I want to commend Bonnie and all staff for.the
excellent job of preparmg the budget for this session. Bonnie will follow this
presentation by covering this overview for you. She will be followed by the
School for the Deaf, Vision Services/School for the Blind, and the State

~Library. 1 assure you that additional appropriations program information will
be presented when scheduled for a detailed hearing at a later date.

[ believe it is important to state at the outset that this budget, as originally
submitted to Governor Hoeven, proposed increasing the state funding for
special education services for students with disabilities by $10,101,305 or
20.2%. You’ll note that the Executive Budget Recommendation-increases state
special education funding by.only $2,601,305 million, or an increase of 5.2%.

Much attention has been paid to the demographic challenges facing our -
state. As key policymakers, you are well-aware of the declining enrollment in
the general education population in the public schools of North Dakota.
However, this decrease in numbers is not the case for special education. The
number of students who receive special education in the schools of our state
continues to rise. This year over 14,000 North Dakota students are receiving
special - education and related services. That is why we are respectfully
requesting your thoughtful consideration of the Department of Public
Instruction’s original budget proposal for an increase in state funding for
student special education payments to our school districts from $49,898,990 to
$60,000,000. ‘ '

The department s budget also included $12,000,000 for incentives to
districts participating in Joint Powers Agreements (JPA) that increases

educational opportunities for students. The Governor’s budget proposes
- $2,000,000. The JPA bill (which does not yet have a number) asks for- -




w
[N . _’ir -

$3,000,000. JPAs are the best vehicle availeble to assist all districts in E

* achieving educational adequacy. Funds used for incentives would be’

distributed to participating districts for needed staffing and be prov1ded on the
basis of average daily membership services to students.

JPAs not only provide school districts with a blueprint for increasing
efficiency and improving curriculum, but also help to reduce the pressure on
local property taxes. Cooperation and sharing among school districts multiplies

“ resources and provides more and better education experiences for our children.
- Additionally, JPAs are a grass-roots phenomena in North Dakota and fit in with

North Dakota’s history of local control. To help school districts further the
effort, I request that you give careful thought to funding JPAs to the level of at -
least $3,000,000 as proposed in the JPA legislation.

The department also requests a supplemental budget i increase for the state
assessment program of an additional $600,000. This increased allocation would
raise the State’s funding level from the current $1,217,928 to a new level of
$1,817,928. The department identified the need for this increased allocation
within testimony and budget documentation- during the 2003 legislative
assembly. This increase is required for the State to maintain its share of the
State Assessment Program, upon whlch all other federal title VI supplementary
activities are linked. :

In addition, the department requests a supplemental budget increase for
the expansion of the State’s academic assessment program beyond the current ’
grades 3-8 and 11 to include grade 9.

Various public school educators have requested that the State expand its
accountability model to include a cohort assessment method that will
complement the current federal adequate yearly progress process. The addition
of a grade 9 assessment will allow for a more reliable vertical scale scoring
system, thereby improving the quality of tracking cohort groups of students
throughout their tenure in North Dakota public schools. Based on cost
estimates provided by the State’s assessment contractor, the addition of a grade
9 assessment will total $1,200,000 for the 2005-07 biennium.

_Thank you for your time and attention to a most significant state budget
at this early stage of committee deliberations. Bonnie Miller will now proceed
with the general budget overview, ‘




Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for House Approprations
January 7, 2005

.,‘Jepartment 201 - Department of Public Instruction
Aouse Bill No. 1013

‘ FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2005-07 Executive Budget 92.75 $634,144,940 $295,876,672 $930,021,612
2003-05 Legislative Appropriations 92.75! 604,765,006 266,058,803 870,823,8092 F,:-«.,
Increase (Decrease) 0.00 . $29,379,934 $29,817,869 $59,197,803 l/f*-

'"The number of FTE positions for the 2003-05 biennium has been adjusted to reflect the reduction and transfer of .5 of an FTE

position relating to information technology services, including electronic mail, file and print server administration, data base
administration, storage, application server, and hosting services from the Department of Public Instruction to the Information
Technology Department as of November 1, 2003, provided for in Section 10 of House Bill No. 1505.

*The 2003-05 appropriation amounts include $40,000 appropriated from the general fund to the Education Standards and Practices
Board for the purpose of procuring federal matching grants to provide for the national certification of teachers. The 2003-05
appropriation amounts do not include $105,000 of general fund carryover from the 2001-03 biennium.

Agency Funding _ FTE Positions
$700.00 sesate 140.00
$604.77 . ' 13495
$600.00 ..o 0s s.c - 130.00
$500.00 - I
£ $400.00 120.00
.§ $300.00 110.00
$200.00
100.00 Ngs
$100.00 g g5
$0.00 , : 90.00 ‘
1999-2001 2001-03 2003-05 2005-07 1999-2001 2001-03  2003-05  2005-07
‘Executive . : [Executive
Budget : Budget
B General Fund B Special Funds
Executive Budget Highlights .
General Fund Other Funds Total

Salaries and wages | ‘
1. Includes funding to continue 2003-05 salary levels : ($84,232) $260,581 $176,349

2. Includes the statutory changes necessary to Increase the
Superintendent's salary as follows:

Annual Salary Authorized by the 2003 Legislative Assembly
July 2003-June 2005 - $77,434

Proposed Annua! Salarv Recommended in the 2005-07 Executive
Budget
July 2005-June 2006 - $80,531
July 2006-June 2007 - $83,752

.eratmg expenses ' )
Increases operating expenses for ConnectND charges : $167,747 $167,747
- 4. Decreases -operating expenses to reflect savings associated with . ($38,562) ($38,562)

information technology functional consolidation required by House Bill
No. 1505 (2003)




Removes funding provided in the 2003-05 biennium for the data
envetopment analysis project ) :

Adjusts the funding source for expansion of the summer school
monitoring program

. Increases funding for a special education information technology

project -

Increases funding for information technology data processing relating to
child nutrition and food distribution

. Increases funding for information technology software and supplies

relating to education improvement information

Capital assets )
10. Removes funding provided in the 2003-05 biennium for capital assets

Grants

11.

12.

13.

14,

.15.
186.
17.

18.

18.
20.

21,

22,

23,

Increases funding for state school aid, including payment for limited
English proficient students and transportation aid, by $22,773,769,
from the -2003-05 legislative appropriation of $489,379930 to

- $512,163,759

Decreases funding for teacher compensation payments by $941,880,
from the 2003-05 legislative appropriation of $51 854,000 to
$50,812,120, to properly reflect the level of funding needed to fund the
current teachers at the current level of compensation payments

Increases funding for ‘special education grants by $2,601,305, from
the 2003-05 legislative appropriation of $49,898,695 to $52,500,000

Increaseé funding for revenue supplemental payments by
$2,500,000, from the 2003-05 legislative appropriation of $5,000,000 to
$7,500,000 : , ‘

Increases funding for tultion apportionment payments by $2,104,629,
from $69,495,371 to $71,600,000

Includes funding of $500,000 for reorganization bonus payments, the
same level of funding provided for the 2003-05 biennium

‘Provides funding of $2 million for providing incentives to districts
participating in joint powers agreements that increase educational
opportunities for studenis S )

Increases funding for the North Dakota LEAD Center by $21.500,
from $215,000 to $236,500

increases funding for the North Dakota Museum of Art by $125,000,
from $125,000 to $250,000, for the museum's educational outreach
initiative '

Increases funding for the North Dakota Govefnor's "School by

$45,000, from $225,000 to $270,000, for creation of a school for the
arts

Increases funding - for the Red River Valley Writing Project by
$20,000, from $20,000 to $40,000 . :

increases funding for the Northern Plains Writing Project by $20,000,
from $28,000 to $48,000

Increases federal funding for other grants by $25.3 million from
$179.2 million to $204.5 million, including:
Title | basic grants
School health programs
Title V innovative programs
School renovation, IDEA, and technology
Title Il teacher and principal training and recruiting
Special education - IDEA Part B and state improvement
21st century community leaming centers
Reading First .
Other

Total

($50,000)

$52,775

$22,773,769
(5941,880)

$2,601,305

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$21,500

$125,000
$45,000

$20,000

$20,000

($52,725)
$700,000
$10,250

$995,000

($15,000)

$2,104,629

$9,834,306
$915,796
$1,757,228

" ($790,602)
- $3,820,642

$4,140,711

. $4,565,313

$924,294
$106,151

$25,273,839

($50,000)
$50
$700,000
$10,250

$995,000

($15,000)

$22,773,769
($941,880)

$2,601,305

$2,500,000

$2,104,629

'$2,000,000

$21,500

$125,000
© $45,000

$20,000

'$20,000

$9,834,306
$915,796
$1,757.228
($790,602)
$3,820,64
$4,140,71
$4,565,313
$924,294
$106,151

$25,273,839



Major Related Legislation

House Bill No. 1013 - Distribution of special education aid - Section 6 of House Bill No. 1013 provides legistative intent that the

special education appropriaticn be distributed as follows: ) .
1. $15.500,000 to reimburse school districts or special education units for excess costs incurred relating to contracts for students

' with disabilities ($2,500,000 more than the amount appropriated for the 2003-05 biennium). :
2

. $400,000 to reimburse school districts or special education units for gifted and talented programs (no change from the amount
appropriated for the 2003-05 biennium). ) : .

3. $36,600,000 to distribute on a per student basis pursuant to North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Section 15.1-27-10 ($101,305
more than the amount appropriated for the 2003-05 biennium).

" House Bill No. 1013 - Payments for limited English proficient students - Section 7 of House Bill No. 1013 provides that $650,000
of the amount appropriated for state school aid is for payments to school districts educating limited English proficient students as
provided in NDCC Section 15.1-27-12.

House Bill No. 1032 - Supplemental payments - This bill removes unrestricted federal revenue from the supplemental payment
formula.

House Bill No. 1033 - School district transportation payments - This bill requires that school district transportation payments be
calculated using data envelopment analysis.

House Bill No. 1038 - Advisory commission on the No Child Left Behind Act - This bill creates a 13-membe_r adyisory commission
on the No Child Left Behind Act and continues the interim No Child Left Behind Committee through the 2005-08 interim.

House BIll No. 1154 - Per student payments - This bill increases per student state school aid payments from $2,623 in 2004-05 to
$2,726 in 2005-06 and $2,826 in 2006-07. :

"House Bill No. 1154 - Weighting factors - The bill consolidates the schoo! district size categories and increases the weighting factors
so no factor is set below 1.0.

House Bill No. 1154 - Teacher compensation - This bill continues the current ievel of teacher compensation payments of $1,000 for
first-year teachers and $3,000 for second-year teachers and provides that each school district shall use an amount equal to fat least
70 percent of all new money received for per student payments and tuition apportionment for the purpose of increasing the
compensation paid to teachers, ‘

House Bill. No. 1154 - Contingent state school aid distributions - This bill provides that any state school aid funds remaining .
unspent at the end of the 2003-05 biennium will be distributed as follows: ‘
1. The first $900,000 for the purpose of providing reorganization bonuses pursuant to NDCC Section 15.1-12-11.1 and
. reorganization bonus advanced payments pursuant to NDCC Section 15.1-12-11.2.

2. Any remaining amount as additional per student payments.
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TESTIMONY ON HB 1013

SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
March 3, 2005
by Dr. Wayne G. Sanstead, State Superintendent
(701) 328-4570
Department of Public Instruction

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee:

My name is Dr. Wayne G. Sanstead and I am the State Superintendent for the
Department of Public Instruction. I am here to provide introductory information and
a brief overview of our budget requests for the 2005-2007 biennium to the
committee.

Bonnie Miller, DPI fiscal officer, has prepared a concise overview document
for each of you. 1 want to commend Bonnie and all staff for the excellent job of
preparing the budget for this session. Due to the number of individuals present
today who wish to testify, Bonnie’s request overview has been moved to the end of
the agenda. If time permits, Bonnie will cover the administrative portion of our
budget with you today. If not, she will review that portion of the request with the
Senate subcommittee when scheduled for a hearing at a later date.

We will begin by having Bonnie introduce the optional items in the
Department’s budget. She will be followed by Greg Gallagher, Standards and
Assessments Director and Doug McCrory, Management Information Systems
Director who will address two of those optional items. Dr. Gary Gronberg,
Assistant Superintendent will cover the special education budgetary request for
your consideration. Tom Decker and Jerry Coleman will then briefly review Joint
Powers Agreements and School State Aid, respectively. The budgets for the State
Library, School for the Deaf, and the Division of Vision Services will follow the
completion of the department’s presentation.

Our presentation will conclude with testimony regarding funding for the ND
Museum of Art, Governor’s School, Northern Plains and Red River Valley ertmg
Projects, ND LEAD Consortium, and National Teacher Certification.

It is important to state at the outset that this budget, as submitted to
Governor Hoeven, increased the state funding for special education services for
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students with disabilities by $10,101,305 or 20.2%. The Executive Budget
Recommendation increases special education funding by $2,601,305 million, or
5.2%.

Much attention has been paid to the demographic challenges facing our
state. As key policymakers, you are well-aware of the declining enrollment in the
general education population in the schools of North Dakota. However, this is not
the case for special education. The number of students who receive special
education in the schools of our state continues to rise. This year over 14,000 North
Dakota students are receiving special education and related services. That is why
we are respectfully requesting your thoughtful consideration of the Department of
Public Instruction’s proposal for an increase in state funding for special education
from $49,898,990 to $60,000,000.

The Governor’s budget proposes $2,000,000 for Joint Powers Agreements
(JPA). The JPA bill (Senate Bill 2168) asked for $3,000,000. The House
appropriations committee reduced that to $2,000,000. JPAs are the best vehicle
available to assist all districts in achieving educational adequacy. Funds provided
for incentives would be distributed to participating districts for needed staffing and
on the basis of average daily membership to provide services.

JPAs not only provide school districts with a blueprint for increasing
efficiency and improving curriculum, but also help to reduce the pressure on local
property taxes. Cooperation and sharing among school districts multiplies
resources and provides more and better education experiences for our children.
Additionally, JPAs are a grass-roots phenomena in North Dakota and fit in with
North Dakota’s history of local control. To help school districts further the effort,
I request that you give careful thought to funding JPAs at feast $3,000,000.

The department also requests a supplemental budget increase for the state
assessment program of an additional $600,000. This increased allocation would
raise the State’s funding level from the current $1,217,928 to a new level of
$1,817,928. The department identified the need for this increased allocation within
testimony and budget documentation during the 2003 legislative assembly. This
increase is required for the State to maintain its share of the State Assessment
Program, upon which all other federal title VI supplementary activities are linked.

Thank you for your time and attention to ‘a most significant state budget at
this early stage of committee deliberations.




N .
ame” Web Resources:
The DPI WEB site provides a conveinient place to access information and publications related to Nerth Dakota
schools, as well links to other education information sites nationally. The educational directory, school district
profiles and school finance facts publications are among the most popular and can be located in the resources
section. The site address is www.dpi.state.nd.us.

The following links are also good sources of information regarding school finance.

National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) http://nces.ed.gov/

National Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL): Education Finance Database http:/fnces.ed.gov/
Making Money Matter: Financing America's Schools hittp://books.nap.edu/books/0309065283/html/
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#1-1015

Memo

To: Conference Committee

From: Bonnie J. Miller, Fiscal Director U2 aroraa “<. Y s

Date: April 18, 2005
Re: House Bill No. 1013

The purpose of this memo is to provide the Conference Committee with additional clarification on two items.
Specifically:

Operating Expenses

The Senate amendments reduced the Department's general fund administrative funding by $310,000 (i.e.,
$35,000 from the Salary line and $275,000 from the Operaling line). Subsequently, $290,000 was transferred
to Grants to provide additional funds for Adult Education and to restore funding for five flow-through entities.

This reduction, along with the 2003-2005 reduction, to the Department's general fund administrative funding
makes it difficult to provide the necessary services to the field. The Department does have federal
administrative funds. However, these funds are eammarked for specific purposes and are to be used to support,
not supplant, state funded activities.

The Department's 2005-2007 budget request does include a substantial increase in federal administrative
funding. This increase in funds is primarily from Title VI and represents the federal support for testing activities.
In addition, Special Education is anticipating additional federal monies to be used to implement a state-wide
Individual Education Plan (IEP).

House Bill No. 1013, Section 5

As introduced during the Department's budget presentation to the House Appropriations Committee, the federal
Grants authority included in the cument budget is not sufficient to pay the anticipated grants to the scheol
districts. The Senate amendment includes $15, 000,000 in additional authority for this purpose. However,
based on the recent projections of spending by the school districts, approximately $30,000,000 is necessary for
the purpose of providing grants for the period ending June 30, 2005. Please note that although the Department
knows the total amount of grants provided to the school districts, it is extremely difficuit to estimate how much
will be spent given that federal funds can be carried over.

The Depariment's 2003-05 budget includes $182,360,244 in Grant authority. Currently, only $9,030,967 in
authority remains to cover the remaining two weeks of April, May ,and June spending by the School Districts.

Thank you for your time and attention to these most significant matters.
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- Decreases the Gov’s recommendation by:

State School aid (Foundation aid) by $7,400,000
Special Ed by $1,000,000
Supplemental Payments by $1,000,000
Reorganization Bonuses by $500,000 (Eliminates this line item)
LEAD Center by $21,500
Museum of Art by $125,000
Governor’s School by $20,000

: RRV Writing Project by $20,000

" Northemn Plains by $20,000
. Total Reduction to Governors Budget - ( $10,106,500)
Division of Indepentiant Sudy 148,200
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. Senate Appropriations Committee
HB 1013
By Dr. Gaylynn Becker

High School Counselor & District Assessment Coordinator
New Salem High School 843-7610
Hebron High School 878-4442
Residence 222-3222
March 3, 2005

Chairman Holmberg and Members of the Senate Appropriations Committee:
Iam Dr. Gaylynn Becker High School Counselor and District
Assessment Coordinator for New Salem and Hebron Public School Districts.
- I 'am here on my own personal time to testify against the amendment in
i\ House Bill 1013 that removes the requirement that the State Superintendent
of Public Instruction be a licensed teacher in North Dakota. |
I ask that you withdraw this amendment to House Bill 1013 that was
passed in the House. Instead of reducing the standards for the State
Superintendent of Public Instruction, I recommend that the requirement be
increased to that of being a “Highly Qualified” licensed teacher as is

required for all of our teachers in North Dakota.

Thank you.




/ TD Information Technology Department
.; 600 E Boulevard Ave., Dept 112 « Bismarck, ND 58505-0100 » (701) 328-3190

Department

Memo

To: Dou%zl\?;Crory: Department of Public Instruction; IT Director
e

From:Vern Welder ITD, Director of Software Development

CC: Mike Ressler, Deputy ClO & Director of ITD
Date: 1/26/2005 |

_ Re: Visual Basic v6 upgrade to .Net architecture

The Information Technology Department supports the Department of Public
Instruction’s decision to upgrade applications developed in Microsoft Visual Basic

version 6 to Microsoft’s .Net architecture.

Microsoft will discontinue support for Visual Basic version 6 in 2008. Their long-term
strategy is to support .Net architecture. .Net is a mature architecture that is backed by
the North Dakota Enterprise Architecture process. It would be advantageous to do the
upgrade in the near-term in order to keep the number of architectures supported by

your staff to a minimum.

State of North Dakota
www.state.nd.us/itd

17
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© 5 b Toplan for the obsolescence of existing systems.

b To develop contingency plans for the effective
continuation of services in the event of a disaster.

INITIATIVES

P Aging and Obsolete System Replacements — State agencies plan to replace the following
systems: Integrated Tax System {ITS), Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS),
Unemployment insurance (Ul), Women, Infanls, and Chi C),_Facility Maintenance,
iTAG Institutional OHfender Management Systerp~Security Access, Roadway

Management System (RIMS) Inventory Interfacg,Saljne Reporting System [ORS)/Drivers
License System and the North Dakota Legislative Coun stems.

» Mainframe Migration — ITD plans to migrate the applications from the IBM mainframe to
a current technology platform, saving fime and money in administration and licensing fees.
Applications migrated will continue to provide service without the need for redevelopment.

P Upgrade Core Banking System — The Bank of North Dakota plans to upgrade its systems to
provide improved services lo its customers.

» Upgrade Pavement Management System — The DOT plans to replace the dTIMS 6.0
pavement analysis software with a package that incorporates maintenance activities.

P Develop a Second Data Center — [TD is planning a second data center to meet ihe availability
needs of state government in the event of a major disaster at the Judicial Wing location.

» Establish a Hot Site for Disaster Recovery — Workforce Safety and Insurance plans to
establish a hot site for disaster recovery and business continuity.

b Continuity of Government/Continuity of Operations (COG/COOP) — The COOP plans will be
reviewed and adjusted as needed, until North Dakota has a workable recovery plan in place.
These plans will need periodic review and updates to ensure they reflect the changing technology.

P Enterprise Architecture — Cross agency teams will continue to monitor technology changes
and establish plans for a smooth transition into the future.
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Product Family Life-Cycle Guidelines for Visual Basic 6.0 Page 1 of
Microsoft.com Home_]i

( denﬁ

N Home | Developer Centers |
Search for e g
|MSDN and KB

Advanced Search

Visual Basic Home
Getting Started
Product Information

Product Family Life-Cycle Guidelines for Visual Basic
6.0
3

The Microsoft Visual Basic® 6.0 product family life-cycle guidelines provide advanced notification of
planned changes regarding the availability of and support for the Visual Basic 6.0 family of products.
This information will assist customers and partners with product planning and IT decisions.

How to Buy
Registration
Using Visual Basic .NET

-

Downloads ’ Visuat Basic 6.0 -
Product Famitly Sugport Life Cyele fin vears:

Support
Community »

Previous Versions » ]

Products & Technologies

Thdalnstream

Loqd -Extended
4k F Bl Fon-Suppostad
.‘ Cli The following support policy has been in effect since the release of Visual Studio .NET.
Award: Wifmmg Product Life-Cycle Phases
Applications
" 4
Designed f"f ) Mainstream Phase
Windows Mobile™
e Standard support offerings are available for Visual Basic 6.0, such as Premier Support, free

professional telephone and online incident support per warranty, paid professionaltelephone
and online incident support, free critical updates {alsoc known as a "HotFix" or a "QFE"}, and free
online self-help tools. For details and pricing guidelines for paid professional support, please
visit the Microsoft Product Support Services Web site,

e The Mainstream phase will be in effect for six years after the product's general availability date.
Visual Basic 6.0 was generally available in January 1999. Mainstream support will end March
31, 2005.

Extended Phase
o Standard support offerings include Premier Support, paid telephone and online incident support,
- and free online self-help tools.
e Critical Updates will be available for a fee.
Free telephone and online incident support will no longer be available.

e The Extended phase will be in effect from seven to nine years after the product's general
availability date. Extended Phase support begins in April 2005 and ends March 2008.

Non-Supported Phase

e Support will no longer be offered for Visual Basic 6.0 after nine years of general product

availability.
. o Visuai Basic 6.0 will no ionger be supported starting March 2008.

./7

# Top of Page

ttp://msdn.microsoft.com/vbasic/support/vb6.aspx . 1/7/200
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obinson, Larry J.

rom: ' Dean A. Koppelman [dean.a.koppelman@sendit.nodak.edu]

Sent: ‘ Wednesday, April 20, 2005 10:46 AM ‘
To: Robinson, Larry J.; Mueller, Phil; Metcalf, Raiph E.
Subject: Fw: Funding of ORS Conversion in HB1013

Good morning fellas:

I thought you would be interested in seeing this email from our special ed direct:
Jabs. With all of the reporting we have to do as schools and as much as we've tr
improve that reporting through the on-line system, it seems to make sense to prov
funding that Carol is referring to.

Thanks for all of your help. Take care.

Dean Koppelman

————— Original Message -----

From: "Carol Jabs" <Carol.Jabs@sendit.nodak.edu>

To: <conklin@ocakes.kl2.nd.us>; <douyg.jacobson@sendit.nodak.edus;
<art.mitzel@sendit .nodak.edu>; <roger.mulvaney@sendit.nodak.edus;
<dean.a.koppelman@sendit.nodak.edus» '

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2005 7:54 AM

Subject: Funding of ORS Conversion in HB1013

> Good morning:
I received a message form a fellow direcor related to ORS Conversion
unding. The following information was obtained from him.
"> Evidently, the money in DPI's budget to upgrade the ORS to .NET has been
stripped from the appropriations. This was a line item 2 called
"Enterprise Architecutre, ORS Conversion® with a cost of $175,000.

There has been a statewide data collection advisory committe of the DPT
that was formed when school districts expressed concerns regarding the
"electronic" data collection efforts required by the legislature, the DPI
and the Office of Carreer and Technical Education This committee has
worked for two years to make data collection efforts less rainful for
schools, but more valuable to those collecting the data. A significant
piece of the long-term improvemnt to the collection process is the
migration of the current system to a .NET architecture.

A couple of reasons the funding is needed as noted by the committee
ine¢lude: 1}The MISO Division has learned that starting in 2008, the
current software they are using will no longer be supported. They need
the funding to begin the .conversion process. 2)The MISO Division has
implemented this Data Advisory Committee to provide feedback on
implementing the Online Reporting System. They will also use the funding
to respond to the needs and suggestion made by the field (example: they
are working to streamline data entry so a piece of data only needs to be
entered one time. Historically, data has had to be entered 2 timess for
Title 1, 3 times for Special Education, 1 for Migrant, 4 for teacher
compensation, etc.).

Senator Larry Robinson is on the conference committee assigned to this
> bill along with Sen. Ed. Krinstad, Sen. Ray Holmberg, Rep Tom Bruesgaard,
.Rep Bob Martinson and Rep. Ole Aarsvold.

V VYV VYV V VYV VYV VYV VY VYV VVVY VY YVYYYVYYVY

Carol

>
>
. -
> This message has been scanned for viruses and

1




Robinson, Larry J.

‘rom; ', cjabs@daktel.com
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2005 4.43 PM
To: Robinson, LarryJ.
Subject: ' _ Funding for ORS Conversion in HB 1013
Larry,

As I understand it, the DPI budget had requested $175,000 to fund an upgrade to the ORS
system. Currently school districts are limited by the current system. With the
conversion, DPI would be able to address a number of needs presented by school districts. -
For example: The MISO Division has learned that starting in 2008, the current software
they are using will no longer be supported. They need the funding to begin the conversion
process., Funding is also needed to respond to the needs addressed by the statewide data
collection advisory committee. For example:

They are working to streamline data entry so that a piece of data only needs to be entered
one time. Historically, data has had to be entered two times for Title 1, 3 times for
special education, 1 time for Migrant, and 4 for teacher compensation.

Please consider restoring the funding for the ORS Conversion.

Carol.
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. Aarsvold, Ole L.

From: Lemer, Mark [LEMER@west-fargo.k12.nd.us]
Sent:  Thursday, April 14, 2005 10:07 AM '

To: Aarsvold, Ole L.; Martinson, Bob W._; Brusegaard, Thomas T.; Holmberg, Ray E.; Kringstad, Ed A;
Robinson, Larry J.

Subject: Funding of ORS Conversion in HB 1013

Members of the Conference Committee on HB 1013:

| serve on a statewide data collection advisory committee of the Department of Public Instruction. This committee
was formed after many school districts expressed concerns regarding the “electranic” data collection efforts
required by the legislature, the Department of Public Instruction, and the Office of Career and Technical
Education. : ‘

We have worked very diligently over the past 2 years to make data collection efforts less painful for schools, but
more valuable to those collecting data. A significant piece of the long-term improvement to the collection process
is the migration of the current system to a NET architecture.

The DPI budget included a $175,000 request to fund these efforts, and was referred to as the “Enterprise
Architecture, ORS Conversion” in HB 1013, :

As school districts, we are handicapped by the limitations of the current system. With the conversion to the .NET
architecture, the Department of Public Instruction will be able to address a laundry list of needs that have been
presented by school districts. The list gets longer each time we meet, Without the conversion, the difficulties that
we are experiencing will continue. : .

L

| understand that the dollars available are limited. | only wanted to provide you with a bit of fhe backgfou nd on
this issue and let you know that it is an initiative that was proposed as a joint effort between school districts and
the Department of Public Instruction.

Thank you for any consideration that you can give to funding the “Enterprise Architecture, ORS Conversion” line
item in HB 1013. :

Sincerely,
Mark Lemer
Business Manager

West Fargo Schools
T: 701-356-2002
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. Aarsvold, Ole L.

m: Dan Huffman [huffmda@fargo.k12.nd.us]
ent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 2:19 PM
To: Aarsvold, Ole L; Martmson Bob W.; Brusegaard, Thomas T.; Holmberg, Ray E.; Kringstad,
Ed A.; Robinson, Larry J. -
Subject: Re: Funding of ORS Conversion in HB 1013

Members of the Conference Committee on HB 1013:

I am a memeber of a statewide data collection advisory committee for the Department of
public Instruction. This committee was formed at the regquest of school districts, after
many districts expressed concerns regarding the “electronic” data collection efforts
required by the legislature, the Department of Public Instruction, the Dept. of Education
and the Office of Career and Technical Education. .

We have met regularly over the past 2 years to make data collection efforts less painful
for schools, but more valuable to those collecting data. A significant piece of the long-
term improvement to the collection process is the migration of the current system to a
.NET architecture.

The DPT budget included a $175,000 request to fund these efforts, and was referred to as
the “Enterprise Architecture, CORS Conversion” in HB 1013.

As school districts, we spent extra time working within the architecture of the current
system and we are handicapped by the limitations of that current system. With the
conversion to the .NET architecture, the Department of Public Instruction will be able to
address a laundry list of needs that have been presented by school districts. The list

s longer each time we meet. Without the conversion, the difficulties that we are
eriencing will continue. a

‘\f'understand that the dollars available are limited. This is an
initiative that was proposed as a joint effort between school districts and the Department
of Public Instruction. It can make work for us, the end users, less time consuming and
more meaningful.

Thank you for any consideration that you can give to funding the “Enterprise Archltecture
ORS Conversion” line item in HB 1013.

Sincerely,
Dan Huffman

Asst. Supt
Fargo Schools




Department of Public Instruction

600 E Boulevard Ave., Dept. 201, Bismarck, ND 58505-0440 ' Dr. Wayne G. Sanstead
) (701) 328-2260 Fax - (701) 328-2461 ) State Superintendent '
. http://www.dpi.state.nd.us

TO: House Appropriétions Committee
Education & Environmental Division

FROM: Bonnie J. Miller, Fiscal Director “W 5 MM&_\)

DATE: “January 12 2005

Attached is the information requested by Re'presentative Wald on January
11, 2005. Specifically:

. » A Department of Public Instruction organization report including a
description of .each. admlnlstratlve unit, unit employees, ]Ob class,
and grade.

If there are any questions, please contact me. My telephone number is
328-2348. | am pleased to be of assistance to the Commitiee.

School for the Deaf School for the Blind State Library

Devils Lake, ND . Grand Forks, ND : Bismarck, ND
(701) 662-9000 (701} 795-2700 ) [701) 328-2492




DEPARTMENT ORGANIZATION

www.dpi.state.nd.us

STATE SUPERINTENDENT

Dr. Wayne G. SANSIEAA ....c.ecuiviieeeerreece et sae st sessse e b tae s e sses s e s st essasanenen s aseseesene Grade 99
Executive Assistant: Lynette NOFDECK .........oewvvvenrisrisesisssssssisssssssssssssssssssssasssssesnes RSN Grade 99

The superintendent is responsible for the supervision of the operation of the Department of Public
Instruction, including the ND School for the Deaf, ND Vision Services/School for the Blind, and the State

- Library. The department assists in various roles including, but not limited to: acts as a resource and

provides technical assistance to all school districts and related education organizations in North Dakota,
implements statutes, regulations, policies and procedures, implements the provision of NDCC related to
public school finance and organization, and provides technical assistance and administrative support to
the State Board for Public School Education.

MANAGEMENT COUNCIL

State Superintendent: Dr. Wayne G. Sanstead
Assistant Superintendent: Dr. Gary Gronberg
Assistant Superintendent: G. David Massey
Human Resource Director: frish Linnertz
Fiscal Management Director: Bonnie Miller

The Management Council acts in a consultative capacity to the superintendent on issues of policy,
procedure and operations, initiates strategic planning, insures consistency in the application of policy,
including salary administration, and causes the creation of department work teams and/or committees to
respond to department needs. The council is not involved in normal operating activities of individual
units. The fiscal management director and the human resources director act in an advisory capacity to the
Management Council. :

ot s, ey



DIVISIONS -

Education Improvement
Assistant Superintendent - Dr. Gary Gronberg.........cocovveiiinnnn etteereraeeeatresereanaenr et a s bt san e Grade 16

Programs and activities assigned to Dr. Gronberg include: Standards and Achievement, including the state
testing program; Special Education; School Approval and Accreditation, including education credentials;
and Title I (Improving the Academic Achievement of the Disadvantaged).

Education Support and Community Learning
Assistant Superintendent ~ G. David Massey ..o et s Grade 16

Programs and activities assigned to Dave Massey include: Community Learning Programs; Adult -

Education and Literacy, including GED testing programs; Child Nutrition and Food Distribution;
Coordinated School Health; and Management Information Systems. '

ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS

Adult Education and Community Learning
This unit is responsible for the administration of Adult Education and Literacy; the Learn and

Serve Grant; Title I Part B Even Start; and the 21¥ Century Community Learning Centers.

Program Administrator: Dale PAtrick.. ... ccwcorceorersisirseeninrenssiesans oo irsssensioreern Grade 12
Administrative Assistant I1I: Jolli Marcellais ................... S T P Grade 8

Child Nutrition and Food Distribution .. . - -
This unit administers USDA child nutrition programs, nutrition education and training programs,

and commodity assistance for schools, institutions, and low-income individuals. '

DATECIOT: LiNAA GIASET ..o evevereereesrreresesernssessieissis st sascsbessn e rass s b sna st sebeanas s e ne s s e a bess Grade 15
Assistant Director-Food Distribution: John Dasovick........oimneriininnnnnsicnccnnininns Grade 13
Assistant Director-Nutrition Education and Training: Loris Freier ... Grade 13
Child Nutrition Specialist (.75 FTE): Deb Egeland............cccooimnncnoncncniiininnnns Grade 11
Child Nutrition Specialist (Mayville): Stacie Morowski .......cooovvovennvnivnnnsinininnnnns Grade 11
Administrative Officer: Marilyn HOff .....ccccricimiiniss s et Grade 10
Program Administrator-Food Distribution: Melissa Andersont.........voiiinnninnenn, Grade 9
Administrative Assistant II-Nutrition Programs: Carla Wardzinski ...........connnvnnnn Grade 7
Administrative Assistant II-Food Distribution: Lauri Novrd...........coveeoivcninninncnienns Grade 7
2
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Coordinated School Health Programs

This unit administers the Title IV Safe and Drug Free Schools. Program and coordinates health
education, including AIDS prevention. i

DireCtor: Valerie FISCRer ..........oovvvvvueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerereeereseeoeeoeeoeoeoeoeoeoeeeee oo Grade 15
Program Administrator-Professional Development/Curriculum/Safe & Drug Free:

DFIRAA OISEN. ... Grade 12
Program Administrator-Data Manager/HIV/AIDS Education: Nicole Wright......euu..... Grade 12
Program Administrator-Safe & Drug Free/Nutrition & Physical Activity: ,

A L Grade 13
Administrative Assistant III: Deb Pilon ...........ooooveoveveceoesrooooooooooo Grade 8

Fiscal Management

This unit is responsible for the preparation and submission of the biennial budget, department
payroll, and the internal accounting system. Responsibilities include the preparation of financial
statements and various fiscal reports, maintenance of the department budget, purchasing, grant
and contract files, process and issuance of all payments, receipt of all revenue, and coordination
of school districts and other subrecipient audits. The director coordinates agency risk
management activities. '

DArector: Bonnie Miller .............oee.eeeoveeeeeeeeeeomeoeeses oo s Grade 15
Foundation Aid: Addy SCAMAIZ.........cvvvveeeeeeeeecemeereoeoeooooooo Grade 10
Grant Administrator-Title Programs: Beverly FiSCHEr ......uuuueveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereee e, Grade 14
Grant Administrator-State and Federal Pro grams: Laura OISon ...........oeeeeeveeveeeeeena ., Grade 14
Grant Administrator-Child Nutrition & Food Distribution: Stephanie Gullickson............ Grade 12
Purchasing/Office Services: Candy TollefSom .o PTOUSR Grade 10
Grants/Contracts Officer I (.50 FTE): Sebastian Lacher ... Grade 10
Account/Budget Specialist II: Linda O SHed...oooveeveereoeeseeo oo Grade 10
Account/Budget Specialist : LiS@ Lee......u.nmrrorerroorovvveeeeeoeeooooo Grade 8
Account Technician I1: Pamela WHIteley ..........ceroroemoeeeeeeooooooo Grade 7
Administrative Assistant I1: SGCAG SPIRKS .oovvooveeeveeeeeeeesoooeoooooo ST Grade 7

Human Resources Management

This unit manages human resources for the department, supervises general operations, and
provides editorial services for internal programs.

e e L B - Grade 14

Business Communications Specialist (.75 FTE): Kathy Dorgan..............coeeeeereeerereo Grade 10

Human Resource Technician II: Lind@ GibBins .....oemeeeeeormeerooooooooo Grade 9

Receptionist (.75 FTE): Angela Voegele e b et b ee et Grade 5
3
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Management Information Systems

This unit provides information technology and data management services to state and local
agencies, school personnel, and legislators. This includes administration and support of the local
area network, hardware and software, and remote connections with school systems and local
agencies; training for users; and coordinates with the ND Information Technology Department.
This unit also provides application development and consulting services.

DHPECLOT: DOUG MCCFOTY ..ot eeeseeeoeees e eeee oo Grade 15
Assistant Director: Dorice Miller e e OT2AE 14
Programmer Analyst: DOYIS TONRESON ....c...cucueeeivevreoreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo e Grade 13
Programmer Analyst: JOIEen GFOSS ........cococvevvoreoreeeeeeeeeeee oo ereeeoeesee e, eerevranns Grade 13
Data Processing CoordInator: Judy OFtlD ............ceoeeemeeeeeeeereeeererereeeees e Grade 12
Education Information Process Analyst: Dr. David Larson ..o Grade 13
* Training OffiCer: ROXIE DICIFICH. ....covovvveeeieeeeeeeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeses oo Grade 10
Computer & Network Specialist: Robert LAFGVOF ..............c.coevoromeeseeereeereereososooseo Grade 10
- Rescarch Analyst: StepRen HIEBErt ......ocuovuivevereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereseeeeeeeee s eee e Grade 12
Research Analyst: Don KGiSer .........ucvmiivmmioiiiieeeeeeeeseoreeeeoseeeeeseseseeees e eeeee s Grade 10
Research Technician: SAerry SApIer ..o oo ee oo Grade 7
Research Technician: Brian Buchol B OOV DTSV VSRR Grade 7
Web Development/Programmer: Jamie KrOUS ............coeveeveeeereeeseeeoreeeeeeeeeeeeeooeoooeoeeeooo Grade 9

School Approval and Accreditation -

This unit assists K-12 schools in providing quality education; administers the accreditation
program; reviews public and nonpublic schools for statutory compliance; - including school
calendar, fire safety, and curriculum; administers summer school programs; provides technical
assistance for dual credit, home education, and education improvement; administers the issuance
of credentials for administrators, counselors, library media personnel, and driver education
personnel; administers the Title Il D School Technology Grants Program; and coordinates state
and federal monitoring processes. — -

Director-Home Education/School Improvement/Dual Credit: Anita Decker.........oo..... Grade 15
Assistant DIrector: THEiA LANG .....veveeveuneeevveesioeeeeeeeeseereeeves o eesees e seeesoe oo Grade 13
Project Director-Ed Services Improvement Grant Monitor: Christopher Wing................. Grade 13
Program Administrator-School Technology: Christopher Kalash oo Grade 12
Administrative Assistant III-Secondary: Mary Hayes ............ooveoeroeosoesciomsoooooooooon Grade 8
Administrative Assistant III-Elementary: Annette Miller ... eeerereeen Grade 8
Administrative Assistant III: Patricia MGHern. ..........ooeeeveveeeveseeeesesooooooooooo Grade 8
Administrative Assistant II: Paula MCKay ........oveeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeseoeeoeeoeeoeeeoeeoeooeooeoo Grade 7
Administrative Assistant II: CAeryl MOCH ..........oe.orveeveeroeeereeseseeeeoeeeeoeeeoeeeoeeoeoeoeoeoeoooo Grade 7




School Finance and Organization

This unit is responsible for several major areas of activity. In the area of school district
finance, the unit supervises the distribution of state ald and assists with the
. implementation of the uniform accounting system. In the area of school organization, the
unit provides technical assistance to schools and school districts regarding annexation,
reorganization, and dissolution procedures; provides support and technical assistance for
open enrollment; supervises the school bus transportation program; approves school
construction and manages school construction loan programs. This unit provides
administrative support to the State Board for Public School Education. '

Director: TAomas DECKer .................ooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeseoeeeeooooeoeooeoeeoooeeooooe e er e Grade 15
Assistant Director-Finance: Jerry Coleman........uuuemmemoooooooo Grade 14

Administrative Assistant III: Alice JONASON oo v reranaaanereereranan Grade §

Special Education .
This unit prescribes state and federal rules and regulations for special education and
assists school districts. in the development and administration of special education
programs. ' , o C '

Director: Robert Rutten............... et et er et e e ta e et e es oo e——- v everer—————————— Grade 15
AsSIStant DIrector: Jeanette KOIDerg......... . ..womommeoooooooooooooo oo Grade 14
Special Education Coordinators: '
TereSA MORICKEN ... oo Grade 13
DV GUY MEDONGLA ... Grade 14

- John Porter...........oooeosii ttinrenas ettt ae e e e e e e sae Grade 14
DOFCER SHOGE ..o seeese oo ooeoeeeesseoseoe Grade 14
Nancy SKOrReinn ... errrresreerrnrannae Grade 14

L GOITY TCOVENS ... oo oo Grade 14
Office Manager: Michelle SOURET ..........cureeervoeeveeeeeeeoee Grade 7
Administrative Assistant I (.50 FTE): Colleen Schneider ............ooeoeomoeeeoooooooeoooooo Grade 6
Administrative Assistant I (.50 F TEY: Je@n FOItz ..o Grade 6
Otfice Assistant.IIl: Darla Van VIeet ...cueeeeemveeerreereeeeossosoooooooooeoeooo ....Grade 5

Standards and Achievement

This unit is responsible for the overall administration of the department's education -
improvement efforts; the development of state content standards and assessments;
administration of bilingual and language acquisition programs; administration of the
statewide standardized achievement test program and National Assessment of
Educational Progress testing; offers statewide professional development opportunities:
(Title IT); and Innovative Programs (Title V).

Director: Greg Gallagher ...... e e e eenn . BTBAE 15
Assistant Director-State Testing: Jean NEWDOTG oo Grade 13
Assistant Director-Bilingual and Language Acquisition Programs: Mari Rasmussen.......Grade 13
Program Administrator-Events Coordinator: Patricia Laubach..............ccomveoereroen Grade 11
Program Administrator-Title II/Title V: Paula Gabel ..o, Grade 10
Program Administrator-NAEP: Pauline BJOTRSON ... Grade 12
Administrative Assistant II: Beverly SCAALZ ..u.vv......oooverroooooooooooosooosooei Grade 7
Administrative Assistant II; Heidi Bergland ..o s Grade 7
Administrative Assistant II: Charlotte Kaseman...................... et Grade 7



Title I _ , _
This unit provides financial assistance to state and local educational agencies to meet the

- needs- of educationally deprived, at-risk.children. The goal of Title I is to provide

Instructional services and activities to meet the needs of disadvantaged children identified
as failing or most at risk of failing the state's challenging performance standards. This
includes programs for Migrant Education and Education of Homeless Children. The
Reading First and the Comprehensive School Reform Programs are also coordinated
through this unit.

Dir€Ctor: LQurie MAIZKe.............ooecveevevreesreessessceeees oo eooseooeoeseoeoeeeeeeeeoeeeo Grade 15

Assistant Director-School-wide: Tanya Lunde-Neumiller......................... . Grade 13
Assistant Director-Reading First: Gail Schauer ..o v Grade 13
Program Administrator-Migrant Education/Reading/Math Credential: Sandy Peterson...Grade 10 -
Program Administrator-Homeless: 475 EUefSOR.....mvvvvemeeoooeeeososreoeooooooooo Grade 12
Program Administrator-CSRD: Nita Wirtz.....ooooo.. $estenensereeit st s e s barensaeasanen Grade 12
Fiscal Officer: Mary Neigunm .................c.cwciveereerreeeeeeeeeereeeeeoeeosooooooooooooeeoooii Grade 8
Administrative Assistant 1 Missy SCRIller ........uevveeeeeemmmeeoooooooo Grade 8

Administrative Assistant II: Party Carmzchael ....... Grade 7
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Human Resources

Superintendent
FTE
3.0

FTE
3.50

F iscalA

Management B

FTE
10.0

School Finance
and .
Organization
FTE
3.0

Title I
FTE
10.0

Standards
and
Achievement
FTE
10.75

Currént FTEs
December 2004

- The Superintendent, an Assistant Superintendent for the General Management

Division, and an administrative assistant are included in the FTE count. The
Superintendent is responsibie for constitutional boards and functions, and the
administration of the ND School for the Deaf, ND Division of Vision Services, and
the State Library.

Unit personnel are responsible for personnel administration and internal operational
functions, including: reception duties, internal mail distribution, and business
communications, ' ‘

Unit personnel are responsible for management of general administrative and fiscal
functions, including the preparation and submission of the biennial budget,
department payroll, internal accounting, preparation of financial statements and
various fiscal reports; purchasing, maintenance of the department budget, grant and
contract files, process and issuance of ail payments, receipt of all revenue,
coordination of school districts, and other sub-recipient audits. Grants Management
positions, previously assigned to Special Ed, Child Nutrition, and Federal Title
programs have been reorganized into the fiscal unit. The purchasing agent,
previously assigned to office services in the HR unit, has been reassigned to the
fiscal office. .. = _. :

Unit personne] supervise the distribution of state ald, assist schools with the
implementation of the uniform accounting system; provide technical assistance to
schools and school districts regarding annexation, reorganization, and dissolution
procedures;. provide téchnical support and assistance on open enrollment; supervise
the school bus transportation program; approve school construction and mange
school construction loan programs; provide administrative support to the State Board
for Public School Education; and collect and report teacher compensation data. This
unit now rolls into the General Management budget.

This unit provides financial assistance to state and local educational agencies to meet
the needs of educationally deprived, at-risk children. The goal of Title I is to provide
instructional services and activities to meet the needs of disadvantaged children
identified as failing or most at risk of failing the state’s challenging performance
standards.

Unit personnel are responsible for the overall administration of the department’s
school improvement efforts; administration of Title VI and Title II grants to local
districts to improve student achievement and provide professional development
opportunities to teachers; the development and design of statewide content standards
and assessments; and the administration of “No Child Left Behind,” new federal
legislation. Language acquisition and programs for immigration are also
administered through this unit. Staff members administer the statewide testing
program and the new federal NAEP testing program.




-

School Approval
and
Accreditation -
FTE
8.75

Special Education
FTE
11.5

Management
‘Information
Systems
FTE
12.5

Adult Education
and
Community
Learning
FTE
3.0
Coordinated
School Health
FTE

5.35

Child Nutrition
and Food
Distribution
FTE
11.40

Unit personnel are responsible for assisting K-12 schools in providing quality
education; administering 4 statewide accreditation program; reviewing public and
nonpublic schools for statutory compliance; providing technical assistance to local
education agencies regarding dual credit; and issuing credentials for administrators,
counselors, library media, and driver education personnel. Education Technology
positions supervise the granting of competitive federal funds to school districts.
Federal Monitor coordinates state and federal monitoring of SEIP programs.

Special Education personnel members provide special education and related services
needed to make a free, appropriate public education available to all eligible children
with one or more of 13 spec1ﬁed disabilities.

Unit personnel pr0v1des information technology and data management services to
state and local agencies, school personnel, and legislators. This includes
administration and support of the local area network, hardware and software, and

' remote connections with school systems and local agencies; training for users; and

coordinates with the ND Information Technology Department. This unit also
provides application development and consulting services. Staff also conducts
research and provides data analysis services.

Unit personnel support the activities of Adult Education and Literacy, Even Start,
21 Century Learning Centers, and the Learn and Serve Grants. These grants support
nine Even Start programs, fourteen 21* Century Learning Center community
programs, one new Learn and Serve program, twenty GED testing sites, and twenty- .
two adult learning centers.

Unit personnel members are responsible to help provide a safe and healthy Iearmng
environment for students and faculty.

Unit personnel are responsible for the administration of 8 USDA child nutrition
programs, nutrition education and training programs, and commodity assistance for
schools, institutions, and low-income individuals.




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
FEDERAL GRANTS TO SCHOOLS AND OTHER ENTITIES

DESCRIPTION OF PROGRAMS
CATALOG # | TITLE - . USDEPT
10.550 Food Distribution — Food - Agriculture

Donation Proeram

Food is available for distribution to qualifying agencies such as food banks, schools, child and
adult care centers. USDA provides funding to DPI for storage and delivery of food products
valued at approximately, $6,000,000 per year. No cash grants are made to participating outlets.

10.553 : School Breakfast ‘ Agriculture
 Funds are available to reimburse participating public and nonprofit private schools of high

school grade or under for breakfast. The rates of reimbursement are adjusted on an annual basis.
All participating schools must agree to supply free and reduced price meals to eligible students.

10.555 - National School Lunch o Agriculture
: Program

Funds are available to reimburse participating, public and nonprofit private schools, of high
school age or under, including residential child care institutions, for lunches. Schools may be
reimbursed for meal supplements served to children enrolled in after school hour care programs,

10.556 Special Milk Program for : Agriculture
Children ' :

The objective is to encourage the consumption of milk by children. Participation is limited to
agencies that serve children who do not have access to breakfast and lunch in school, and to
SUMmMmer camps.

10.558 ' . Child & Adult Care Food ‘ Agriculture
: Program

Funds are available to eligible institutions to reimburse costs in providing meals and snacks to
children and adults participating in nonresidential day care. Generally, the program is limited to
children 12 years old and younger in child care institutions. However, adult day care centers
functionally impaired adults 18 years and older, and adults 60 years old or older, who are not
serving residents of an institution, are eligible.

10.559 _ Summer Food Service for " Agriculture
‘Children

Funds are available to eligible institutions to provide free meals to low-income children during
the summer months and at other approved times, when area schools are closed for vacation. The
program 1s for children 18 years and under, and children 18 years and under who participate in
State approved programs for persons with disabilities. '




CATALOG # TITLE " USDEPT

10.565 Commodity Su.pplemental Agriculture
' F_ood Program '

Food distribution for individuals and households that meet income-eligibility guidelines. This is
a program that provides nutritious commodities to supplement other foods available to
participants, primarily the elderly. :

10.567 ' Food Distribution Program Agriculture
: on Indian Reservations '

Food distribution for Indian households living in a designated area near an Indian reservation.
The area must be certified by local authorities as having inadequate income and resources.
_ Administrative funds support warehousing transportation and other administrative costs at the

tribal and state level.

10.568 Emergency Food Assistance - Agriculture
Program

Funds are made available for the processing, storage and distribution cost incurred for providing
food assistance to needy persons. T

10.574 Team Nutrition Program Education

Team Nutrition grants are to improve children’s lifelong eating and physical activity habits.
Team Nutrition funds provide training and technical assistance to child nutrition foodservice
personnel, nutrition education and curriculum for schools and child care facilities, and build
school and community environments that support healthy eating and physical activity.

84.002 Adult Basic Education \ Education

Funds are used to improve educational opportunities for out-of-school adults who are 16 years
old and older or who are beyond the age of compulsory school attendance and who lack
sufficient mastery of basic educational skills to enable them to function effectively in society and
who have not graduated from secondary school. Special emphasis is given to programs of
instruction in computational skills and in speaking, reading or writing English. Of the federal
monies received 5% is awarded to DPI- and 95% is distributed to Adult Learning Centers.
Method for allocation of funds is based on a competitive application process.




CATALOG # : TITLE - USDEPT

84.010 ' Title I Basic Grants _ Education’
' Disadvantaged Children o
Meet High Standards

Title I of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act provides financial assistance to state and
local educational agencies to meet the needs of the educationally deprived, at-risk children. The
goal of Title [ is to provide instructional services and activities to meet the needs of
disadvantaged children identified as failing or most at risk of failing the state's challenging
performance standards. Four percent of the state allocation must be set aside for schools that are
identified as needing program improvement, of which 95% is distributed to school districts, and
5% may be used for administration. Five percent of the difference between the 2004-2005 and

. 2003-2004 Title I allocations may be used for awards to schools and/or teachers. States are

allowed to withhold 1% or a flat amount of $400,000 for states declared a small state minimum
for administrative purposes. The remaining amount is distributed to local school districts. The
method for allocating funds to school districts is based on free and reduced meal counts, foster
counts and census data. )

Also, funds are distributed to local school districts for neglected and delinquent students. The .
method for allocating funds for neglected students is based on free meal counts and enrollment.
The method for allocating funds for delinquent students is based on a competitive application
process. '

84.011  Titlel |  Edueation

: Migrant Education

Funds are used to support educational programs that address the needs of migratory children,

ages 0 through 21. Of the funds received, 71 percent is distributed 1o school districts, 20 percent

- s for service agreements to provide health services to migrant students, to participate in

consortia that benefit the migrant students, and to pay for a migrant database to count the migrant
students that is required by the U.S. Department of Education. Nine percent of the funds is for
administration.. The method for allocation of funds is a weighted formula based on number of
migrant students, needs of migrant students, statutory priority for service, and availability of

other funds.

84.013 Title 1 Education
Neglected & Delinquent
Children & Youth

Funds are used to meet the special educational needs of children in institutions or community
day school programs for neglected or delinquent children and youth in aduit correctional
institutions. Services must be used to supplement those normally provided with state funds.
Funds are distributed to state agencies serving neglected and delinquent students. The method
for allocation of funds is calculated by the U.S, Department of Education based on adjusted
enrollment.




CATALOG # TITLE ‘ - US DEPT

84.025 Services for Children with » Education
Deaf-Blindness ' ' :

Funds are- used to provide technical assistance and support to parents, families and service
~ providers of children with deaf-blindness :

84.027 , Special Education Act : Educatfon
(IDEA), Part B

Funds are used by state and local educational agencies to help provide the'special education and
related services needed to make a free appropriate public education available to all eligible
children with one or more in thirteen categories. In the most recent allocation an amount equal
to 90.9% of the total grant amount was distributed to school districts based on the federal
formula. Allocations are made to special education units based on 75% of the amount received
for FFY 1999 plus 85% of the remaining amount available for distribution based on the relative
number of children enrolled in elementary and secondary schools within the special education
unit. Remaining 15% is allocated on the nu.mber of children in the unit eligible for free and
~ reduced meals. :

84.173 Special Education ' Education
IDEA Preschool Program '

Funds are used by state and local educational agencies to help provide special education and
related services to children with disabilities aged 3 years through 5 years a free appropriate

- public education. Allocations are made to special education units based on 75% of the amount
received for fiscal year 1997 plus 85% of the remaining amount available for distribution based
on the relative number of children enrolled in elementary and secondary schools within the
special education unit. Remaining 15% is allocated on the number of children in the unit eligible
for free and reduced meals. :

84.184 ‘ Title IV Part A’ ' Education
_ Community Service Grants '

Provxdes funds to local entities to carry out programs under which students expelled or
" suspended from schoo! are required to perform community service. The entire amount is used
for service contracts to carry out the goals of this program.

CATALOG # | TITLE US DEPT
84.185 Byrd Scholarship Program .~ Education

Provides scholarships to outstanding high school seniors that show promise of continued
academic achievement in an effort to recognize and promote student excellent and achievement.
Annual scholarships of $1,500 are awarded to support a maximum of four years of study at an
eligible institution of higher education.
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CATALOG # TITLE . . USDEPT

84.186 o Title IV Part A | Education’

Safe and Drug-Free Schools -
and Communities

Funds are made available to school districts to establish, operate, and improve local programs of

. school drug and violence prevention and early interventions in elementary and secondary

schools. The funds support programs that prevent violence in and around schools; prevent the
illegal use of alcohol, tobacco, and drugs; involve parents and are coordinated with related
federal, state, and community efforts and resources to foster a safe and drug-free learning
environment that supports student academic achievement. Of the monies received 4% is used at
the state level for technical assistance, 3% is awarded to DPI for administration and 93% is
 distributed to school districts. Method for allocation of funds is based on school enrollment and

poverty levels as determined by Title I.

84.196 : - | Title 1 ' ~ Education
Education for Homeless B
Children and Youth

The grant funds for this program are used to ensure that all homeless children and youth in the
state have equal access to the same free, appropriate public education provided to other children
and youth. The state educational agency provides services and-sub grants to local educational
agencies to ensure the removal or revision of policies that prove to be barriers to the enrollment,
attendance, and success of homeless children and youth in schools. Of the monies received, 50%
- is distributed to school districts, 33% is awarded to local shelters and agencies serving homeless

- children, and 17% is for administration. The method for allocation of funds is based ona
- competitive application process. o

~ 84,213 ‘ Title I ' Education

Even Start

- Funds are available to provide family-centered education projects. Even Start pr‘ovides

 integrated programming in early childhood education, adult basic education, parenting education,
and Parent and Child Time Together (PACT). This program helps parents become partners in
the education of their children, helps children reach their full potential as learners and helps

- provide literacy training for parents. Of the monies received 94% is distributed to school
districts, 3% is for technical assistance, and 3% is for administration. The method for allocation

of fiinds is based on a competitive application process.

CATALOG # TITLE US DEPT
84.215 Partnerships in Character Education
Education

The purpose of the Character Education grant from the Department of Education is to support,
design and implement demonstration sites at selected LEA’s. These sites share their projects
with other interested LEA’s at statewide conferences or by personal appointment. The State
education agency provides technical and professional assistance to local educational agencies in
program development, implementation of curriculum materials teacher training, and other
activities related to character education.

J/




CATALOG # TITLE - . USDEPT

84.287 - - © Title IV | Education -
2157 Century Community o
Learning Centers

The 21st Century Community Learning Centers Program is to establish or expand community-
learning centers that provide students with academic enrichment opportunities along with
activities designed to complement the students' regular academic program. Community learning
centers must also offer families of these students’ literacy and related educational development.
Centers provide a range of high-quality services to support student learning and development,
including tutoring and mentoring, homework help, academic enrichment (such as hands-on
science or technology programs), and community service opportunities, as well as music, arts,

- sports and cultural activities. Programs can be located in public elementary or secondary schools

or other similarly accessible facilities. Centers must provide academic enrichment activities to
students that attend high-poverty (at least 40% free or reduced lunch}) or Title I school wide
schools to help them meet state and local standards in core subjects especially reading, and
mathematics. At the same time, centers help working parents by providing a safe environment
for students when school is not in session.

84.298 7 Title V Education
Innovative Programs

Funds are made available to assist local educational reform efforts that are consistent with and
support statewide education reform efforts; to provide funding to implement promising
educational reform programs and school Improvement programs based on scientifically based
research; to provide a continuing source of innovation and educational improvement, including
support programs to provide library services and instructional and media materials; to meet the
educational needs of all students, including at-risk youth; and to develop and implement
education programs to improve school, student, and teacher performance, including advancement
of hiring and retention incentives, support for professional development activities and reduction
of class sizes. Of the monies received, 85% is distributed to school districts, 12.75% is for
statewide education reform activities, and 2.25% is for administration. The method for
allocation of funds is based on school enroliment, Title ! low-income units, and geographic

spar city. ' :




CATALOG # TITLE . USDEPT

84.318 | TitleID Education
: ' Enhancing Education : ‘
Through Technology

Grants are provided to school districts to improve student academic achievement through the use
of technology in elementary and secondary schools, to assist every student in becoming
technologically literate by the end of 8" grade, and to encourage the effective integration of
technology resources and systems with professional development and curriculum development to
promote research-based instructional methods that can be widely replicated. Of the monies
received 95% is distributed to school districts, 2% is for statewide technical assistance programs,
and 3% 1s for administration. . Half of the amount available for school districts is distributed

. based on school enrollment and percentage of Title I allocations. The other half is distributed to
school districts on a competitive application process.

84.332 Title I ' Education
Comprehensive School S ,
Reform

Funds are awarded to school districts to provide financial incentives to develop comprehensive

school reforms, based upon scientifically based research and effective practices that include an

- emphasis on basic academics and parental involvement so that all children can meet challenging

 State academic content and achievement standards. Districts must complete an extensive |
application process and rigorous peer review. Of the monies received, 95% is allocated to
_schools, and 5% is for administration. The method of allocation of funds is based on a
competitive application process. ' '

© 84.358 : Title VI Part B ' Education
' Rural and Low-Income . A
Schools

Funds are provided to eligible school districts to address the needs of rural, low-income schools
for teacher recruitment and retention, teacher professional development, educational technology,
parental involvement, or authorized activities under Title IV Part A, Title I Part A, or Title ITI.
Of these monies, 95% is distributed to school districts, and 5% is for administration. The
method of allocation is based on a competitive application process. '

84365 Title II ' Education
English Language '
Acquisition

Funds are available to school districts to improve the education of limited English proficient
(LEP) children and youth by helping them learn English and meeting challenging state academic
content and academic achievement standards. No Child Left Behind combined Emergency '
Immigrant and Bilingual programs under Improving America Schools Act into one program.




CATALOG # TITLE : | ' US DEPT

84.367 - | Title I Part A ~_ Education
Teacher and Principal '
Training and Recruiting

Funds are made available to school districts and state agencies for higher education to support
class size reduction and professional development activities to increase student academic
achievement through strategies such as improving teacher and principal quality and increasing
the number of highly qualified teachers in the classroom and highly qualified principals and
assistant principals in schools. Local educational agencies and schools are held accountable for
improvements in student academic achievement. Activities should provide sustained and
intensive high-quality professional development that can help students achieve to high academic

. standards. Of the monies received, 95% is distributed to school districts; and 2-1/2% is for higher

education projects, 2-1/2% is for statewide projects, and 1% is for administration. The method
for allocation of funds is based on the previous year’s Title II Part A allocations and on school
enroliment and Title I low-income units.

84369 © Title VIPartA | Education
State Assessment Program ' :

Funds are provided to the state to supplement the development and implementation of statewide
assessments that advance the state's uniform accountability system as required under the '
NCLBA. Appropriate activities supported with Title VI funds include the development and
implementation of the following: state content standards; state achievement standards; state
assessment replacement test items; state assessment validity studies; the expansion of the state
assessment into grades 3-8 and 12 in math and reading/English language arts; the roll out of new
science assessments; accountability reporting at the district and state level; and the analysis of
student achievement and well being data. The state is to maintain its current funding
commitments for the state assessment and its supporting reports. '

93.576 Refugee Children School Health & Human Services
: Impact Grant

Provides funds to school districts that are impacted by refugee students. These funds may be
used to assist refugee students in achieving academic success and English language proficiency
through participation in after school tutoring and extracurricular activities. This program
provides grants to local education agencies that experience large increases in their student
populations due to immigration and refugee resettlement.

93.938 Consolidated School Health Centers for Disease Control
Programs

The purpose of the School Health programs agreement with the Centers for Disease Control is to
support the development and implementation of school health programs to prevent serious health
problems for youth. Of the monies received, approximately 13% is distributed to Teacher
Centers for providing statewide training programs. In addition, contractors are hired on a
competitive application process to fulfill other objectives of this award.
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Federal Grant Information?

2005-2007 Executive Recommendation

C?t: log Title U.S. Dept. Grants Admin

10.553  School Breakfast Agriculture 3,600,000

10.555 National School Lunch Program Agriculture 28,701,872

16.556  Special Milk Program for Children Agriculture 165,000

10.558 Child & Adult Care Food Program Agriculture 18,208,598 229,180

10.559  Summer Food Service for Children Agriculture 1,335,000 55,000

10.560 State_ Administrative Expense for Child Agriculture 1,151,602
Nutrition

10.567 Food Distribution Program on Indian Agriculture 1,179,457 604,305
Reservations

10.568 Temporary Emergency Food Assistance Agriculture 140,000 130,000

84.002 Adult Basic Education Education 2,641,179 262,011

.: 84.007 Title I, Part F Comprehensive School Education 1,384,304 72,858

Reform
Title I Basic Grants

84.010 Improving the Academic Achievement of Education 62,546,266 2,451,149
the Disadvantaged

ga.o11 el Education 480,280 142,000

' Migrant Education ! ’ ’

Title [

84.013 Neglected & Delinquent Children & Education 577,688
Youth

84.025 %erwces for Children with Education 174,614

eaf - Blindness

g4.027 Special Education - IDEA, Part B & State gy i 32,387,677 2,353,506
Improvement Grant
Special Education .

84.173 IDEA - Preschool Program Education 1,558,708 324,643

84.184 Safe & Drug Free Schools & Community ) 3,411,322 258,480
Service Grants Education 250,000

84.185 Byrd Scholarship Program Education 205,000

® ;
— ﬂ_g__._: + —"




Catalog
#

84.196

84.213

84.287

$4.268

84.318

84.358

84.365

84.367

84.369

99.003

93.576
03.938

99.002

Title
Title I
Education for Homeless Children
Title I
Even Start
Title IV

2157 Century Community Learning
Centers

Title V

Innovative Programs

Title 1D

Enhancing Education Through
Technology

Title VI Part B

Rural and Low-Income Schools
Title IIT

English Language Acquisition
Title II Part A

Teacher and Principal Training and
Recruiting

Title VI Part A

State Assessment Program

Nat Coop Educational Statistics (NCES)

Refugee Children School Impact Grant
School Health Programs

Miscellaneous Indirect Costs

! Estimated federal funding

U.S. Dept.

Education

Education

Education

Education

Education

Education

Education

Education

Education

Education

HHS

Center for
Disease

Ed. & Ag.
Total

Grants

150,000

2,119,700

5,669,042

3,317,463

6,286,628

167,576

650,000

22,635,326

405,000

1,269,796

$201,617,496

Admin

150,000
135,300

152,270
573,458
307,516

8,548

301,246
556,195

6,935,041

64,122

135,000
576,863

2,090,011

$20,020,304
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State School Aid

The purpose of the foundation aid system is to provide a level of financial support for elementary
and secondary education programs from state funds based on the educational cost per student.
The educational cost per student is defined at NDCC 15.1-27. The state average cost was $6,384
in 2003-04. It includes regular programs, special education programs, vocational programs,
federal programs and undistributed district-wide expenses. Expenditures not included are
extracurricular activities, transportation, capital costs, debt service, tuition and assessments and
food services.

Educational support per student is established by the legislature. The base payment amount is set
at $2,509 for 2003-2004 and $2,623 for 2004-2005.

Beginning 2004-05, there are 210 public school districts in North Dakota. In 1985, there were
311 public school districts. The following table lists school districts by type. A high school
district offers grades K-12. Elementary districts may offer grades through eight. One room rural
districts have only one or two teachers for grades through eight. The nonoperating districts do
not operate schools. They pay tuition to the districts these students are attending

High School Districts 164
Elementary Districts 35
One Room Rural Districts 7
Nonoperating districts _4
North Dakot School Districts 210

North Dakota School Districts (2003-2004)
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Striking demographic changes we are facing:

- A declining birth rate

- An aging population

- Rapid rural to urban migration

- Out-migration of the state's youth

- Overall reduction in the number of school districts

- An increase in the number and percentage of students served by the 15 largest d1stncts and a
decrease in the number and percentage of students served in the remaining school districts

- Projections that K-12 enrollment in and graduates from public high schools w111 substannally
decline over the next fifteen years

Public enrollment remained relatively stable from 1985-86 through 1995-96. However,
beginning in 1995-96, a dramatic decline in school age children began to occur. In the fall of
1995 North Dakota had 118,565 public K-12 students. In the fall of 2004, the K-12 count was
99,421, a loss of almost 20,000 students (16%) in just ten years. These declines will continue.
Birth rates have dropped steadily since 1982 and the outmigration from our rural areas continues.
At present birth rates, today's public school population will fall below 95,000 by the 2008.

North Dakota Births - Vital Statistics
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School District Funding

School districts fund their programs and services through local, county, state, and federal
sources. In 1983, local sources provided approximately 35% of the total funding available for
schools. In 2004 the local contribution rose to approximately 43%. As the graphic below
illustrates, funding for K-12 education has become increasingly reliant on local sources (property
tax). :

Local revenue is raised primarily from levies on property. Since property values vary greatly
across districts, the state versus local share debate becomes an increasingly important equity
concern for financing a uniform system of free public schools throughout the state. ..

Disparities in current revenue per student are the result of variations in school district wealth.

The range of funding per student, after eliminating both the high and low extemes is $5,143 to
$8,810, over $3,600 per student (based on 2003-04 financial data).

Public School General Fund Revenue History
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The table below was compiled from Department of Public Instruction enrollment, census,
average daily membership, taxable valuation, mill levies, revenue and expenditure data.

Data

K Enrollment

1-6 Enroliment

7-8 Enrollment

9-12 Enroliment

Total K-12 Enroliment

6-17 Census

PK-12 Average Daily Membership
Taxable Valuation

Taxable Valuation Per Pupil
General Fund Levy

Total Levy

Gen Fund Local Revenue
Gen Fund County Revenue
Gen Fund State Revenue
Gen Fund Federal Revenue
Gen Fund Other Revenue
Gen Fund Total Revenue
Instructional Expenditures
Gen Fund Expenditures
Gen Fund End Balance
Cost of Ed Per Pupil (all districts)
District Count

FY 00
7.144
47,009
17,099
36,563
108,094
115,300
113,541
1,297,625,450
11,254
189
218
290,852,105
8,385,634
294,723,048
80,210,981
5,530,335
679,703,003
559,241,723
666,363,372
149,322,288
4,925
231

FY 01
7,057
45,760
16,881
35,519
105,217
108,451
110,710
1,363,908,126
12,576
189
218
304,546,207
9,821,449
292,669,581
85,623,141
5,433,825
697,709,141
583,393,794
702,468,197
144,774,543
5,270
223

School Finance Facts At A Glance

FY 02
7,012
44714
16,514
34,773
103,013
108,451
107,823
1,421,821,998
13,110
191
218
315,573,484
8,615,083
308,325,384
80,495,339
5,721,063
725,730,352
598,408,518
716,300,973
155,268,847
5,550
222

FY 03
6,890
43,874
16,287
34,086
101,137
104,671
105,512
1,468,087,318
14,026
184
222
326,795,627
9,922,316
323,074,240
103,819,724
6,960,848
770,572,756
639,391,896
765,136,183
160,264,150
6,060
217

FY 04

6,663
43,271
16,148
33,339
99,421

104,671
103,923
1,532,751,262
14,644

195

224
338,291,719
9,731,050
329,330,694
110,071,064
7,016,432
794,440,959
663,407,740
790,333,132
163,582,050
6,384

210

Source: NDDPI Finance Facts. Fiscal year relates to financial data. Enrollment and tax levy data are one year ahead.
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2003-05 State Aid To Schools - $666

Other payments - $5M
1%

& Foundation aid - $455M

O Transportation - $35M

0O Teacher compensation - $52M
0O Special education - $50M

O Tuition apportionment - $69M

&1 Other payments - $5M

2003-2005 State Aid To Schools Appropriation

The 2003-2005 appropriation for state aid to schools was set at $666 million. Sixty-nine percent
of this amount is distributed through a formula equalized on cost and property valuation
differences among districts.

Funding earmarked for transportation was block granted to school districts based on the funding
they received the previous biennium. Teacher compensation is distributed based on fte teachers
employed by the district. 75% of special education funding is distrbuted on average daily
membership with the remainder set aside to reimburse districts for high cost students. Tuition
apportionment is the interest and earnings from the Common Schools Trust Fund. These funds
are distributed on a census of school age students residing in the district that is taken every odd-
numbered year.
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Basic Foundation Aid Formula

The basic foundation aid formula consists of a base pupil rate, an adjustment for cost differences
based on grade levels and district size (calculated as weighted pupil units), and a deduction for
minimum local effort based on district taxable valuation.

Basic Foundation Aid Formula
Part One: Calculating gross entitlement

Student membership
X Weighting factor
= Weighted pupil units (WPU) < adjusts for cost differences
X Base pupil payment

Gross entitlement

Part Two: Deductions from foundation aid entitlements
- Mill deduct < adjusts for local resources
- Other deductions
= Net entitlement

Calculating weighted pupil units

The first part of the formula is concerned with the calculation of weighted pupil units. The
objective is to provide additional funding to school districts based on need. This need is
currently determined by multiplying a cost based weighting factor based on district size and class
category.

Weighted pupil units are calculated on prior year average daily membership (ADM) and the
current year fall enrollment. The higher weighted units are used as the basis for foundation aid
payments. The following describes some of the common terms and conditions associated with
calculating weighted pupil units.

Average daily membership

Average daily membership (ADM) is education terminology for full time equivalent. ADM is
based on a 180 day year. As an example, if a student was a member of a district for 90 days,
ADM would be 90/180 or .50. ADM includes approved holidays, NDEA days, parent teacher
conferences and absent days and cannot exceed 1.00 ADM for an individual student (180/180
days). ADM is collected on the year end student membership reports due June 30th of each year.

Fall enroliment

Enrollment data is reported to the Department on the fall enrollment (MIS) reports in September
of each year. School districts are to report the actual number of students that enrolled in their
school district at the beginning of the school year. The count date is September 10%.
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School weighting factors
The weighting factors for North Dakota’s foundation progam are computed annually using the
most recent five year educational expenditures and average daily membership data.

Districts are divided into the following categories for purposes of applying weighting factors to
enrollment and average daily membership. The table below shows the eleven categories of
weighting factors for the 2004-2005 school year.

5 Year Avg.

Cost of Weighting Weighted
Category Education Factor Payment
Base $ 5,254.49 1.0000 $ 2,623.00
Preschool $ 6,364.50 12112 § 3,176.98
Kindergarten $ 3,337.19 0.6351 $ 1,665.87
One room rural (Grades 1-8) $ 7,403.86 1.4091 $ 3,696.07
Grades 1-6 (less than 100) $ 6,890.76 13114 $ 3,439.80
Grades 1-6 (less than 100) $ 4,944.47 09410 $ 2,46824
Grades 1-6 (less than 100) $ 5,381.38 1.0241 $§ 2,686.21
Grades 7-8 $ 5,124.01 09752 § 2,557.95
Grades 9-12 (less than 75) $ 7,496.65 1.4267 § 3,742.23
Grades 9-12 (75-149) $ 5,770.96 1.0983 § 2,880.84
Grades 9-12 (150-549) $ 493246 09387 § 2,462.21
Grades 9-12 (550 or more) $ 5,245.56 09983 $ 261854

Program guarantees

The funding formula allows for certain enhancements or payment guarantees. These guarantees
are:

Weighting factor categories

Changing enrollment

Small but necessary schools

Cooperating or reorganized districts

North Dakota students attending out of state

Weighting factor categories

There are three categories of elementary schools (grades one through six) and four categories of
high schools (grades nine through twelve). A separate weighting factor is calculated for each of
the categories. The law provides that a school district must receive at least as much in total
payments as it would have received had it had the highest number of students in the next lowest
category.
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For example, if a school district had average daily membership of 78 high school students, it
would qualify for the second weighting factor for high school districts (75-149). The 2004-2005
factor for this category is 1.0983. 78 students x 1.0983 = 85.67 weighted pupil units. If the
district had only 74 students (the highest number of students in the next lowest category),
weighted pupil units would be 74 students x 1.4267 = 105.58. Therefore this district would be
paid based on 105.58 weighted pupil units.

In this case the school district is paid for 74 students at the next lower category, not the 78
students they actually had because it results in a higher payment. These students are termed "off
formula" and is an important reconciling item in the Department's budgeting process.

Changing enrollment
School districts are paid on the higher of their fall enrollment (wpu) or the previous year average
daily membership (wpu), whichever is greater.

However in the subsequent year, the payment made is adjusted to actual average daily
membership for that year, unless the previous year average daily membership is higher.

This payment arrangement is designed to give districts one year to adjust to declining
enrollments. It also provides money to districts with increasing enrollments (when fall
enrollment is higher than the previous year average daily membership) at the time they are
actually serving those students. A district's foundation aid payment basis is always at least the
prior year's ADM.

Cooperating or reorganized school districts

Larger school districts, due to larger average class sizes, operate at a lower per pupil cost than
smaller districts. This is reflected in the weighting factors assigned to elementary and high
school districts based on district size.

In order to not discourage districts from entering into cooperative agreements for the provision of
educational services or from reorganizing with other districts, the foundation aid system
guarantees that pupil payments will be at least as much as they would have been had they not
cooperated or reorganized. This guarantee is for a four year period for cooperating districts and
six years for reorganized districts.

Small but necessary schools
In recognition of the higher cost of operating schools in isolated areas, eligible school districts
receive an adjustment to their weighting factors.

Any school district with elementary enrollment of under 50 students with 15% or more of its
enrollment living in an area identified as 15 or more radius miles from the next nearest
elementary school are allowed an increase of 20% in their weighting factor for the first 15
students. Payment is guaranteed for 15 students.

The school district with a high school enrollment of under 35 students with 15% or more of its
enrollment living in an area identified as 20 or more radius miles from the next nearest high
school are allowed an increase of 20% in there weighting factor for the first 20 students.
Payment is guaranteed for 20 students.
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ND students attending out-of-state schools

Foundation aid payment for students attending school in bordering states is made to the North
Dakota school district they live in. The weighting factors for students attending school out of

state are increased 20%. The per pupil payment for these students is made directly to the resident

school district.

Deductions from foundation aid entitlements

In a given year, foundation aid payments have the following items that may be deducted from the

gross entitlement (WPU x Base Payment).
¢ Mill levy deduct

e Excess fund balance

¢ Non-accreditation

e School approval

» Prior year payment adjustment

Mill levy deduct - local tax base equalization

In North Dakota’s basic support program, there is a “deduct” of the revenue generated by a set
number of mills times the taxable valuation of a given district. The number of mills was set by
the legislature at 36 mills for 2004-05. The revenue generated by the deduct is used to increase
the base per student foundation aid rate and is redistributed through the funding formuta.

In districts with relatively high taxable valuation per pupil, a larger amount of aid is subtracted
from the district's gross entitlement, Conversely, a district with a lower taxable valuation per

pupil will receive a relatively higher payment.

The table shows the funding sources for two districts educating the same number of students but

having different taxable valuations. District A receives less state aid than District B but can

make up the difference with a lower mill levy.

District A
Enrollment 250
Taxable Valuation 3,500,000
Taxable Valuation Per Pupil 14,000
Base Payment 2,000
Mill Deduct 32
Gross Entitlement 500,000
Mill Deduct Amount 112,000
Net Foundation Aid 388,000
Local Revenue 612,000
District Budget 1,000,000
Local Levy 175

Department of Public Instruction ’ page 9

District B

250
2,500,000
10,000

2,000
32

500,000
80,000
420,000
580,000
1,000,000

232
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FExcess fund balance

This deduct limits state aid to wealthy districts that maintain large ending fund balances. The
amount that the unobligated general fund balance of a school district on the preceding June 30th
is in excess of 50% of the actual expenditures, plus an additional $20,000 must be subtracted
from the total of tuition apportionment, foundation aid, special education aid, and transportation
aid for which a school district is eligible.

Minimum levy deduct

The 2003 Legislature passed legislation considering local general fund levy effort. Any amount
levied below 140 general fund mills is deducted from state aid payments and is added to the
amount available for distribution through the supplemental revenue formula.

Non-accreditation

School districts operating high schools that are not accredited are supported at the base payment
amounts in the year they become unaccredited, but the weighting factors may not be applied. For
the second year the high school remains unaccredited, the amount of aid the school district
receives is reduced an additional $200 per student. For each successive year, the per student
reduction is increased an additional $200. If the school becomes accredited, the school is entitled
to payments for the entire school year in which the school becomes accredited.

The deduction for school districts operating elementary schools that are not accredited begins the
year after the school becomes unaccredited. State aid is reduced $200 per student times the
number of students in the school. For each successive year, the per student reduction is
increased an additional $200. As with the high schools, the school is entitled to payments for
the entire school year in which the school becomes accredited.

Prior year payment adjustments

While school districts are paid in the current year based on the higher of the previous year
average daily membership or current fall enrollment, an adjustment is made in the following year
to the higher of actual average daily membership for the year or the previous year average daily
membership, whichever is greater. Districts paid on enrollment last year are always subject to

adjustment. Districts paid on ADM last year are adjusted only if actual ADM for the payment
year was higher.

Department of Public Instruction page 10 January 6, 2005




Other foundation aid payments

The foundation aid appropriation is also used to pay for state responsible and excess cost
students, for eligible summer school programs and for district supervised home schooled
students.

Summer School Payment

Approved summer school programs are eligible for foundation aid. In the past this has been for
only high school programs, but the 1999 Legislative Assembly opened it up to remedial
elementary programs.

The proportionate payment made during the biennium for approved summer programs may not
exceed one and one-half percent of the total amount appropriated by the Legislative Assembly for
foundation aid and transportation aid during the biennium. In addition, 75% may be used for
high school programs, 25% may be used for remedial elementary programs.

Payments are also made for migrant summer school and extended year special education
programs approved by the Department.

State responsible and excess cost students

A number of students are placed under NDCC 15-29 for purposes other than education. These
students are typically placed in foster care homes or residential child care facilities by other
government agencies such as the Division of Juvenile Services or County Social Services. The
resident school district is liable for education and related costs for these students, however this
liability is limited to the state average cost per day. The remainder of the cost is paid from funds
appropriated for foundation aid.

Tn cases where there are no legal parents or both parents have left the state, the entire amount is
paid from foundation aid funds.

Home-Based Instruction Supervised by District

Home schooled students that are district supervised receive state aid at one half the base pupil
payment rate, Weighting factors are applied based on district size the same as regular per pupil
payments.

Out of district special education students

Students with disabilities who are receiving special education services must be deemed to be
regularly enrolled in the school district of residence and must be included in the determination of
payments from the state foundation aid program whether or not the students regularly attend
school in the school or school district receiving the payments.

Limited English Proficiency

Students assessed eligible through a standardized test must be reported to the Department by
December 1st of the school year. Districts receive a per student payment based on three
assessment levels. The payment is made in May.
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Transportation Aid

The reimbursement system based on mileage and students transported was repealed for the 2003-
05 biennium. Transportation aid was block granted to schools based at the same amount each
district received for the 2001-2003 biennium.

Transportation payment to school districts are made at the same time as the foundation aid
payment. The payment is based on the prior school year transportation reports.

Tuition Apportionment

Tuition apportionment money comes from the income generated from the investment of proceeds
from the sale of school lands and from a portion of fines and penalties. The Land Department
manages these funds for the state. The Land Department transfers income to a special fund for
distribution.

Tuition apportionment payments are made in September, November, January, March and May. It
is paid based on a census of all children ages 6-17 year living in the school district. It includes
both public and private students. The census is taken by the school districts in May of each odd-
numbered year enumerating students under the age of eighteen as of August 31.

The census is adjusted for open enrolled students. For each open enrolled student at September
10th, one is added to the admitting district and one is subtracted from the resident district.

Special Education

State funds are provided in three different categories. Special education funding is distributed on
an average daily membership basis ($185 per ADM in 2004-05). These payments constitute
approximately 75% of all special education funding provided by the state. A second category
provides payments to school districts that incur excess costs for special education services.
Districts are responsible for special education expenditures per student up to two and one-half
times the state average of per-pupil expenditures. The state reimburses districts for 80% of the
“excess costs.” The third category relates to excess costs for students placed by state agencies or
court order. In those instances, the district of residence is responsible for education and/or special
education costs up to the state average of per-pupil expenditures and the state pays all education
related costs beyond that amount.

Teacher Compensation Reimbursement

The teacher compensation reimbursement for maintaining the compensation level provided to
teachers employed by the district during the 2002-03 school year was set at $3,000 for full-time
equivalent teachers employed by the district as of September 15th of each school. Teachers in
their first year of teaching are reimbursed at $1,000.

Supplemental Equity Payment

High school districts whose taxable valuation per student and cost of education per student are
both below the statewide average are entitled to receive a supplemental payment. The sum of
$5,000,000 was appropriated for supplemental payments for the 2003-05 biennium.

Department of Public Instruction page 12 January 6, 2005
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' JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS
Updated 11/02/04

@

NUMBER OF | |
JPA DISTRICTS ENROLLMENT SQUARE MILES

South Central Education , _ _

Coop. (SCEC) 16 5,701 5,296.6
Missouri River Ed. : _ '
Coop. (MREC) | 27 15,589 . 7,739.53
Northeast Ed. Services - o
Coop. (NESC) - 17 4,474 5,319.33
Roughrider Ed. Services 7

Program (RESP) - - 19 6,592 9,780.93
g id-Dakota Ed. Council

‘LDEC) . 5 7,321 . 337.62

JPA Totals . 84 39,677 28,474.01
State Totals 211 101,889 70,704

Percent of State Totals 39.81% 38.94% 40.27%

For additional information regarding JPAs see http://www.dpi.state.nd.us/finance/jtpower.shtm




i o JPA DIRECTORY INFORMATION

JPA Name: Northeast Education Service Cooperative (NESC)

Lead Administrator: ElRoy Burkle -
Title: Superintendent
School District: Border Central, Starkweather and Munich
Waork Phone: 701-697-5111; 701-292-4381; 701-682-5321
E-mail address: Elroy.Burkle@sendit.nodak.edu

Executive Director Denise Wolf
Title Director Lake Area Career and Technical Center
School! District Devils Lake Public Schools
Work Phone 701-662-7650 _
E-mail address Denise.Wolf@sendit.nodak.edu

Governing Board/President:  Robyn Jacobébn

School District: Rock Lake (North Central)
Phone: 701-266-5209
E-mail address: Jacobson@utma.com
Current Programs: Contact Person(s):
Technology Technicat Asst Coord. Doug Darling/Lake Region
: Allen Vetsch, LACTC
. School Calendar Steve Swiontek/Devils Lake
Staff and Curriculum Development/Train. Joel Braathen, Leeds
Myron Jury, Minnewauken
Library Acq & Specialist Sve. Bradley Webster, Rolette
: - Mark Lindahl, Cando
Staff Retention and Recruitment Daren Christianson, Rock Lake
Aryln Irion, Langdon
Grant Writing Elroy Burkle, Starkweather
- Gailord Pellier, Four Winds
Textbook Acg. & Sharing Keith Arneson, Adams/Edmore
Integration of other partnership Denise Wolf, LACTC '

Myron Jury, Minnewauken
Larry Zavada, Wolford

Transportation Harold Berquist, Lakota
Tom Nitschke, Bishee-Egeland
Student Counseling Denise Wolf, LACTC
Distance Learning, common class reg. Brenda Mitzel, Wolford
Public Relations Elroy Burkle, Starwkeather, Munich and Border Central
: Bradley Wehster, Rolette
Common Curriculum, Dual Credit, AP Doug Dariing/Lake Region
JPA Website:

. ‘ ] Page10f2‘




. District Name Enroliment Sq. Miles

Adams #128 95 172.04
Bisbee-Egeland #2 85 340.13
Border Central #14 28 290
Devils Lake #1 - 1,866 ' 472.63
Edmore #2 93 395.25
Ft. Totten #30 ) 212 34
Lakota #66 257 401.19
Langdon Area #23 ) - 496 805
Leeds #5 196 384.75
MinnewauKan #5 144 230
Munich #19 117 27713
North Central #28 69 257.25
Rolette #29 . . -185 .- .. 28097 . .-,
Southern8 259 275
Starkweather #44 100 278
Warwick #29 214 230.69
Wolford #1 .. 58 195.5
TOTALS 17 Districts 4,474 5,319.33

Pa'ge 20f2
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JPA DIRECTORY INFORMATION

JPA Name: Roughrider Education Services Program (RESP)
Lead Administrator: Dean Koppelman
Title: Superintendent
School District: Dickinson School District
Work Phone: . 701-456-0002 .
E-mail address: dean.u.koppelman@sendit.nodak.edu

Governing Board/President: Dean Rummel
School District: Dickinson Schoo! District
Phone: 701-456-6440

E-mail address:

Current Programs:

Staff Development/training
Student Services

Grant writing

Curriculum development/standards
Substitute teacher pool system
Equipment sharing

Advance placement

Strategic planning process
Technology technical assistance
School calendar

- Class schedule

School improvement

Policies, forms and procedures

Athletics purchasing

Shared staff services

Voc-tech

Staff time market exchange

Federal Title program application,
documentation & admin.

- Food service administration

Alternative high school services
Counseling services -
Transportation, including purchased svc.
Financial responsibilities

Distance learning

Summer schoo! .
Textbook acquisitions and sharing

JPA Website:
District Name

Beach
Bowman

Contact Person(s):

Enrcllment

336

427
Page 1 of 2

Sqg. Miles

765
462



Lone Tree 45 ) 243

Marmarth” 12 348
Billings Co. .76 1,152.00
Central Elem. 9 431
Sheets . 7 ‘ 72
South Heart 251 303.5
Belfield 233 ' 144
New England 190 638.13
Scranion 163 488.81
Killdeer 403 856
Halliday 34 315
Dickinson 2,670 498.13
Richardton-Taylor - 286 503.92
Hebron 168 394
Gien Wilin 212 42575
Mott-Regent 288 880
Hettinger 355 ' 860.94
TOTALS 19 Districts 6,165 9780.93

Page 2 of 2
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JPA DIRECTORY INFORMATION

JPA Name: Mid-Dakota Education Council (MDEC)
Lead Administrator: Dave Looysen
Title: Superintendent
School District: Minot Public School District
~ Work Phone: 701-857-4422
E-mail address: David.Looysen@sendit.nodak.edu

Governing Board/President: Chuck Mitler
' ~ School District: Nedrose School District
Phone:
E-mail address:

Current Programs: Contact Person(s):

Shared school calendar

Stared staff services, including principal
Staff training - all

Communication mechanisms
Technology support services, inc. LAN
Grant writing

Transportation

Title I, I, IV and VI services

Daily school schedule

Joint curriculum and class development
Tuition funds administration
Extracurricular activities

Health insurance, incl dental coverage
Special education services

Library services

Counseling services

Payroll services

Student data services

Investment pooling services .
Drug-free-school programs

Strategic planning

Student services

Elementary language programs
Summer school programs

Dual credit and advance placement prog.
Gifted and talented programs
Substitute teacher pool list and admin.

JPA Website:

District Name Enroliment
Beli #10 . 151
Eureka #19 13

Page 1 of 2

Sq. Miles

42
31



Minot #1
Nedrose #4
S. Prairie #70

TOTALS

5 Districts

6,753
253
151

7,321

Page 2 of 2

" 68.31
32.18
164.25

337.62



JPA DIRECTORY INFORMATION

JPA Name; Missouri River Education Cooperative

Lead Administrator:
Title:
School District:
Work Phone:
E-mail address:

Governing Board/President:
School District:
Phone:
E-mail address:

Current Programs:

Martin Schock

Superintendent

Elgin/New Leipzig

701-584-2374
martin.schock@sendit.nodak.edu

Steven J. Resier
Washburn
701-462-3300
None available

Contact Person(s);

Curricutum development, mapping,

instruction & assessment Wilfred Volesky, Chair
Summer School
-Staff Development Wilfred Volesky, Chair

Technology

Alternative School/Voc. Center
Medical insurance

Group Purchasing
Transportation

Part-time staff
Consolidated Applications
Media Center

ESL

Mentoring

Title Programs
Counseling Services
Librarian

Nurses ‘

Social Workers

Adult Learning Center
Speech Pathology

Bab Tollefson, Chair
John Jankowski

Karen Kautzman, Chair

Royal Lyson, Chair

Rayal Lyson, Chair

Finance Nike Ness/Karen Kautzman

JPA Website; hittp://www.agree.org

District Name Enrollment Sq. Miles
Apple Creek 44 24
Beulah 862 427
Bismarck 10,370 198
Bismarck St. Mary's

Bismarck State College :

Center 250 463
Dodge 36 : 104

Page 1 of 2




Elgin/New Leipzig
Flasher

Garrison
‘Golden Valley
Hazen

Little Heart

Max

Montefiore (Wilton)
Napoleon ‘
New Salem
Roosevelt
Solen/Cannonball
Stanton
Steele-Dawson
Sterling

Sims:

Sweet Briar
Turtle-Lake-Mercer
Washbum
Underwood

TOTALS 27 Districts

242
221
351

50
735

25
170
207
236
373
113
146

47
276

38
.34

10
191
336
226

15,589

Page 2 of 2

692
631.92
393.35

157
302.86

85.06

337.8 -

266.37
552.09
415.69
471.11
314.75
76
454.59
181.5
188
385
522.25
244.2
199.39

7,739.53




JPA DIRECTORY INFORMATION

JPA Name: South Central Education Cooperative
Lead Administrator: James.-J. Dunnigan
Title: Superintendent
School District: Medina School District
Work Phone: 701-486-3121 '
E-mail address: dunniganj@mail.medina.k12.nd.us

Governing Board/President; Dwight Hofmann

School District: Medina School District

Phone: 701-486-3276

E-mail address:
Current Programs: Contact Person(s):
Staff Development To Be Determined
Grant Development/Writing TBD
Joint Purchasing TBD
Curriculum Development/Mapping TBD
'Equipment/Textbook Sharing TBD
Strategic Pianning TBD
Legislative Interaction TBD
Buel Credit Courses TBD
JPA Website:
District Name ~ Enrolliment Sq. Miles
Fessenden-Bowdon 225 561.69
Griggs Co Central 335 422 .89
Hope © 146 252.62
Jamestown 2,477 473.56
Kensal 61 169.5
Kulm 136 496.5
Medina . 159 405.15
Montpelier _ 89 216.5
Page 126 212.75
Pingree-Buchanan 155 335

Page 1 of 2




Spiritwood

Tappen

Tuttle Pettibone
Valley City
wimbledon-Courtnay

TOTALS " 15 Districts

105
49
1,205
152

5,437

Page 2 of 2

75.25
265.75
257.94
357.94
289.75

4,792.80




“ The ND LEAD Center is requesting increased funding to offset costs of training provided for
administrators and teachers in the area of Data Driven School Improvement, which addresses
‘many of the challenges schools are facing to comply with No Child Left Behind.

In addition to the current biennial appropriation of $215,000 of state general funds, an -
increase of $21,500 in general fund support is hereby requested.



Education Standards and Practices Board -
2718 Gateway Avenue, Suite 303

Bismarck, ND 58503-0585

(701) 328-9641  Fax (701) 328-9647

http://www state.nd.us/espb
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I EDUCATION

Testimony of
Janet Placek Welk

HB 1013

Good morning, Mister Chairman, members of the Appropﬁations Committee.
For the record, I am Janet Placek Welk, executive c%irector of the Education Standards
and Practices Board and wish to testify in favor of HB 1013, Section 2, line 18, National
Board for Professional Teaching Standards. |

| The Governor’s budget includes $40,000 for the biennium for national
certification for teachers of North Dakota. The Board px;ovides these dollars to match
with fede.ral dollars to pay for the assessment pl;OCeSS of national board. The fees forr the
national board assessment have gone up effective January 1, 2005. The applicant will be
charged a $65.00 processing fee, retake candidates will be charged an additional $15.00
processing fee, and thc_a actual assessment cost has gon-e up to $2500. This means less
teachers in North Dakota will be able to apply for national certification.

HB 1076, Section 5 includes the policy language for national certification, The
Education Standards and Practices Board has asked for authority to provide funding for
two teachers each year to retake portions of the national certification they did not achieve
the first time and also for funding for stipends for those teachers that have successfully

completed the assessment process and have become nationally certified. The Board is

The Education Standards and Practices Board does not advocate, permit, nor practice discrimination on the basis of SeX, Face, national

origin, religion, age or disability as required by various state and federa] laws. s




asking for a stipend of $1500 a year for four years or $6,000 per teacher. The Board
believes national certification is a process that exemplifies the highest quality teaching
ability of our teachers and would like to be able to provide this stipend for those teachers

that achieve this high award.

We are asking for $5 0,000 to be able to cover these additional assessment fees,

fees for processing, the fees for retakes candidates, and the stipend for those teacher that

will complete the process successfully. Thank you for your time and support of

education. I would be happy to answer any questions at this time or at 328-9646.




. -'In addition to the current biennial appropriation of $40,000, the Education Standards and Practices
4 Board (ESPB) requests an additional $10,000 in state general funds to support the National Board
Certification Program.



DPI Appropriation
Education Standards and Practices Board

$30,000

Assessment fees (ND pays % of assessment fee $2500
matched with federal dollars)

34 applications at $1250 $42.500
Stipend )

1500 X 6 applications $ 9.000
Recertification

$350X2 $ 700

Total $52.200



Special Education Services for Students with Disabilities
Bob Rutten, Director of Special Education-

Before there was a federal law in America to ensure that children who had disabilities Would

receive an education, there were limited opportunities for them and their families. Pubiic schools @
were generally not geared to educate students who had disabling conditions. There was no law

requiring them to provide specialized education, and most schools excluded students who had s
cognitive, sensory, or physical disabilities. The State of Nortl_i Dakota, like most othe-r states,

operated state residential schools for students who were deaf or blind. Many of these children

had to leave their families just to get an education. There were also some private residential .

facilities where parents could send their children at considerable personal expenée. However, for

thousands of families in oui_ state who had children with disabilities, public schools were not an

option.

In the 1970’s the Congress of the United States became increaéingly.concemcd with the
treatment of children with disabilities in our country. Congress enacted the first landmark
legislation to assure that all children who had disabilities in America would receive a free and
appropriate public education. In the thirty yéars since the. inception of our national special
education law, parents and special educators fought to open the classroom doors for students
with disabilities. North Dakotans took this very seriously. Now the U.S. Department of
Education’s 24™ Annual Report to Congress indicates that our state serves the highest percentége
of students with disabilities in general education classrooms of all states in the cpuntry. 'i'his is
an accomplishment for which the families, educators, legislators, and all citizens of North

Dakota can be proud.
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' Rank for

Exit from School

Rank for

Diploma: 5 of 52 L___Egucaﬂqnal

Range; + 25% 1o

Drop-out : 6 of 52
Range: - 15% o +

Diploma Gap: 21 of
Range: + 18% fo -:48%

Separate Facility.
3 of 52
Range: - 3.0% lo + 26.2%

Source: U.S. Department of Education, 24" Annual Report to Congress

The struggle for parents of students with disabilities and special education teachers and

“administrators now isn’t so much about getting these students into the classroom. It’s about

assuring that they have access to the same curriculum and content standards as students who are
nondisa‘bled. Parents, special and general educators are working together to help students with
disabilities become full members of our society. The expectation is not for these young people
to remain dependent on others, but to beéome well-educated, independently employed, and to

lead fulfilling lives in our communities.

Much aﬁention has been paid to the demographic challenges facing our state. As key
policymakers, you are well-aware of the declining enrollment in the; general edubation
population in the schoo}s of North Dakota. VHowever, that is not the case for special education.
The number of students who receive special education in the schools of our state continues to

rise. This year over 14,000 North Dakota students are receiving special education and related




services. That is why we are respectfully requésting your thoughtful consideration of the

Department of Public Instruction’s proposal for an increase in state funding for special

education.

Cﬁnently the funding for special education comes from federal, state, and local sources. There
has been a steady increase in federal funding for speciél education, and the neWIy reauthorized

~ Individuals with Disabilities Education Act includes' statutory language for full funding of the
IDEA by fiscal year 2011. However, state %unding has remained fairly flat over the last few
years while we’ve experienced an increase in the number of students’ in special e_ducat._ion and |
increased costs associated with their education. Local sources of funding remain by far the
greatest source of funding for special education. Local school districts have experienced higher
than anticipated_éosté fof students with disabilities placed by agencies, boarding care costs, and
extended school year services. The budget proposed by the Department of Public Instruction is
an attempt to help local school districts by increasing the amount of state support for special

education.

In the weeks ahead as you consider the needs of all the citizens of North Dakota, please keep in
mind the great néeds of students with disabilities, their families, and the schools of our state that

serve this special population.
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Aarsvold, Ole L.

gl om: Laurel Kaae [lkaae@hotmail.com]
'nt: Monday, March 07, 2005 12:43 AM
o: Aarsvold, Ole L.
Subject: ND Adult Education
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

WIAappropriati
1sfightimpactst )
Dear Representative Aarsvold,

It was very nice to meet you last Wednesday evening at the NCI supper. It is nice to put a
face with the voicel!l!

Thank you for your interest in Adult Education. Adult Education is a necessary service for
the adult residents of North Dakota. There are many adults who need literacy, basic
skills, and GED preparation. There are alsc many who need to learn English as a second
language and a lot ©f who need computer skills. Adult Bducation instructors do so very
much with a modest amount to help serve our residents in academic need.

I am concerned with the President's FY 2006 budget. This proposal cuts adult education by
64%. There is also the WIA Plus Consolidation Block granting also. Neither of these would
be beneficial to our state. Would you consider writing Senator Conrad, Senator Dorgan, and
epresentative Pomeroy and ask them to help restore the adult education budget and also
k them to oppose the WIA Plus Consolidation? This would certainly help ocur cause. T
derstand that all our letters are starting to make an impact, but we have a leng way to
o yet.

I believe I gave a copy of how this will affect North Dakota, but just in case I did not I
will attach it to this email.

If I can be of any help to you please contact me.
I lock forward to talking with you again.
Thank you,

Laurel Kaae
Williston, ND



President Bush’s FY 2006 Budget and the Impact
On Adult Education and Family Literacy in North Dakota

What are the proposed changes in the President’s FY 2006 Budget far adult education and
family literacy (Title II of the Workforce Investment Act)?

There are two proposed changes in the budget that President Bush just submitted to Congress
that could dramatically affect adult education and family literacy programs in ND.

1. Cut of nearly 64% in federal funding. The budget is reduced from $569 million to $207
million for WIA Title II (adult education and family literacy).

2. Potential consolidation with other funding streams into a block grant called the “WIA
Plus Consolidated Grant Program.” The governor of each state will have the option of
consolidating adult education and family literacy with other “job training” programs
administered by the U.S. Departments of Education, Agriculture, and Labor into a single job
training block grant. The specific programs that could be consolidated are:

e Adult education and family literacy (U.S. Department of Education)

Vocational rehabilitation (U.S. Department of Education)

Veterans Employment (U.S. Department of Labor)

Food Stamps Employment and Training (U.S. Department of Agriculture)

Trade Adjustment Assistance Training (U.S. Department of Labor)

Participating states will “submit a single State Integration Plan and will report through a
single system identified by the governor....Program-specific requirements will be minimized.
However, drops in participant levels for targeted populations, such as individuals with
disabilities, will not be allowed....States will develop strategies to meet increasingly rigorous
performance standards each year, leading to a goal of 100 percent placement in employment
of the workers trained each year with grant sources. As part of their State Integration Plan,
states will be required to develop benchmarks to track annual yearly progress towards that
goal.”

What would be the impact of a 64% cut in funding?

Adult education programs in ND State annually serve over 2000 educationally disadvantaged
out-of-school youth and adults, age 16 and over who are out-of-school and lack a high school
diploma or the equivalent. These are who are seeking to improve their lives and meet their adult
responsibilities as parents, workers, and citizens. Programs enable parents to learn English, read
to their children, and support their children’s success in school. They enable incarcerated youth
and adults to transition into society and the workforce. Programs provide the literacy, English
language proficiency, and/or high school equivalency diploma to obtain, retain, and advance in
employment. The majority of students served are low income or working poor. Over 91% are of
working age, under age 60.

Adult education and family literacy in ND State is an effective program. It has met or exceeded
federal performance targets every year, since the accountability system was created.
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A 64% cut would eliminate over 80% of the programs, affecting as many as 1500 students. This
will occur at a time of overwhelming need: approximately 18-23% of North Dakotans do not
have a high school diploma or the equivalent; the number of adults with limited English
language proficiency is mushrooming; family literacy and health literacy programs are being
developed to close the achievement gap for children in high need schools across the state. The

immediate demand is great. Without advertising (only word of mouth), there are waiting lists of

students who want services.

The federal adult education and family Literacy funds have already been cut over the past two
years and the programs in our state have absorbed the cuts and continue providing the same level
of services.

What is the impact of the possible consolidation?

The WIA Plus Consolidated Grant program would be equally devastating.

e The only guarantee would be that adults without a diploma or the equivalent are somehow

- served. There would be no requirement to provide literacy, English language instruction, or
high school equivalency preparation. o

e The sole focus would be job placement—not educational gain or learning English, placement
in postsecondary education, increasing a parent’s ability to help her child succeed in school,
or attainment of a high school equivalency diploma.

e The rich variety of programs (family literacy, GED preparation, English language
proficiency, citizenship, parent education) would be eliminated.

e The 100% job placement goal would be an overwhelming incentive to cream: to serve only
those adults who are the most job ready, leaving the most disadvantaged behind.

e Since program administration would shift out of the State Department of Public Instruction
Education, strong connections with state adult education dollars and education efforts to
close the achievement gap would be lost.

e In ND, the Department of Public Instruction (NDDPI) is not governed or overseen by the
Governor. NDDPI administers both the adult education and family literacy program and
other family related programs, such as Even Start, 21% Century etc. In ND we elect the head
of the agency. In this case Dr. Sanstead. The proposed WIA Plus Consolidation Grant

conflicts with this governance structure, creating a separation of powers issue and difficult
governance dilemmas for ND.

What is the solution?

Restore funding to $529 million.

2. Oppose consolidation or at least modify the language so that:’

“In a State in which the State constitution places policymaking authority that is independent
of the authority of the Governor in an entity or official with respect to the funds for adult
education and family literacy authorized under Title 11 of the Workforce Investment Act and
vocational rehabilitation services offered under the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29U.5.C. 701
et seq.), the determination with respect to consolidation will be made by the chief officer of
the entity with such authority in consultation with the Governor.”

o
.
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STATE ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNER PROGRAM, STANDARDS AND
ASSESSMENTS

Mari Rasmussen

328-2958

STATE ENGLISH LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY ASSESSMENT
Current Status:  $275,000 for English Language Proficiency Standards and
Assessments

The House of Representatives passed HB 1013 with amendments that include
$275,000 for English Language Proficiency Standards and Assessments. This funding was
added to the amendment due to legislative response to requests by school district personnel to
fund the new standards-based English language proficiency test that has been developed and
must be implemented by 2006 in North Dakota schools. This large-scale assessment of
students limited in English language proficiency (LEP) is a requirement of No Child Left
Behind and will provide consistent data on the number of students who are LEP, the number
who are making progress toward reaching English proficiency, and the number who have
attained English language proficiency. It is appropriate for the state to fund this test since the
state also funds the statewide academic achievement assessment program. ‘

Funding for the new English language proficiency test was initially included in HB
1373, a bill that provided funding for the State English Language Learner Program along with
funding to implement the new assessment. Though House Education unanimously
recommended that the House pass the bill, House Appropriations recommended a “do not
pass”, adding the $275,000 to HB 1015. More information on the North Dakota English
Language Proficiency Assessment Project can be found on the DPI website at

http://dpi.state.nd.us/bilingul/project.shtm.
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STATE ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNER PROGRAM

Current Status of English Language Learner Program Funding:

e Appropriation in HB 1013:

$650,000

o Contingent Funding added to HB 1373: $300,000
e HB 1373 requesting $300,000 increase in service and $40,000 for administration,

advisory committee, and technical assistance did not pass.

e Move $300,000 contingency funding to current biennium appropriation.

e Appropriate $40,000 for administration, advisory committee, and technical

assistance.

HB 1013 includes $650,000 for services for school districts with English Language

Learners. An increase in this funding of $300,000 would allow school districts to better serve

this population of students. The current appropriation of $650,000 has not been increased

Average Additional Costs of Educating
Students with Limited English Preficiency
2004

Title B
$154.00
Other
sources,
$252.00
State ELL,
$194.00

since 2001. This program reimburses school
districts on a pro-rated basis, according to student
levels of proficiency. Currently, funding only
covers an average of $194 per student, which is
approximately 35% of actual costs of services.
English Language Learners in North Dakota
are at great risk for failure. HB 1373 contained an
increase of $300,000 for these students. House
Education Committee added $300,000 in Engrossed
House Bill 1154 (lines 26 — 28) for “Contingency
Payments” for school districts with English

Language Learners, using moneys that remain at the end of the biennium. While this

contingency funding will be welcomed, school districts cannot wait until the end of the

biennium to provide necessary services for students. This $300,000 needs to be moved into the

current appropriation.

GABILING ED\LEGIS\2005\HB 1013\Testimony 3.3.doc
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TESTIMONY ON HOUSE BILL 1013
. SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
MARCH 33,2005
North Dakota State English Language Proficiency Assessment Advisory
Committee

Chairman Holmberg and members of the commuttee:

As members of a state advisory committee for the North Dakota State English
Language Proficiency Assessment Program we ask that you maintain the line item for
$275,000 for English Language Proficiency Standards and Assessments that was added to
HB 1013 by House Appropriations Committee. This funding was added because HB 1373,
which included funding for the test, was killed.

Implementing a statewide, standards-based English language proficiency assessment
system 1s a requirement of No Child Left Behind. The development costs were supported

through a federal grant. The grant is completed and now the burden is on us to support the

costs of implementing this test.

. This new assessment system represents a positive step for North Dakota in providing
a rnigorous, consistent tool, developed by North Dakota personnel, to show student growth
and progress in attaining English language proficiency. Just as the state supports the costs
of the statewide academic achievement assessment, it is important for the state to take on
the responsibility of supporting costs for the statewide English language proficiency
assessment.

We also ask that you consider increasing the current funding of $650,000 in the
budget for services for students limited in English language proficiency. HB 1373, which
was killed, had included an increase of $300,000 for this program. Schools have not seen
an increase in funding since 2001. House Education had the foresight to provide $300,000
in HB 1154 as contingency funding at the end of the biennium. Certainly those dollars, if
they become available, will be used well. But, the possibility of funding at the end of the
biennium does not change the fact that funding is needed at' the present to meet current
student needs for instruction.

. Our students are the future of North Dakota. We ask you to maintain the necessary

funding of $275,000 for the English Language Proficiency Standards and Assessments and,




if possible, increase the funding for services for English Language Learners from $650,000
to $950,000 for the 2005-2007 biennjum.
Thank you very much.

Name
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North Dakota Studies Project

HB 1013 — Section 4 Appropriation
Prepared for Sen. Holmberg and Members of the Senate Appropriations Committee
March 3, 2005

The Division of Independent Study has long recognized the need to have one consolidated resource for the
teaching of North Dakota Studies in the classrooms of the State. No comprehensive initiative to develop
and publish a North Dakota Studies textbook has been undertaken since the publishing of Dr. Theodore .
Jelliff’s North Dakota: A Living Legacy text in 1983. Even this outdated text is out-of-print and no
longer available. Clearly, there is a need to have a concise and modern resource to tell the story of North
Dakota’s history, culture, and geography to the students of the State.

The Division of Independent Study proposes to develop, publish, and distribute a modern and up-to-date
textbook and workbook on North Dakota Studies. The textbook and workbook would be developed to
meet curriculum needs at both Grades 4 and 8. Up to five copies of the textbook would be available free of
charge to ali elementary and middle school/junior high schools in the State. Additional copies of the
textbook and accompanying workbook would be available at cost from the Division of Independent Study
for the life of the documents.

The Division further proposes to provide and maintain student/teacher online resources and online
interactive teacher/learning activities to supplement and accompany the print materials for this project.
Timeline for completion/delivery of all print and electronic resources for 4th Grade and 8th Grade North
Daketa Studies is June 30, 2007.

According to the Department of Public Instruction, the 2004 fall enrollment for all public, nonpublic, and
BIA students in Grade 4 is 7724. The 2004 fall enrollment for all public, nonpublic, and BIA students in
Grade 8 is 8703. As a result, this textbook, workbook, and resources wouid be available to approximately
16,000 North Dakota students each year.

The North Dakota Studies textbooks/workbooks will be developed and aligned with North Dakota’s

content standards for social studies at both Grades 4 and 8. Both the textbook and the online resources will
include a section on civics education,

Anticipated Project Expenditures ---

_:Aqfhl‘;néTrfs";Wfitgrs/PkojeCt Coqrai[ial::é,_. o8 T $63,800 ;

: PI'OJeCtAdwsmee . : n e ) $20'000” =

* Onlinie Resources/Activities Devéldpment . - e e 820,000
"-:"F;i'fc:)fééslio}’iag'-b.e-’\felopméﬁﬁblr'féa@ftj;ré} ng'm;-—e‘fj552007 o m ; : ;&5&000 - S
PG PubIRhing/Dissbution 7+ " v -
e " gds 05

The House Appropriations Committee and full House have voted to fund this important project for the
students and citizens of North Dakota. It is my sincere hope that Senate Appropriations, and the full
Senate, will concur. If you have questions, please feel free to contact me.

Neil Howe, State Director
North Dakota Division of Independent Study
701-231-6007
Neil. Howe@sendit.nodak.edu

. L



The Northern Plains Writing Project (NPWP) is a Program Site with a Vision

Since receiving renewed funding from both state and federal governments last year,

‘NPWP has offered workshops and institutes that have been received by hundreds of teachers

and students in North Dakota. Last year, we ran a Celebration of Language Arts Festival (COLA}
at Minot State University, drawing nearly 150 students and teachers to participate in a day of
language arts. Students played language games and wrote songs, poems, and stories. Teachers
attended workshops in professional development, where they discussed theoretical works related
to teaching and writing. Another COLA is being planned for next year. NPWP also attended the
North Dakota Educators Association Annual Conference in Grand Forks, and both promoted the
Invitational Summer institute and offered a professional development workshop to scores of state -
teachers in attendance. Similarly, NPWP has organized its staff, generated newsletters, and both
promoted and ran its first Pre-Summer Institute and 5-week Summer Institute in better than 4
years. This year's Institute ended with an In-Service provided by all of the newly graduated
Teacher Consultants at the August North Dakota Council of Teachers of English, held in
Bismarck, ND, where scores of teachers attended a dozen mini-teaching demonstrations based
on the work of the Institute. . -

NPWP has also begun the process of re-connecting with the 11 Teacher Learning
Centers located throughout the state, with the intention of offering workshops for state teachers
through the Teacher Learning Centers. We also are developing a system of collaborations with
district administrators to provide a variety of teacher in-service workshops throughout the state
and throughout the year. To that end, we have developed a web-site that will soon have a growing
data-base of all our Teacher Consultant workshops listed, so that those who need them can find
them. We are also getting out into the state cornmunity in order to build our site and expand our
services. We will attend the upcoming NDEA conference in Bismarck, offering a workshop and
seminar to both university and K-12 teachers, in order to find out the ways in which our
expectations of student writers and our methods of {raining them are both alike and different, with
the intention of bridging the difference gap.

We will also offer a workshop for administrators attending the same conference, and have
scheduled seminars for local teaching groups, such as the Northwest North Dakota Chapter of the
Phi Deita Kappa International professional fraternity of educators, the American Teacher
Educators (ATE) and the two regional chapters of Defta Kappa Gamma, professional
organizations for public school teachers in the region. We also run the state-wide writing contest
for the North Dakota State Fair, and are seeking a variety of funding alliances that will bring even
more federal dollars for education into North Dakota. Back at Minot State University, plans are in
the works for us to offer both a Summer Institute and an Advanced Institute next year. The
Advanced Institute will heip serve another state need by ensuring that more of our K-12 teachers

. have advanced degrees. As you know, this is a critical need area for North Dakota.

These things and more we intend to do, with the foundationa! goal of improving teaching
and learning throughout the state—ail of which cost money, and NPWP has not received a
funding increase from the state in many, many years. $28,000 every two years does not go as far
as it used to do, yet we need a funding level that will allow us to expand, not just hold our own.

With the increase in National Writing Project responsibilities written into law through the
“No Child Left Behind Act,” there has come an increase in federal funding to state program sites
such as NPWP. This year, for example, NPWP received $30,000 in match for the $14,000 in

“direct state support. Minot State University has, with great difficulty, helped make up the other

$16000 in state support, through in-kind and tangible financial support, in order to make the 1 to 1
match required by NWP and the federal government. Yet next year, NPWP will be eligible for




\.’ d

- $43,000 in federal funds, so long as we can .come up with matching state funds. MSU had.an

extraordinarily difficult time helping NPWP achieve the funding match of $16,000, and only state
support through DPI will allow NPWP to take advantage of these federal dollars to improve

-education throughout the state. Further, NPWP has been all but promised even more federal

funding as soon as we successfully implement teaching and learning workshops and seminars on
North Dakotas reservations—a challenge that we are already planning to meet. There are also
approximately $10,000 in additional federal funds for such programs as the “Rural Sites Network,” -
and our "Celebration of Language Arts Festival,” and we intend to seek those additional funds.

As is true for the entire NPWP effort, however, expanding our program offerings to the
Reservations and building exciting opportunities for state teachers and students requires funding
and personnel with a drive to make good things happen. We definitely have the personnel with the
drive, and together we are expanding our presence throughout the state, but desperately need
more funds for K-16 workshops and seminars, tuition for Teacher Consultants to attend the
Summer Institute and to offer in-service workshops throughout the state, for mailings and
newsletters and brochures that will help create a network of teachers in-the-know about
workshops and events important to their professional development, for Celebration of Language
Arts Festivals that energize teachers and students alike with a love of learning,.for speakers, -
meetings, travel, and secretarial services to grow NPWP--and growing NPWP is important
because we intend to make it possibie for all North Dakota teachers to improve what they do in
the classrooms and within their own professional communities in a dynamic way, a way that will
make a significant difference in the kind of education every North Dakotan receives. To the
degree that education is the engine of economic growth for both individuals and cornmunities alike
throughout North Dakota, the state needs to properly fund NPWP, because we are a high octane
fue! for such an engine, and quite frankly, considering the federal match and the varied programs
we offer and will offer, NPWP offers North Dakota a lot of economic, cultural, and intellectual bang
for its legislative buck. ‘

The truth is, we urgently need $20,000 in increased state funding for the biennium, but if
we can get just half of that in this next budget cycie, you will be able to see what important work
we can accomplish with those funds, so that increasing the amount in a following biennium will be
an easy decision for DPI, and for state legislators.

In addition to the current biennial appropriation of $28,000 of state general funds, an
increase of $20,000 in general fund support for the Northern Plains Writing Project is

" - hereby requested. :



The National Writing Project in North Dakota

The National Writing Project (NWP), the nation’s premier professional development program for
teachers who want to improve the quality of student writing and learning, has two sites in North Dakota.
The Northern Plains Writing Project is in Minot; the Red River Valley Writing Project is in Grand Forks.

How Much Federal Money Do Writing Project Sites Bring into North Dakota?

Each site receives base funding of $43,000 in federal funds each year. These funds are used to
support summer development programs for a core group of master teachers, who then conduct
inservices for other North Dakota teachers during the school year. Each writing project site must match
these federal funds and is eligible for numerous additional NWP grants beyond the $43,000 per site
annual allotment.

What Do Writing Project Sites Offer Teachers?

NWP sites provide high quality professional development for teachers through a “teachers teaching
teachers” model. Programs include summer institutes, school-year inservices, and programs that
develop teacher leadership, encouraging teachers to remain in the profession and to continually hone
their skills.

Where are the Writing Project Teachers in North Dakota?

Since its beginnings in 1999, the Red River Valley Writing Project has provided professional
development for teachers in Bismarck, Belcourt, Cavalier, Crystal, Devils Lake, Fargo, Grafton, Grand
Forks, Hoople, Larimore, Manvel, Mayville, Northwood, Rollette, and Thompson. After twenty-five years
of service, there are scores of Northern Plains Writing Project teacher-consultants all over the state.

How Do We Know Writing Project Programs Work for Students?

The success of NWP's “teachers teaching teachers” model has been verified by both Inverness
Research, a private research firm, and the Academy of Educational Development (AED). A three-year
AED study found that students taught by writing project teachers showed significant improvement in
writing achievement over the course of the school year. In response to timed writing assessments, for
example, 82 percent of third-graders and 85 percent of fourth-graders taught by writing project teachers
reached adequate or strong achievement for effectiveness in persuasive writing.

How Do Writing Project Sites Use State Funding?
Both the Northern Plains and Red River Valley writing projects use state funding to expand their sites’
capacity, offering additional summer institutes, inservice programs, and workshops.

How Do Writing Project Sites Support the Goals of No Child Left Behind?

The NWP plays an important role in helping schools meet the requirements of the No Child Left Behind
Act. NWP is written into the legislation (Title Il, Part C, Chapter C, Subpart 2) as a successful model of
improving writing and learning in all grade levels, across all subjects. In addition, summer courses and
other programs by writing project sites help teachers meet the new guidelines for *highly qualified”
status.

How Is the National Writing Project Funded?

The National Writing Project is a grant program of the Office of Innovation and Improvement of the U.S.
Department of Education. This office coordinates the provisions of No Child Left Behind that address
public school choice and supplemental educational services. President Bush has requested a $2.45
million increase in the NWP budget for fiscal year 2005, to a total of $20.34 million.
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- If you were to ask high school students Iiving' in the Fargo area if they had enough opportunities to

pursue their interests in the performing arts, the answer would have to be “yes.” Fargo schools

-have expansive theater and music programs. Study in acting, dance and voice is available in a

variety of private studios and with faculty at three colleges. The local community theatre is thriving;
offering classes and ongoing performance opportunities. Each summer, Fargo students can take
intensive instruction and choose from several performance opportunities at Troliwood Performing
Arts School (TPAS). '

If, however, you were to ask the same question of students from a small North Dakota community
or tribal reservation, the answer might be, “Some opportunities, yes. Enough opportunities? No.”
For while programs such as TPAS are open to all North Dakota students, few young people from
outside the Fargo metropolitan area are able to attend because of the high tuition cost and a iack
of housing facilities. And yet, the Fargo student and the rural student may have equal talent and
the same drive to learn. :

Creation of a Governor's School in the Performing Arts (GSPA) would address this inequity in
opportunity. The North Dakota State University (NDSU) Department of Theatre Arts has created
an intensive performing arts experience for talented North Dakota students, regardless of
geographical situation or financiai status. In the summer of 2003, a pilot four-week program,
called the North Dakota Arts Academy, was held, and the first full-fledged six-week program was
held in the summer of 2004. '

The specifics of the proposed program are as follows: Up to twenty students—with interest in
performance, theatrical design, and/or technical theatre—will be admitted to the program. The
school will run for six weeks, concurrent with the mathematics, science and business school
sessions of the Governor's School. The weekday schedule of activities for the first four weeks will
be as follows:
© Students begin the morning by attending a session on personal development and social
issues with the other Governor's School students. s )
Performing arts students will then attend classes on dance and movement, dramatic
literature, and theatre design and technology. '
During the afternoon, students will work with theatre faculty members preparing and
rehearsing a theatrical production and building costumes, scenery, and properties for the
production. This production will be toured back to their home comimunities and across
the state during the fina! week of the Governor's School session. ‘
Following the evening meai on Monday, students will attend the evening session on ethics
. with the other Governor's School students.
Following the evening meal on Tuesday and Thursday, students will attend the evening
arts activities with the other Governor's School students.

During the fifth week, students will work intensively on completing their production. Touring will
begin during the weekend between the fifth and sixth week of the schoo! and culminate with

performances at NDSU for the other Governor's School participants.

The total cost of the GSPA is expected to be about $45,0_00 {based on a projected




- enroliment of twenty students}. Expenses include salaries (Life & Learning classes, residence
counselors, theatre instruction), dormitory housing, printed materials (scripts, posters, production
programs), supplies (instructional, production, and office), and tour transportation and lodging.

The GSPA is expected to have a positive influence on the youth of North Dakota in several ways.
It will provide an opportunity to develop their artistic talents; strengthen their leadership,
communication and collaborative skills; appreciate their own creativity; develop confidence and a
positive self-image; and gain a greater appreciation of their world's diversity. Many young people
interested in the arts have a hard time fitting in with their peers. One parent whose son attended
an intensive performing arts summer program reported that it was such a positive experience
because it helped her son see that there are other kids like him. This contact with kindred spirits
is something students with high interest in the arts—especially youth from smaller communities—
often say they miss in their home schools. '

And how often does a teen from a small North Dakota town or a native American reservation
bump into someone who's acted on Broadway or toured with a professional dance company? At
the GSPA they would not only meet professional artists, they would study with them on a daily
basis. These faculty contacts may prove invaluable in a student's life for networking, career advice
and letters of recommendation. '

Another benefit of the performing arts program is its ability to promote the entire Governor's
School program. The GSPA students and the written material accompanying their performances
are visible evidence of the Governor's School programs and their positive influence on the yoUth
of the state. .

State general funds, in the amount of $45,000, are hereby requested for the proposed North
Dakota Governor's School for the Arts.




March 2, 2005

To the Appropriations Committee Members:

The Performing Arts section is not only elemental but essential to the
Governor’s School experience. A crippling {(and God forbid, terminating) cut in
funding for this program would be something of an abomination in that it would
limit the beneficial diversity in Governor’'s School participants, and it would
steal the opportunity of a lifetime from North Dakota’s performing youth.

One determining factor in my love for Governor’'s School was its wide variety of
experiences. There is something for everyone, “something” being anything from
a friend, an adventure, a challenge, or at least a constructive summer. By
eliminating the beloved Performing Arts discipline, that characteristic
diversity would be limited. I firmly believe that the key to success (in
school, in a career, in life) is first the chance to experience many new
things, then find your true “calling.” The Performing Arts discipline is a
much-needed breath of fresh air in the science- and math-congested atmosphere
at Governor’s School

The Performing Arts division is beneficial not only to the other Governor’s
School participants, but of courase to North Dakota’s young performers
themselves. I have stood witness to the immense positive effects this
fantastic program has on the aesthetic teenagers of our great state. Many
Performing Arts participants have claimed this program to be literally life-
changing, helping to guide these students to the assurance that performance is
something to which they want to devote their lives. The world needs art and
Governor's School does an extraordinary job in supplying and nurturing it.

Please consider my concerns. I understand as well as anyone the importance of
the Performing Arts division in Governor’s School, and I hope you've picked up
some of that understanding. Thank you for your time.

Brianne Huber
Junior, Wishek High School
Governcor’s School of Math 2004




From : Annie Wohl <pink_flamingo O6Rhotmail.com>
Sent Tuesday, March 1, 2005 10:52 PM

To : chaserl45fhotmail .com

Subject : Save the Arts!

The Performing Arts program was an important part of my Governor's
School experience. The diversity of the younyg adults who participate in
the different programs makes the whole experience more eye-opening and
influential. By removing the Arts program, the overall experience would
not be as life-changing. It is essential to keep the Performing Arts a
part of Governor's School in order to give the attendees an experience
they surely will never forget. Certainly, the experience would be a
wonderful one, but it would not be as full of an experience without the
diversity provided by having four disciplines. Giving a greater choice
in disciplines provides an opportunity for more young adults to attend.
In no other place beside the Governor's School Performing Arts could
these people come together and experience what true theatre production
is all about. By cutting the funding for the Arts program, this great
opportunity would be lost. I hope that you will take time to consider
what kind of impact cutting out the Performing Arts Program would have,
not only on the young performers in the state, but on Governor's School
as a whole.

Sincerely,

Annie Wohl

Attendee of Governor's School of Business 2004

From : Lance Winther <black magic25@hotmail.com>
Sent : Wednesday, March 2, 2005 4:5%7 PM

To : chaserl4bfhotmail.com

Subject : Gov school arts for ever

To whom it may concern,

The idea of cutting the funding for the North Dakota State Governors School of
Performing Arts is not acceptable, and should not even be an issue to go over.
The Performing arts program is vital to the success of Governor's School. It
not only brings in a whole new group of people who would never have gone
otherwise, it also brings a greater feel and interest in the arts to North
Dakota's youth. It also brings a greater joy to the other students at
Governor’s School because without the Arts pecple, who bring a completely
different feel to Governor's School, it would be a very boring and un-exciting
blace to be. This would cause the alumni to tell their friends not to go,
because it’s not worth going to, which would cause fewer and fewer people to
go. Without the added advertisement from the alumni to their friends there
would not be enough people going. Then, the committee would have to close all
of Gov. School, destroying a GREAT program that everyone should have the chance
to experience. ‘

I was a part of the 2004 performing arts program. While I was there I met
some of the greatest people I have ever known. In the few weeks that we were
together I became closer to them then to people I have known my whole life. I
also found out what a great campus NDSU has and what a great staff they
have. Because of this I have decided to pursue my college education at NDSU,
and hope to become a counselor for the performing arts program in the future. I
know many others feel this way, too.

\




Without the chance to go to Governor's School none of this could have
happened. That is why I think that you should not consider cutting the arts
program. It not only brings a greater program for people to enjoy, it also
helps to show people what a great place NDSU is.

Thank you,
Lance Winther

2004 Arts Alumnus.

2 March 2004

To the Most Honorable Representatives of the North Dakota House Appropriations
Committee:

My name is Chad Mathis and T am a high school senior from Watford City. I am a
2004 Governor's School of Math alumnus. First of all, I would like to express
my regret that I am unable to attend the hearirg today. I write to you because
I would request that you consider to continue funding to the ND Governor's
School of Performing Arts.

It is true that Performing Arts is the most recent discipline added to G5, and
some may see it as the most expendable component, but I charge you to give it
the support it requires to develop as much as its other three co-disciplines.
The Arts have long been overlooked, and being a musician myself, I would like
nothing better than to see North Dakota step up to the plate and encourage the
creativity of its youth. I'm sure that some of your peers in the staté
legislature, or maybe even you yourselves are or have been involved in the
Arts, and 1 ask you now to remember what you have gained from those
experiences, and how they have enriched your lives.

There are those involved in the Arts, just as in Academics, that excel and are
leaders in their schools and communities. Those students should not be denied
the wonderful opportunities that Governor's School has to offer to them, both

as artists and as people.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
Chad E. Mathis

From : Connor Mills <millzy 5@hotmail.com>
Sent : Wednesday, March 2, 2005 10:58 PM
To s chasert45@hotmail.com

Subject : RE: stop what you're doing and support gov scheooll

Dear Mr. or Mrs. Representative,

My name is Connor Mills, and I am a Junior at DesLacs-Burlington High
School. This past summer I had the opportunity to attend North Dakota
Governor's Schocl, more specifically as a science student. It has come to my
attention that there is a motion being considered that will cut funds from the




arts program of Governor's School. 1 earnestly urge you to vote down this
bill.

It's hard to fully explain what Governor's School
and to all those with whom I attended. Consider, for
that I even learned of this bill. As soon as it came
of us, we all knew about it through e-mails and phone

can and has meant to me
an example, the very fact
to the attention of one
calls. That's how close

we have all become, and that's how important this issue is to us. I strongly
recommend that you take every poasible measure to prevent this budget cut from
happening. I can only say that if you had gone, you would know precisely what

I am talking about.
Sincerely,
Connor Mills




- The North Dakota Museum of Art is developing an educational outreach initiative to
encourage and empower rural school children and their teachers to actively participate in
learning through the arts. Specifically, the North Dakota Museum of Art proposes to
organize and tour a series of exhibitions to the four quadrants of the State and then to-
engage rural schools in those four quadrants in an on-going relationship with the art in the
exhibitions and the ideas that are integral to each show. The pilot exhibition, Snow
Couniry Prison. Interned in North Dakota, opened in Bismarck at the United Tribes
Technical College in October 2003 before moving to Grand Forks in February 2004,
Moorhead in April, and Minot in August. The exhibition was used to teach the history of
North Dakota and, given that the wall text in the exhibition contained haiku poems
written by a Japanese internee while at Fort Lincoln, interactive television sessions were
developed to teach haiku poetry. The interactive sessions either precede or follow actual
visits to the exhibitions where the students are given guided tours by trained educators.
Money for bussing from rural schools is provided by the project.

Once an exhibition is organized, the Museum’s Education Director develops online’
teaching materials that meet the criteria for North Dakota curriculum standards. Al] of the
exhibitions in the Rural School Initiative relate to North Dakota studies in some way and
have strong humanities and social studies components. The teaching materials for each
exhibition target specific grade levels. For example, Snow Country Prison was targeted to -
fourth and eighth graders in that North Dakota studies are included in their course load.
After seeing the show, the students return to their classrooms to engage in further
ancillary learning. Teachers at other grade levels are encouraged to examine the online
teaching materials to determine if the program can also meet their curriculum needs. They
are also encouraged to bring their students to the exhibitions and special tours are
arranged for them.

Following the Snow Country Prison tour, the Museum is developing programs around the
major Lewis and Clark mapping exhibition, organized by the Library of Congress with
funding from the federal government, that will be at the Museum in Grand Forks in the
winter of 2004-05. Activities are being developed around mapping, journal keeping, and -
the scientific cataloging of North Dakota. Given the importance of this rare exhibition,
schools are being encouraged to make day trips to Grand Forks—it opened in
Washington, DC and will only tour to Omaha, Grand Forks, and Seattle. Other
exhibitions in the planning stages to tour to other parts of the State include the video
installation Plains of Sweat Regret which will tour to two sites in Western North Dakota
where much of the filming was done. This will be followed by an extensive tour of an
exhibition about Shelterbelts and our Human relationship to trees--especially in North
Dakota with its original vast treeless plains. ' -

Note: Because Snow Country Prison was the initial pilot exhibition, the educational




. - components are developing as the tour progresses.

In addition to the current biennial appropriation of $125,000 of state general funds, an
‘increase of $125,000 in general fund support for the ND Museum of Art education outreach
initiative is hereby requested.
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TESTIMONY ON HB 1013

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
January 6, 2005

Doris Ott, State Librarian

North Dakota State Library

328-2492

Mister Chairman and Members of the Commiittee:

My name is Doris Ott and I am State Librarian of North Dakota. I am
here today in support of HB 1013, the 2005-2007 appropriation for the North
Dakota State Library.

Attached to your packets you will see today’s testimony and the form
you requested that agencies complete.

Inside your packets you will find additional testimony that expands on
the testimony that I will be sharing with you today; information about the
twenty-five year history of State Aid to Public Libraries; and a list of the
2003/2005 biennium’s Library Vision 2010 (LV2010) grants awarded.

In the report you can see that we plan to utilize the 2003/2005
appropriation in full to deliver information and library services that were
outlined in the last legislative session (and that are explained in the

expanded testimony in your packets).




. We appreciate and look forward to continued support from you for the
base level, basic services that we currently provide to librarians and citizens
across the state. All of our FTE positions are filled.

Beyond the current, base level services that the North Dakota State
Library provides, we are requesting additional funding to support three
Important areas:

1. Online Library Resources $200,000
2. State Aid to Public Libraries $155,693
3. Employee salaries and benefits $147,358

Online Library Resources. The North Dakota State Library is

. requesting $200,000 in general fund money to support additional online
resources for libraries and citizens throughout the state. As North Dakotans
demand that more and more of their information be delivered online, we find
that more online resources are needed. Last year North Dakotans performed
1,440,981 searches using the existing Online Library Resources. North
Dakotans are using the Online Library Resources heavily and are clamoring
for more. Additional online resources that are widely requested include

| health information, national issues in the form of opposing viewpoints (a
great resource for students), test preparation aids (examples include GED,

. SAT, GRE, corrections officer exam), automotive information, and




genealogy information. The expanded testimony in your packets beginning
on page 17 covers this area in more detail.

State Aid to Public Libraries. State Aid to Public Libraries is an
excellent investment in local community services as well as in statewide
services. The additional funding requested will be spent on materials that
will serve local communities as well as citizens statewide through
interlibrary loan; upgrading technology for local community libraries; and
supporting additional service hours. Additional information is available
addressing this area in your expanded testimony on page 13.

Employee salaries and benefits. We fully support the 4 percent
raises for each year and funding of health insurance premiums. This will
help support fair and equitable coﬁpensation_and benefits to our staff, and it
will assist us in recruiting and retaining excellent employees. Additional
comments relating to this area are on page 1 1in the expanded testimony.

I appreciate all of the support you have given to the libraries in the
state. We look forward to meeting with the subcommittee to provide further
information and to review the expanded testimony that has been provided in
your packets.

I will be happy to answer any questions that you have,




AGENCY NAME - North Dakota State Library
Ovarview Presentation to the Houss Appropriztions Committes

January 6, 2008
Funding
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200507

2003-05 Rascommendation
Estimated Change (Variancs)
200305 Expenditures 200507 to 2003-03
Laglslative or Currently Fllled (1) Executive Lagislative
Appropristion FTE Posltions VYarlance Racommendation Appropristions

Saladesandwages. . 2,078,571 2,078,571 0 2,225,929 147,358
Operating experses. 1,141,647 1,141,647 0 1,341,772 200,000
Equipment 40,000 40,000 0] 40,000 0
Capltal assets 0 0 0 0 0
Grants 1,396,807 1,396,807 0 1,552,500 155,693
Total $4.657,025 $4,657.025 0 $5,160,201 $503,176
General fund 3,027,046 3,027,046 0 3,501,626 $474,580
Federal funds 1,538,127 +$1,538,127 0 1,566,723 28,596
Specdial furds 91,852 91,852 0 91,852 0
Total $4,657,025 $4.657.025 0 $5,160,20F  _ $503,176
FTE __ . 28.75 28.75 0 28.75 0

(1} Explanation of Major Funting and FTE Variances for the 2003-05 Legisiative Appropriation to 2003-05 Current Estimates

FTE Federa! and
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2.

Goneral

Fund Teotal
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(2) Explanation of Major Funding and FTE Changes (Variances) for the 200507 Recommendation to 2003-05 Lagislative Appropriations

FTE General Federa! and
. Fund Special Funds Total
t. Online Library Resources -0 $200,000 0 $200, 000
2. State Aid to Public Libraries 0 $155,693 0 $155,693
3. Employee Compensation/Health Ins.0 $147,358 0 $147,358

Summary of Major Goals nndObiocﬂmubdRohdeuformnmWMM!«U&WTBI.M(MMMNW)

. Provide leadership and library development to public, schéol, and special libraries statewide,
rovide access to information for librarians and citizens throughout the state.

liver training and technical assistance to librarians, board members, and citizens.

4 Administer grants to public and school libraries, including state.aid.to public libraries,
Library Vision 2010  (LV2010), and Library Services and Tec nology Act (LSTA).

5 Deliver information and library services in a specialized format to patrons who are vision
impaired or who cannot hold a book.

(Please see attached sheet with related performance measurement data.)




RELATED PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT DATA
FOR GOALS 1-5

LEADERSHIP

Conduct focus groups biannually to retool library services delivered at the local and
statewide level.

Partner with ODIN (Online Dakota Information Network) and attend ODIN quarterly
advisory council meetings to represent 35 small public and school libraries who are
participants through the State Library.

Secure statewide library contracts annually to reduce operating costs and provide services
that are more economically delivered at a statewide level.

Conduct surveys annually and biannually to measure customer satisfaction.

Provide testimony biannually to legislators.

Produce and distribute 6 issues annually of agency newsletter, “Flickertale,”

ACCESS

Deliver interlibrary loan requests with a two-day turnaround time.

Answer requests for information within two days.

Catalog new materials within one week so they are available online to all citizens in the
state.

Inform citizens of access by presenting at 10 booths per year.

Expand access to information by adding 8-10 library’s collections per year to the
statewide online library catalog.

TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE .
Provide timely and updated training to librarians, students, and communities on the use of
online library resources and the statewide online library catalog.

Develop and deliver continuing education workshops annually to librarians and trustees.
To annually provide training scholarships to Master of Library Science candidates.

GRANTS ADMINISTRATION

Award grants annually on a competitive basis according to guidelines as outlined in
LV2010 (Library Vision 2010), LSTA (Library Services and Technology Act), and by
NDLCC (North Dakota Library Coordinating Council).

Monitor grants quarterly for compliance and activity.

Facilitate and administer Gates grants within the required time frame when they are
available (2002, 2003, and 2004).

SPECIALIZED FORMAT

Contract with Prairie Public Radio annually to provide DRIS (Dakota Radio Information
Services) radio reading services daily.

Deliver talking books with a one-day turnaround to patrons who are visually impaired or
who cannot hold a book.

Provide large print books within one day to patrons who cannot read regular print.
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PUBLIC LIBRARY
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JANUARY 2003 through DECEMBER 2003

North Dakota State Library
604 E. BoulevardAvenue - Dept. 250
Bismarck, ND 58505-0800
http:/fndsl.lib.state.nd,us

Population §erved - 30,000 and Over
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F_ARGO PUBLIC LIBRARY 1,686,005
- BIEMARCK VETERANS MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY 1,252,426 &% 45, 388, 21,936 97,739 1,417,489 20.42
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Good afternoon, Chairman Bob Martison and the appropriations committee. I am Kellie

Steffan, and I am Larissa Heil. We are from Velva and we represent the North Dakota
High Schools and the high school students. We are here to inform you about the
wonderful advantages of using the North Dakota State Library databases which the state

library is asking continuing funding for.

The North Dakota State Library website hosts online library resources. These databases
are full of valuable reference materials. The materials include newspapers, magazines,
encyclopedias, and books. They can be accessed quickly and easily. They are also
accurate and up-to-date. This is a great asset for students in North Dakota. We can
quickly view newspapers such as the New York Times, the Washington Post, and the
Chicago Sun-Times. We can also view many informative resources such as Time
Magazine and US News and World Report. These newspapers and magazines would
otherwise be very difficult to find in small town North Dakota. Resources such as these
serve as a great tool for students when writing reports for school. Within the Online
Library Resources there are 19,000 magazines, 81,000 resources, 8000 e-books, and 550

newspapers.

The Online Library Resources are set up so they are very user friendly. Anyone from a
young child in school to a senior citizen can understand how to use it. The first step to
using the resources is to log on to the North Dakota State Library website:
http://ndsLlib.state nd.us. A bar code and password will be issued to you according to the

library nearest you. These items must be entered into the username and password boxes,
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After that, you are entered into the vast databases full of resources. The resource that is
chosen depends on the topic that is being searched for. For example, sixth graders in our
school were beginning to work on their science projects. They used the eLibray
Elementary to search for various things. They typed in what they wanted and did a
search. They brought up many valuable articles and even some great pictures. They could
print it, send it to their email, or even recommend it to a friend. Another great resource is
the Health and Wellness Resource Center. Using this resource you can find out
information about the medical world by using the medical encyclopedia and the drug

finder. Many adults find this very useful.

Much of the research done in schools today is done on the internet. By using the
resources found on the North Dakota State Library website, much of the junk found on
websites such as Google and Yahoo is filtered out. The library needs your funding for
these resources. Libraries can play a very important part in the economic development of
a community---persons looking to move to a new place would like to have the same level
of library resources as where they are leaving. The Online Library Resources are a good
example of what people expect to find in a community. Without your support, many
libraries will not be able to have it because they cannot afford it. These resources are very
expensive but are very important to all of the students at our state’s libraries and schools.
Small schools cannot afford these resources and will be forced to give them up if funding

1s not provided.




Please show your support for the education and needs of today’s students. Libraries and

students need efficient resources to do research. Some schools cannot afford these
resources and are at risk of losing this important tool. Please show the students across the
state that you believe in education and are willing to continue to fund this. Thank you, we

appreciate it.
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Staff

Without qualified, trained, and dedicated staff, none of the before
mentioned services would be possible. The number of lilbrarians retiring or
leaving the profession is exceeding the number of people graduating from
programs of library and information studies. More than 83,000 librarians in
the country are projected to retire between 1990 and 2010, with about half of
the library workforce expected to retire every 20 years. The supply of new
professionals is further reduced by generally low salaries of librarians, the
fact that there are no graduate library programs available in North Dakota,
and the fact that North Dakota state employees have received no salary
increase over the past two years. Consequently, recruiting professional
librarians is a difficult job for the State Library. Because of no graduate
library and information programs in North Dakota, we are forced to recruit
from out-of-state — a costly process. When we are successful in our
recruiting efforts, many stay only two or three years and then move on to
higher salaries in other states — training is also a costly process. The
Harvard Business Review tells us that it costs the average business six to
seven times more to acquire a new customer than it does to retain an existing
one. In my opinion, the same principal applies to recruiting and training

new employees versus retaining existing staff. I cannot emphasize enough




how important it is that we adequately compensate the employees we
already have instead of constantly recruiting and training new ones.
State Aid to Public Libraries

Rural and small town libraries, those serving fewer than 25,000
people, make up 80 percent of all public library systems in the United States.
In North Dakota, rural and small town libraries make up 96 percent of all
public libraries. Public libraries in North Dakota provide an array of
services similar to their larger counterparts, but they do so with fewer staff
and often with modest budgets. In most cases, small libraries develop and
maintain collections that include books, magazines, and audio/visual
materials. They answer reference questions and/or help patrons find their
own information, and they provide programming for their patrons--
especially children. In more recent years, they offer their patrons access to
computers and the Internet. Seventy-seven percent of North Dakota’s public
libraries offer Internet access to their comﬁuniW and to tourists. Public
libraries provide North Dakotans with accurate and reliable information
through the use of books, magazines, audio/video materials, and electronic
library resources.

The public library is the place in all communities that is a primary

resource for those seeking employment, considering a career change, and
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seeking information. North Dakotans visited their public libraries over
2,100,000 times in 2003. Information literacy is critical to success in
today’s job market. Public libraries te:ach citizens how to critically evaluate
information. Information smart citizens use the latest and best information
to develop sound goals. They know when a book may be more helpful than
a computer. They have learned from librarians how to find, evaluate, and
use information in all forms. Information smart people know how to find
quality information that will help them through family, medical, or job
crises. According to one study, 70 percent of health and medical
information found on the Internet is wrong or misleading. Today’s
librarians can help patrons find the best source of information, whether it’s
online or in a book or pamphlet. In order to assist patrons to find accurate
and reliable information, public libraries must have the financial resources to
either acquire or have access to the best sources of information.

Helping businesses is the library’s role in community economic
development. Economic development is the growth of business in a variety
of ways. It can include activities to create wealth, generate rising real
income, and increase employment. Without even realizing it, libraries have
participated in these activities for decades with little fanfare. Economic

development, like charity, begins at home. North Dakota communities are




making efforts at economic development.i{n a knowledge-based economy,

educated and skilled people provide the principle competitive edge. Those
people are not simply reporting to work each day and doing what is laid out
for them. Instead they are asking why, questioning procedures, and
developing new methods. Change requires information that public libraries
can supply, and having information available and getting it to those who
need it are challenges librarians face. By strengthening our public libraries,
North Dakota can be in a stronger position to attract and grow in offering the
highest value location for businesses.

The public library is actually one of the few municipal centers that
returns money to the local economy. It does this in several ways. The
library is often one of the few employers that hires students. Secondly, the
library provides an opportunity for citizens to learn how to better earn a
living. Most owners of a small business have, at one time or another, used
the library to learn about a product or service that they might be able to sell
or offer. Business reference services in libraries provide a valuable resource
to business people and other professionals4In recent years, as the
office/home business has proliferated, the library has become a place where
people who cannot afford to rent office space or set up a home office

conduct their work. The library offers work space. It provides access to
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office equipment, computers, photocopiers, and other resources. This is
really nothing new. What is new is the number of people who view the
library as their office. For a start-up, cash-strapped entrepreneur, the public
library becomes the first step toward economic success.

Why should libraries get scarce tax dollars, when there are such needs
for health care, criminal justice, jobs, police, and fire protection? Libraries
are part of the solution to many of these problems. Libraries help children
and adults become liberated, productive citizens. They provide after school
and other programs for children, adult literacy classes, job information
centers, books, magazines, online library resources, and the expertise to
assist people of all ages who use these resources to lead productive,
satisfying lives.

v%We are requesting that you support Governor Hoeven’s budget item
that provides an increase of $155,693 for state aid to public libraries. This
will be the first increase in state aid to public libraries since the 1991/1993
biennium. These funds would strengthen North Dakota’s public libraries as
they work to strengthen North Dakota to compete in the expanding global

market.
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January 10, 2005

" To: HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS, ' ' IN SUPPORT OF HB 1013

EDUCATION & ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION STATE LIBRARY PORTION

By TOM JONES, DIRECTOR
‘BISMARCK PUBLIC LIBRARY
Phi 222 -6403  tjones@mail.infolynx.org -

Chairman Martinson, ‘
Members of the Subcornmittee:
' p7 section 10 -

I speak in favor.of fundlng State Ald for Public Libraries (NDCC54-24. 2) (p5, line 14) and urge

- -your support at the level included in the Governor’s budget. This state aid formula was first
- 1instituted by the 1979 Legislature and then funded at 1 million dollars. We are very pleased to

see it funded agaln at the 1 mllhon dollar level.

Public lerary state ald fundlng has been eroding in actual dollars since 1979. Inflation during
this time has more than doubled. The cost of new books also has more than doubled, and the
number being pubhshed has exploded. Then we talked 0f 40,000-50,000 t1tles/year today, more
than 150,000 are being: published. And we have all the added néeds (and expenses) for a variety

" of forrnats regular print, large prmt audio books, e—books CDs; VHS, and DVDs ete.

Public hbranes rlde the tide of local tax fortunes as do schools and other commumty support

‘services. Bismarck Public Library, for example, is supported about $25/capita from all sources;

Burleigh County services is about $12/capita. The national average for public libraries is now
in excess of $32 per capita. Therefore, STATE AID DOLLARS DO MAKE A REAL
DIFFERENCE .

Some other key pomts :
. Only about 10% of prlnted 1nf0rmatlon is available on the Internet
* In order to share resources via interlibrary loan within state, at least one
' llbrary in the state needs to purchase the material ; with more than 150,000
titles being publlshed Bismarck PL is able to acquire only around 11,000,
. _Public libraries are very well used; last year our book circulation alone was
up more than 3%. Internet, computer usage, up more than 20%.
e Public libraries offer access for persons without computers at home or
office; we regularly serve tourists and visitors addlng to the posmve ND
impression. :

THANK YOU FOR CONSIDERATION.

WWW, blsmarckhbrary org
Bismarck Veterans Memorial Public Library

Telephone: (701) 222-6410 ¢ Fax: (701} 221-6854 » TDD: {701} 221-6848




TESTIMONY ON HB 1013

SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
March 3, 2005

Doris Ott, State Librarian

North Dakota State Library

328-2492

Mister Chairman and Members of the Committee:

My name is Doris Ott and I am State Librarian of North Dakota. I am
here today in support of HB 1013, the 2005-2007 appropriation for the North
Dakota State Library. The North Dakota State Library is a service agency
for citizens and all types of libraries. Our product is access to information.
We currently serve 90 public libraries, 500 school libraries, state
government, and North Dakota citizens. We are an advisor to libraries and
local government, a facilitator and coordinator for statewide services and
new ideas, and a catalyst for the use of new téchnology in the delivery of
information. The proposed executive budget recommendation maintains
State Library services including funds to continue the Library Vision 2010
grant program; and includes funding for additional online resources and an
18 percent increase in State Aid to Public Libraries.

Today, I have three goals: (1) to impress upon you how important

libraries are to the educational process and the economic development of




North Dakota communities; (2) to pique your interest in library issues; and
(3) to inform you about the return you will receive on the dollars you invest
in libraries.

Even at a time when books can be ordered online relatively cheaply,
information can be accessed through the Internet, and many bookstores
function as libraries with cafes, libraries maintain an important role in the
citizen’s daily life in their community.

Traditionally, library patrons have come to the library looking for
knowledge (or at least information), and looking for guidance in their
searches by librarians who knew the secrets of traditional knowledge
organization. The World Wide Web has changed the way the library works.
While print materials are still the core of most reading ;:ollections, print
resources are quickly becoming less used for ready-reference work or
scientific work.

What all of this means is that for many patrons, there is a perception
that there is no longer any really compelling reason to visit the library in
person, and that is a fundamental change that is affecting the traditional
model of library service. None of this means that people don’t need the
library and that they don’t use it — if you look at all modes of access, you’ll

find that library resources are getting more use than ever. A study




conducted by the Urban Libraries Council shows that 75.2 percent of

Internet users also use the library, and 60.3 percent of library users also use
the Internet. Browsing library stacks is still regarded as an important way to
get information by three-fifths of college students. College students use
hard copy and electronic sources in nearly equal proportions.

But gate count and physical circulation statistics are no longer the best
ways to measure library use. The library’s role as a building full of books
and magazines, that patrons visit physically so they can fill their minds and
index cards and tote bags, is being replaced by a new role: the library is
now, and will increasingly be in the future, a portal that authenticated users
pass through so they can get to information that is held and administered
elsewhere. Their status as officially-recognized patrons of the library gives
them access to more and higher-quality information than they could get
otherwise. In the eyes of our patrons, one of the beautiful things about this
new arrangement is that they don’t necessarily have to be physically present
in the library in order to get the information they need.

This adds the role of a broker to libraries as well as a physical
distributor and central access point. Lots and lots of patrons now take
advantage of remote access. This type of service is being delivered in most

_parts of the country,




There remains a profound gap between the knowledge and skills most
students learn in school and the knowledge and skills they need in typical
21¥ century communities and workplaces. Successful businesses are
looking for employees who can adapt to changing needs, juggle multiple
responsibilities, and make decisions on their own. According to Federal
Reserve Board Chairman Alan Greenspan, “Workers in many occupations
are being asked to strengthen their cognitive skills; basic credentials, by
themselves, are not enough to ensure success in the workplace. Workers
must be equipped not simply with technical know-how but also with the
ability to create, analyze, and transform information and to interact
effectively with others. Moreover, that learning will increasingly be a “life-
long activity.”

If North Dakota communities hope to produce globally competitive
citizens and/or attract people and businesses to their cities, North Dakota
needs to provide high quality library services so that the skills listed by Alan
Greenspan can be attained. |

Librarians have always been known for their ability to help patrons
locate obscure facts, gather relevant articles, or just find another book you’ll
enjoy. Given the enormity and disorganization of the World Wide Web and

the low quality of so much that it offers, librarians have tended to see that




part of their jobs as becoming increasingly, not decreasingly, important.

Even a casual observer of the world today realizes that human knowledge is
increasing at an explosive rate. It is believed that human knowledge is now
doubling every two to four years. As this knowledge is published or
distributed on computer networks, additional pressure is placed on North
Dakota libraries to either purchase it or provide their communities with
expanded access and delivery services. Yet the cost of purchasing or

providing information is rising at rates far in excess of the rate of inflation.
Services In State Library Budget

We are asking that you continue to support the base budget of the
North Dakota State Library. Let me highlight some of the services included
in the base budget.

Leadership and Library Development

The State Library’s Vision Statemént “Leading the way in
information opportunities,” and the first of our four goals “Serve as a leader
in the library and information field,” help define our role in providing
leadership and information opportunities in North Dakota. We partner with
many library and information organizations to extend, improve, and develop
information opportunities to citizens and librarians throughout the state. Our

partnership with the Online Dakota Information Network (ODIN), the
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Central Dakota Coope?ating Libraries (CDCL), and the North Central

Library Authority has resulted in adding thirty-five libraries to the statewide
online library catalog, many using the funds provided by Library Vision
2010. We have developed strong agreements with academic, school, public,
and special libraries to loan materials to any citizen who asks for
information. We work closely with the North Dakota Library Coordinating
Council (NDLCC) in developing quality grant opportunities for school and
public libraries.

We cooperate with the North Dakota Library Association (NDLA) in
providing continuing education opportunities to librarians. We have
regional and national partnerships with the American Library Association
(ALA) and the Mountain Plains Library Association (MPLA) to develop
continuing educational opportunities for librarians. We partner with the ND
Information Technology Department (ITD) to provide public libraries access
to the Intemet through the North Dakota Statewide Technology Access for
Government and Education network (STAGERnet), and with filtering
software.

We provide workshops and contiﬁuing education opportunities for
librarians, trustees, teachers, and educators in online access, planning,

marketing, and library skills. These are delivered in multiple locations




throughout the state. Our professional library staff provides technical

assistance to librarians in all areas of librarianship, including becoming
automated, reference, cataloging, marketing, funding, personnel, and
information technology.
Reference and Interlibrary Loan Services

Coordinating the sharing of books and other library material is an
important and well-used service of the State Library. The provision of
library material has been and continues to be a vital service in resource-poor
libraries and towns. In addition to providing material, the State Library’s
critical role is to ensure that materials, whether located in the state or out-of-
state, are accessible to every North Dakotan. Technology assists in this
process. The development of services, including the addition of records to
the statewide catalog, the availability of online resources such as full-text
magazines, newspapers, and reference sources, and connectivity of service
via the Internet, is making it more feasible and economical for libraries to
request directly from the library that owns the material or from online
resources. In working with the library community to deliver Library Vision
2010 services, direct borrowing continues to be facilitated by the State

Library and contributing libraries.




A North Dakota teacher said it well, “It gives us as teachers any

material we need through the State Library.” The interlibrary loan services
of the State Library provide all teachers, as well as all North Dakota citizens,
with access to virtually “any material they need.” Items not owned by the
State Library are borrowed from other North Dakota libraries or from out-of-
state libraries.

The North Dakota State Library processed 39,000 reference and
interlibrary loan requests last year.
Training and Technical Assistance

Technology is a valuable tool; knowledge of its uses is tmperative for
the delivery of current and accurate information. The State Library has
developed its staffing to reflect its commitment to provide excellent
reference service and training opportunities to the librarians and citizens of
the state. Providing library education and training opportunities remain a
high priority. We currently have ten professional librarians that assist in
local training. Training sessions are delivered by the staff of the North
Dakota State Library to staff and students at North Dakota schools, North
Dakota librarians, and North Dakota state employees,

I’d like to share with you a quote from a school that was a recipient of

the State Library’s training program. “Our students have been able to do




much of their research at home using the online access to materials from
other libraries and the Online Library Resources. I know that they, in turn,
have taught their parents how to use the system to find information they may
want.”
Services to State Agencies

The publications of state agencies are an important source of
information that document the history of state government and the state as a
whole. The State Library’s State Document Depository Program ensures
that publications intended for the citizens of the state are collected and
cataloged, and that catalog is made accessible on the Internet. Since many
state documents are now being published only in electronic form, the State
Library is retrieving, storing, and cataloging the electronic documents. The
catalog record of each document contains a link that enables citizens to view
the entire document. The State Library has also worked with state agencies,
such as the Water Commission and the Prevention Resource Center, to have
their internal collections cataloged and maintained by the State Library to
provide accessibility of their information and materials to all North Dakota

citizens.




Disability Services

Senior citizens are an important and fast growing segment of the
state’s population and the trend continues. The Disability Services Program
provides talking books to over 2,000 vision or learning impaired residents
and circulates over 68,000 talking books a year. The Dakota Radio
Information Service, serving 475 people, provides local news, senior center
activities, and lunch menus, as well as obituaries and grocery ads, which are
broadcast daily and allow citizens with disabilities to remain attached to
normal life. These services provide an invaluable service to the vision
impaired by acting as their lifeline to the community. This program is run
with the assistance of volunteers providing over five thousand hours of
service per year. Plans include increasing outreach activities to further
develop an awareness of and participation in this service.

Library Vision 2010 Grants

How should North Dakota libraries look by the year 2010? That is a
question librarians asked themselves as they updated Library Vision 2004.
The top priority of Library Vision 2010 continues to be to connect public,
school, academic, and special libraries to the state’s library catalog. This
project provides an automated catalog, circulation, and interlibrary loan

capability to participating libraries. The statewide catalog 1s available to all
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North Dakota citizens seven days a week and twenty-fouf hours per day.
The plan is working and it has had a positive impact on library services and
citizen’s lives. Library Vision 2010 has also provided state funds to school
and public libraries for Internet access grants. Library Vision 2010 is being
used to add the records of individual libraries to the statewide library
catalog. This means thousands of additional informational items have been
made available to every citizen, either from a library or through their
computer. Attachment A lists the grant awards that have been made
utilizing Library Vision 2010 funds.

I’d like to share a quote with you from a school-public library that
became part of the statewide library catalog in 2000. “Our community is so
small, that many people who would go to the library already did. Where I
think we have increased traffic is from people going through town. We are
situated right on the Canadian border. Between people going through the
border and increased traffic due to Homeland Security, we have many
people using our library who wouldn’t have used it before; mainly because
we are technologically up-to-date. Based on a count kept by the city library,
use has increased-about 25 percent and use during the school day by students
has increased about 150 percent simply because they can use the technology

to search for materials.”




Staff

Without qualified, trained, and dedicated staff, none of the before
mentioned services would be possible. The number of librarians retiring or
leaving the profession is exceeding the number of people graduating from
programs of library and information studies. More than 83,000 ltbrarians in
the country are projected to retire between 1990 and 2010, with about half of
the library workforce expected to retire every 20 years. The supply of new
professionals is further reduced by generally low salaries of librarians, the
fact that there are no graduate library programs available in North Dakota,
and the fact that North Dakota state employees have received no salary
increase over the past two years. Consequently, recruiting professional
librarians is a difficult job for the State Library. When we are successful in
our recruiting efforts, many stay only two or three years and then move on to
higher salaries in other states — training is also a costly process.

The Harvard Business Review tells us that it costs the average
business six to seven times more to acquire a new customer than it does to
retain an existing one. In my opinion, the same principle applies to
recruiting and training new employees versus retaining existing staff.

Stephen R. Covey in The 7 Habits of Highly Effective People says,

“The Seven Habits are habits of effectiveness. Because they are based on
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principles, they bring the maximum long-term beneficial results possible.”
He uses Aesop’s fable “The Goose and the Golden Egg” as an example.
“The Goose and the Golden Egg” is about a poor farmer who finds that his
goose is laying golden eggs. Every morning the farmer gathers one golden
egg from the goose and gradually becomes fabulously wealthy. As he grows
rich, however, he grows impatient. In an attempt to get all the golden eggs
in the goose at once, he cuts off its head and reaches inside, only to find
nothing. Like the farmer we often emphasize short-term results (golden
eggs) at the expense of long-term prosperity (the goose). If you forget to
feed the golden goose, it stops producing golden eggs.

I cannot emphasize enough how important it is that we adequately
compensate the employees we already have. If North Dakota plans to
produce golden eggs, the goose needs to be fed.

State Aid to Public Libraries

Rural and small town libraries, those serving fewer than 25,000
people, make up 80 percent of all public library systems in the United States.
In North Dakota, rural and small town libraries make up 96 percent of all
public libraries. Public libraries in North Dakota provide an array of
services similar to their larger counterparts, but they do so with fewer staff

and often with modest budgets. In most cases, small libraries develop and
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maintain collections that include books, magazines, and audio/visual
materials. They answer reference questions and/or help patrons find their
own information, and they provide programming for their patrons--
especially children. In more recent years, they offer their patrons access to
computers and the Internet. Seventy-seven percent of North Dakota’s public
libraries offer Internet access to their community and to tourists. Public
libraries provide North Dakotans with accurate and reliable informa\tion
through the use of books, magazines, audio/video materials, and electronic
library resources.

Seattle’s “Starbucks on every comer” idea is successful because
neighbors want a place to meet. Likewise, public libraries provide persons
in the community with a place to gather and visit with their neighbors. The
public library is the place in all communities that is a primary resource for
those seeking employment, considering a career change, and seeking
information. North Dakotans visited their public libraries over 2,100,000
times in 2003. Information literacy is critical to success in today’s job
market. Public libraries teach citizens how to critically evaluate
information. Information smart citizens use the latest and best information
to develop sound goals. They know when a book may be more helpful than

a computer. They have learned from librarians how to find, evaluate, and
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use information in all forms. Information smart people know how to find
quality information that will help them through family, medical, or job
crises. According to one study, 70 percent of health and medical
information found on the Internet is wrong or misieading. Today’s
librarians can help patrons find the best source of information, whether it’s
online or in a book or pamphlet. In order to assist patrons with finding
accurate and reliable information, public libraries must have the financial
resources to either acquire or have access to the best sources of information.
Helping businesses is the library’s role in community economic
development. Economic development is the growth of business in a variety
of ways. It can include activities to create wealth, generate rising real
income, and increase employment. Without even realizing it, libraries have
participated in these activities for decades with little fanfare. Economic
development, like charity, begins at home. North Dakota communities are
making efforts at economic development. In a knowledge-based economy,
educated and skilled people provide the principle competitive edge. Those
people are not simply reporting to work each day and doing what is laid out
for them. Instead they are asking why, questioning procedures, and
developing new methods. Change requires information that public libraries

can supply, and having information available and getting it to those who
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need it are challenges librarians face. By strengthening our public libraries,
North Dakota can be in a stronger position to attract and grow in offering the
highest value location for businesses.

The public library is actually one of the few rﬁunicipal centers that
returns money to the local economy. It does this in several ways. The
library is often one of the few employers that hires students. Secondly, the
library provides an opportunity for citizens to learn how to better earn a
living. Most owners of a small business have, at one time or another, used
the library to learn about a product or service that they might be able to sell
or offer. Business reference services in libraries provide a valuable resource
to business people and other professionals. In recent years, as the
office/home business has proliferated, the library has become a place where
people who cannot afford to rent office space or set up a home office
conduct their work. The library offers work space. It provides access to
office equipment, computers, photocopiers, and other resources. This 1s
really nothing new. What is new is the number of people who view the
library as their office. For a start-up, cash-strapped entrepreneur, the public
library becomes the first step toward economic success.

Why should libraries get scarce tax dollars, when there are such needs

for health care, criminal justice, jobs, police, and fire protection? Libraries




are part of the solution to many of these problems. Libraries help children
and adults become liberated, productive citizens. They provide after school
and other programs for children, adult literacy classes, job information
centers, books, magazines, online library resources, and the expertise to
assist people of all ages who use these resources to lead productive,
satisfying lives.

We are requesting that you support Governor Hoeven’s budget item
that provides an increase of $155,693 for state aid to public libraries. This
will be the first increase in state aid to public libraries since the 1991/1993
biennium. These funds would strengthen North Dakota’s public libraries as
they work to strengthen North Dakota to compete in the expanding global
market.

The public library has been called “one of the seven sustainable
wonders of the world.” The written wisdom of the world is at the fingertips
for anyone with a library card. (See Attachment B.)

Online Magazines, Newspapers, and Reference Services

For democracy to flourish, citizens need free and open access to

information. In today’s digital age, this includes access to information

online. In the early days of the Internet, new technologies promised exactly

that — abundant open access to an infinite array of resources. However,




much online content is now restricted — treated as private rather than
common property.

The problem, as many librarians have found, is that patrons will often
happily settle for mediocre or marginally relevant information if it can be
foun.d in a quick and intuitive way (and without asking a librarian) rather
than to go to the effort that may be required to sift high-quality information
from the chaff. The answer to this problem is probably not to be found in
educating patrons. Instead, what librarians are really doing is putting our
expertise to work making it so that our patrons can find high-quality
information without having to ask for help.

The North Dakota State Library is requesting $200,000 general fund
money to support additional online resources for libraries and citizens
throughout the state. As North Dakotans demand that more and more of
their information be delivered online, we find that more Online Library
Resources are needed. Presently, participating North Dakota libraries are
purchasing and financing three online packages — Gale Group (resources for
children), EBSCO (magazines, journals, and reference sources), and
ProQuest (newspapers). Through these three packages, librarians, students,
and individual citizens have direct, online access via the Internet to

thousands of magazines, newspapers, and reference sources. Last year




North Dakotans performed 1,440,981 searches using the existing Online
Library Resources. North Dakotans are using the Online Library Resources
heavily and are clamoring for more; especially for resources that cover
specific subjects such as health, testing, literature, etc.

Why do we need Online Library Resources?

1. There is a connection between what education is trying to do and
whaf libraries are doing. The North Dakota Online Library Resources
contract includes providing these resources to schools. According to a
survey commissioned by the Ohio Educational Library Media Association,
99.4 percent of students in grades 3 to 12 believe school libraries and their
services help them become better learners; 88.5 percent said the school
library helps them get better grades on projects and assignments; 74.7
percent said it helps them with homework; and 92.4 percent said computers
in the media center help improve their overall acaderr;ic work. Qur schools
could not begin to individually purchase the resources that are available to
them by participating in the joint purchasing venture used to purchase the
Online Library Resources.

2. These online resources are indexed so desired information can be
located in a matter of minutes. [ocating the information on the Internet is

more time consuming because you need to search individual Web sites. The

19




online resources save time, are accurate, and can be accessed twenty-four
hours per day, seven days a week from any computer with Internet access.

3. North Dakota has invested heavily in its technology infrastructure.
Online Library Resources provide the “content” for our technology
infrastructure.

4. Accuracy of information is vital and is guaranteed because editors
check information for accuracy.

5. There is a great economy of scale if the Online Library Resources
are purchased via a statewide contract. Consequently, we are requesting
$200,000 to purchase additional online resources that will be delivered to
every North Dakota citizen that wishes to use them. The Online Library
Resources are used by citizens, students, faculty, and librarians. By using
state dollars, it “levels the playing field” — it is a step toward diminishing the
digital divide.

Libranians want patrons to use our services, to drive us crazy with
questions, to access our Online Library Resources and check out our
materials, and keep us busy from morning to night, and even better, to be
able to keep accessing and using our services after we have locked up the

building and gone home.




We ask that you support the $200,000 in the State Library optional
budget that would pay for the additional Online Library Resources.

I want to emphasize the need to appropriate new money for the online
resources ($200,000) and additional State Aid to Public Libraries
($155,693). Taking dollars from existing library services and grants would
weaken or destroy them. It might also jeopardize the cooperation that
allowed library services to develop so well in the last several years.
Appreciation for Support

Through the budget process, we have the opportunity to think about
how we do our work and how we deliver services to the citizens of our state.
The goal is more than determining the right amount to spend, it is ensuring
that money is spent on the right priorities and that we are achieving desired
outcomes. We evaluate what is being spent, measure the results of that
spending, and establish clear statewide priorities for allocating taxpayer
dollars. We could ratchet down all spending, but that would only weaken
programs, lowering services and performance everywhere.

As you deliberate, know that in order to keep a strong educational
system or be able to attract economic development to our communities, we
need a strong library infrastucture to add content to our technology

infrastructure.




We live in an information-based economy. Libraries are the
information providers. If we are to have globally competitive citizens,
libraries need to be funded in such a way that they can keep pace with
inflation and new technologies. It is the connection of people to knowledge
that keeps us all going, despite economic ups and downs.

Thank you for the support you have given to the State Library in the
past and for your consideration today. I would be pleased to answer any

questions.




Attachment A

Library Vision 2010 Grants Awarded

. Biennium 2003-2005

Technology
Beulah Public School Libraries $4,800
Public access computers

Casselton Public Library $1,126
Public access computers

Clara Lincoln Phelan Memorial Library $5,000
Add a computer and upgrade a computer

Divide County Public Library $1,647
Two new computers and a printer for public access

Dunseith High School $2,000
Upgrade five computers for public access

Hettinger Public School Library $5,000
Seven new computers for public access

Leeds Public School District $5,000
Public access computers

. Milnor Public School $4,302
Public access computers

Walhalla Public School $4,825
Public access computers

Participate in the Statewide Online Library Catalog
Beulah Public Schoo! Libraries $27,702
Cavalier Public School Library $33,445
Rugby - Heart of America Library $24,655
Larimore Public School Library $13,469
Minot Public Schools — 7 Elementary Libraries $94,250
Underwood Public Library $7,522

SiteSearch Connection $2,757

Total for 2003-2005 Biennium $237,500
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FROM: Lila Pedersen
Chair, North Dakota Library Coordinating Council
Director, UND Library of the Health Sciences

HB1013 - Testimony before the North Dakota Senate
March 3, 2005 -

| would like to concentrate my comments on advocating for full funding of $200,000 for online
resources, as proposed in Governor's Hoeven’s supplemental budget.

As chair of the North Dakota Library Coordinating Council, | have witnessed the satisfaction of
librarians across the state as their library users have benefited from the shared online catalog,
the grants under the Library Vision 2010 program that have enabled them to upgrade
technology, and the electronic resources that have been in place for the past several years.

The offering of full-text materials in electronic format to users of school, public and academic
libraries across North Dakota at this time is minimal. States such as Ohio and Minnesota have
for several years funded electronic indexes, magazines and books for their residents.

From the point of view of education and the future of North Dakota, investing in online resources
will ensure that students grow up having access to high-quality information, well beyond what
can be found in a search on Google. Students entering our colleges also will have developed
the skills to search out this information. And as adults, they will be well-informed citizens.

The paramount benefit to funding by the state of online magazines, indexes, books, and
reference books, is that EVERYONE will have equal access. Children and adults in small towns
and rural areas, which cannot support a full range of expensive library resources, either in print
or electronic format, will not be excluded from access to high-quality information. They will have
the same opportunity to obtain reliable and in-depth information as those people in the larger
metropolitan areas.

| urge you to help the citizens of North Dakota be informed citizens of the twenty-first century.




~ .
d

»

i

®

Testimony of Charles Pace Relating to State Aid to Libraries

Honorable Members of the Committee and Ladies and Gentleman,

Thank you for giving me this opportunity to speak to you regarding the
importance of state aid to libraries. I know you have many issues before you
so I will strive to be brief. My purpose today is to support the Governor’s
proposed budget which includes an increase of $155,693 in direct state
assistance to libraries. As I’'m sure you know many of the smaller libraries
across the state receive a significant portion of their total funding in this way
and even for those who don’t every increase in funding is a boon which
allows us to more effectively serve the citizens of North Dakota.

The greatest asset of any state or community is its people. The additional
funding being proposed by the Governor will allow us to put more than 7700
books in the hands of children and adults across the state. A well read, well-
educated populace is essential to the maintenance of our way of life and our
democratic system of government. Increased state aid funds will help
strengthen early childhood education and literacy programs throughout
North Dakota.

Most of us would agree that public libraries are of great benetfit to our
communities and enhance and strengthen our quality of life. However, there
is another way of looking at the issue of library funding and that is in terms
of its economic development impact. In my own experience I have seen
numerous instances of individuals using the public library to help develop a
business plan and launch their own company. I have also seen many people
use both print and online resources to help them in their job search. I can
think of at least three occasions upon which we had regular patrons who
came into the library to conduct a job search. After a while they quit coming
in so often and we then found out it was because they had found full-time
employment using the resources of the public library.

A study conducted a few years ago by Glen Holt (former director of the St.
Louis Public Library) indicated that on average for every dollar of public
funds invested in the library eleven dollars in both direct and indirect
benefits are returned to the community. Investment in libraries pays off; it
pays off in a better educated citizenry, in the incubation of small business, in
helping people find jobs, and in a better quality of life. In some cases it pays
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off in direct investment as well. Recently, Kansas City Missouri opened a
new main library downtown. Even before this building opened to the public
it had already generated more than $18 million in adjacent residential and

retail development.

Therefore I urge the Honorable members of this committee to support the
budget increase in state aid requested by Governor Hoeven. Thank you again
for your time and I wish you all a very smooth-running and productive

legislative session.

Charles Pace
Director :
Fargo Public Library




BISMARCK |- March 3, 2005

PUBLIC 515 North Fifth Street
LIBRARY Bismarck, North Dakota 58501- 4081

To: SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COM:MITTEE IN SUPPORT OF HB 1013

STATE LIBRARY PORTION

By: TOM JONES, IRECTOR - - e o
BISMARCK PUBLIC LIBRARY .
‘Ph: 222-6403 t.jones@mail.infolynx.org

" Chairman Holmberg, | '
- Members of the Committee:

' - .- p7,section 11
I speak in favor of fundmg State A1d for Public Libraries (NDCC54-24. 2) (05, line 12) and urge . -
your support at the level included in the Goveinor’s budget. This state aid formula was first

. instituted by the 1979 Leglslature and then funded at 1 m1lhon dollars We are very pleased to - '
" see 1t funded agam at the 1 million dollar level.

“Pubhc lerary state atd ﬁmdlng has becn erodmg in actual dollars since 1979. Inﬂatwn during.

this time has more than doubled. The cost of new books also has more than doubled, and the "
number being published has exploded. Then we talked of 40,000-50,000 titles/year; today, more
than 150,000 are being published. And we have all the added needs (and expenses) for a variety

.of formats: regular print, large print, audlo books; e-books, CDs, VHS, and DVDs; etc.

.Publlc libraries nde the tide of local tax fortunes, as do schools and other commumty support
. services. Bismarck Public Library, for example, is supported about $25/cap1ta from all sources;

Burleigh County provides abeut $12/capita. The national average for publlc llbrarles is now
in excess of $32 per capita. Therefore, STATE AID DOLLARS DO MAKE A REAL
DIFFERENCE

Some other key points:

¢  Only about 10% of prmted mformatlon is'available on the Internet;

* ' In order to share resources via interlibrary loan within state, at least one
library in the state needs to purchase the material ; with more than 150,000
titles being published; Bismarck PL is able to acquire only around 14,000

.(all of our State Aid dollars assist with purchase of new materials);

e Public libraries are very well used; last year our book circulation alone was
up more than 10%. Internet, computer usage, up more than 15%.

e Public libraries offer access for persons without computers at home or
office; we regularly sérve tourists and visitors adding to the positive ND
impression. :

THANK YOU FOR CONSIDERATION.
wwwbismarcklibrary.org

Bismarck Veterans Memorial Public Library
Telephone: {701) 222-6410 * Fax: {701| 221-6854 « TDD: {701} 221-6848 -

I
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TO: Senate Appropriations Committee ,
FROM: Marlene Anderson | L e
AFFILIATION: North Dakota Library Association (NDLA) . //7e™

BILL & POSITION: HB 1013 - in Favor -7

DATE: March 3, 2005

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee:

My name is Marlene Anderson. | am President of the North Dakota Library
Association (NDLA) and a practicing librarian.

This is my written testimony in favor of HB 1013, a bill for an act to provide an
appropriation to defray expenses of the Department of Public instruction, the
School for the Deaf, North Dakota Vision Services — School for the Blind, and the
State Library. '

My particular interest is in supporting the servic_:és and programs offered by the
North Dakota State Library. '

As outlined in its goals and vision and mission statements, the State Library
. takes a lead role in providing services in our mostly rural state:

« Vision Statement: Leading the way in information opportunities
» Mission Statement: Provide access to information for North Dakota
e Goals:

o Serve as a leader in the library and information field

o Develop access to information

o Promote and advocate library awareness

o Provide library and information services statewide

The State Library is an essential link in meeting the information needs of alf
citizens of North Dakota. Citizens living in towns and counties that lack public
libraries are especially reliant on the State Library. Among the many services it

provides are:

« Document delivery and reference services to put information into the
hands of users whether or not their home library owns or subscribes to
particular resources. Some 39,000 interlibrary loan and reference
requests are handled by the State Library each year. Requests come
from people from all walks of life, e.g., elementary, secondary, and
college students working on their educational programs; individuals
needing information about health concerns; business owners and
entrepreneurs seeking information to develop sound business plans,
devise marketing strategies, etc.; and farmers and ranchers who need
information on things like pest control, specialty crops, and animal heaith.




State Document Depository Program to preserve and retain
documents published by North Dakota state agencies.

State Aid to Public Libraries to help local libraries offer resources and
services (e.g., Internet access) to their citizens. 82% of the 90 public
libraries in North Dakota offer internet access to the general public.

Online Library Resources to provide access (usually full-text) to
thousands of magazines, newspapers, and reference materials.
Although these materials are online, they should not be confused with
free Internet resources. Publishers do not give this kind of information
away so libraries subscribe to databases on behalf of their users. In
2003, North Dakota citizens used these online resources to perform
1,770,735 searches for information.

Disability Services to provide information to citizens with disabilities.
67,134 Talking Books were sent to print-impaired North Dakotans in
2003.

Statewide Cataloging Services to help smalier school and public
libraries add their holdings to ODIN {Oniine Dakota Information Network)

MINITEX contract to purchase access to items owned by Minnesota and
South Dakota libraries, provide staff training, and provide group
purchasing services.

| believe that one of the reasons our state and nation are strong and enjoy a high
standard of living is because we recognize that an educated, literate society is
essential in a free society. Libraries play a key role in creating and maintaining
an educated, literate populace by providing information and services to all
citizens. :

Your vote in support of HB1013 to fully fund the North Dakota State Library S
budget request is needed to enable the State lerary to fulfill its vision, mission,
and goals.
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for House Appropriations
January 10, 2005

__Department 253 - North Dakota Vision Services - School for the Blind

"-Iouse Bill No. 1013

FTE Positions General Fund

2005-07 Executive Budget ' 26.95
2003-05 Legislative Appropriations - 27.00
Increase (Decrease) (0.05)

Agency Funding

Millions

$3.00 , _ 29.50
$2.50 $2.50 29.00
20 - .
$2.00 28.50
$1.50 28.00
$1.00 27.50
$0.50 - 27.00
$0.00 _ 26.50
1999-2001 2001-03 2003-05 2005-07 1
Executive
Budget

B General Fund BB Special Funds

Executive Budget Highlights

. Deletes .05 FTE position not requested by the agency

. Provides funding to fund the agency's teachers according to the
2005-07 salary schedule )

- Provides additional salaries and wages funding for a .45 FTE braille
instructor position

. Increases operating expenses to provide funding for ConnectND
charges

5. Reduces funding for operating expenses -

6. Removes capital assets funding provided in the 2003-05 biennium

. Provides capital assets funding for the 2005-07 biennium, including

$_1 5,090_ to .replace carpet and roof cooling unit, $42,380 to replace
air-conditioning for the second fioor of the south wing unit, and $10,000
to purchase a refreshable braille display ’

Other Funds Total
$2,503,495 $845,535 $3,349,030
2,089,825 1,167,383 3,257,208
$413,670 ($321,848) $91,822

FTE Positions

999-2001 2001-03'

General Fund
$131,541
$59,710
$5.5;53

$120,349

. $42,380

_ Major Related Legislation
At this time, no major legislation has been introduced affecting this agency.

Z_wﬁ

2003-05  2005-07

Executive
Budget
Other Funds Total

: " $0
$131,541
$59,710
$3,123 © $8,676
($229,402) - ($100,053)
($18,233) ($18,233)
. $25000 $67,470
-——-—’f.—h
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Overview Presentation
to the House Appropriations Committee
January 6, 2005
0«600] For '\”\\"-6 By
Carmen Grove Suminski, Superintendent
North Dakota Vision Services/School for the Blind

Mission:
To function as a statewide comprehensive resource and to work cooperatively with
related agencies in providing a full range of services to all persons who are blind or
visually impaired, including those with multiple disabilities.

Agency has undergone significant transition and has responded to statewide needs
Agency remained in compliance with their mission transitioning from a small
number of residential and days students to a huge statewide delivery system that
is recognized nationally
Agency referred to as a “school with no walls”

e Number of persons served continues to increase
Every service provided whether is at center based or at the local community is
supporting to the student and/or adult making a difference in their lives

¢ Agency not a traditional residential school for the blind (1994) or a total outreach
program, but rather a combination model

¢ Agency continually assesses what we are doing, how we can do it more efficiently

. and cost effectively through a comprehensive Strategic Plan

e Agency recognizes “The National Agenda for the Education of Children and
Youths with Visual Impairments, Including Those with Multiple Disabilities” as
published by the American Foundation for the Blind

e Agency is doing more with less

General Funds 1991-03 2003-2005
$2,272,358 $2,089,825
FTE’s 35 27
e Agency is serving more persons

1993-94 12 students in day programming

1994-95 5 students in day programming

2001-03 403 clients served in combination programming

1993-95 24 adults served

2001-03 174 adults served

2000-01 8 weeks of center based programming

2004-05 18 weeks of center based programming




_ I January 6, 2005
1 2 3 4 5
2005-2007
2003-2005 RECOMMENDATION
2003-2005 2003-2005 EXPENDITURES TO 2005-2007 TO 2003-2005
LEGISLATIVE ESTIMATED APPROPRIATION EXECUTIVE APPROPRIATION
APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURES VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION VARIANCE
By Line ltam:
1 Salaries & Wages $2,540,292 $2,491,874 {548,418) $2,674,254 $133,962
2 Operating Expenses $698,683 $621,533 {($77.150) $607,306 (591,377)
3 Capital Assets $18,233 $18,233 30 $67,470 $49,237
3 Total Line items $3,257,208 $3,131,640 ($125,568) $3,349,030 $91,822
4 By Funding Source: $0
5 General Fund $2,089,825 $2,089,825 $0 $2,503,495 $413,670
6 Federal Funds $0 $0 30 $0 $0
7 Special Funds $1,167.383 $1,041,815 {$125,568) $845,535 ($321,848)
8 Total Funding Sources $3,257,208 $3,131,640 {$125,568) $3,349,030 $91,822
9 Total FTE 27 27 o 27 0

{1) lanation of Major Funding and FTE Variances (Column 3} for the 2003-05 Legisiative Appropriation to 2003-05 Estimated Expenditures:

~

{2

(3

Programs and Services extends to June 30, 2007.
; ntly developing additional Performance Measurements as it relates to our Strategic Planning Process

it®

ND VISION SERVICE/SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND
Overview Presentation to the House Appropriations Committee

ry savings due to retirement and staff changes.
ating variance due to extra dollars budgeted for possible energy grant for 2003-05. An amount of $14,426 has been awarded.
Center Base instruction has increased and Qutreach Regional Offices have been established, travel cost have decreased.

) Explanation of Maj. Funding and FTE Variances {Column 5} for the 2005-07 Executive Recommendation to 2003-05 Legislative Appropriation:
Salary change includes classified and teacher salary increases pursuant to the composite salary schedule developed by HRMS.
Operating line savings result from not budgeting for energy repairs, reduced IT Plan expenditures, educational supplies and
reduced travel costs.

Capital Assets include a Refreshable Brailie Display, carpet replacement, cooling unit for the roof, and air conditioning
for the south wing of the building.

During the 2001 Legislative Assembly, NDVS/SB General Funds were decreased by $150,017.

At this time there was a surplus in Special Fund Carryover.

The two primary sources of Special Funds revenue are rental income and land department revenue ($661,000 per biennium).
The surplus in Special Fund Carryover is projected to be depleted by the end of 2007 thus resulting in the large variance in
General Fund and Special Funds.

} Summary of Major Goals and Objectives and Related Performance Measurement Data for the 2005-07 Biennium:
Program Objective: To provide services to people who are blind or visually impaired of all ages (birth to death).
The focus is to enable the individual to become independent in all aspects of his/her life.

Highly accountable agency through the following means:

Organizational Study completed by Dr. Roger Worner on June 30, 2004

Program evaluation surveys distributed during April and October with results tabutated and evaluated by the

Evaluation and Vision Strategic Teams.

Full five-year NAC (National Accreditation Council for Agencies Serving the Blind and Visuaily Impaired) Accreditation Status

legic Teams include: Vocational/Technology, Evaluation, Visions, and Public Relations).

1/5/2005 tp
houseBudget Comparison



D North Dakota Vision Services/ = -
School for the Blind |
701-79g-2700 or 1-800-421-1181

Serving the Visually |mpaired since 1908

\gff P) ~ Testimony to the
House Appropriations

tﬁ - Committee
Education and Environmental Division
) by
5{6 Carmen Grove Suminski
v and

Tami Purcell

X}b L@ @gJ January10 2005

Class of 1935 v Center Based Programming
State School for the Blind, Bathgate 2004
) §, -ob -
3 o ’
01 For TH®  Hational Accreditation Council
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D North Dakota Vision Services/
School for the Blind

&

701-795-2700 or 1-800-421-1181

Serving the Visually Impaired since 1908

Testimony to the
- Senate Appropriations
Committee
.‘ C‘ Gby Suminski

and , ,
Tami Purcell

March 3, 2005

Class of 1935 il Center Based Programming
State School for the Blind, Bathgate 2004

NDVS/SB is a Division of the

B>

Natlonat Accreditation Council
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Senator Ray Holmberg and Members of the Senate Appropriations Committee:

My name is Carmen Grove Suminski. Iam the current superintendent of the ND Vision
Services/School for the Blind (NDVS/SB). Tami Purcell, Business Manager of
NDVS/SB, and I will provide testimony relative to House Bill #1013,

Mission of NDVS/SB: To function as a statewide comprehensive resource and to
work cooperatively with related agencies in providing a full range of services to all
persons who are blind or visually impaired.

The above mission truly exemplifies what we do and is the basis of the services that we
do provide. The historical page illustrates the significant transition that this agency has
experienced from a traditional residential school, to an outreach program, and now to a
combination program. We are truly “a school with no walls,” We have responded to
statewide needs and have not been apprehensive of making changes. The data presented
will illustrate a significant increase in the number of persons receiving, and yet with less
appropriated general fund dollars.

Highly accountable agency through several means including:

* Organizational Study by Dr. Roger Womer, dated June 30, 2004

® Advisory Team comprised of consumers, parents, and related entities (i.e., local
education agencies, vocational rehabilitation, UND) since 1994

® Program evaluation survey distributed during April and October and then
evaluated by the Strategic Team

* Full five-year accreditation through the National Accreditation Council for
Agencies Serving the Blind and Visually Impaired

* Currently developing performance measurements as it relates to our Strategic
Planning Process (Strategic Teams include Vocational/Technology, Evaluation,
Visions, and Public Relations) '

I am proud of the facility and staff expertise that exists in ND. We are a resource for the
needs of persons who are blind or visually impaired and make a difference in the lives of
each person we serve whether at center base or in their local communities. Parents,
teachers, para-educators, counselors and all those who work with the visually impaired
utilize our school as a training center. We are a demonstration site for the most current
adaptive technology and aids.

Tami Purcell will be providing fiscal data. It is imperative that you are aware how
stretched our resources currently are. We are under-funded, and statewide needs of
people who are blind or visually impaired continue to increase. A person who is blind or
visually impaired needs to have the opportunity to learn the alternative skills (i.e., braille,
orientation and mobility, daily living skills, vocational/career, adaptive technology,
recreation/leisure) to ensure that they will be able to succeed.
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ND Vision Services/School for the Blind
Clients Served (Unduplicated)
July 1, 2003, to December 31, 2004
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Region 1 Region 6
Infants/Students — 18 Infants/Students — 26
Adults - 6 Adults — 8
Total: 24 Total: 34
Region 2 Region 7
Infants/Students — 26 Infants/Students — 54
Adults - 21 Adults — 17
Total: 47 Total: 71
Region 3 Region 8
Infants/Students — 52 Infants/Students ~-19
Adults — 13 ' Adulis — 15
Total: 65 Total: 34
Region 4 Relocated/Out of State
Infants/Students — 30 Infants/Students — 9
Adults — 44 Adults — 12
Total: 74 Total: 21
Region 5
Infants/Students — 55 Total Infants/Students Served: 289
Adults — 24 Total Adults Served: 160
Total: 79 Total Persons Served: 449
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NDVS/SB 2005-07 Optional Request Justification

Included in
Funding Governor's/House
Request Amount Need Source Budget
1 Utilities - Operating $ 37,547 Very High  General Yes
2 Salaries $ 82,218 Very High  General Partial
3 Repairs - Operating $ 30,000 Very High  General Yes
4 Travel - Operating 3 30,000 High General Yes
5 Air Condition S Wing $ . 42,380 High General Yes
6 Education Wing Addition $ 1,107,887 Medium  General No
Equip Refresh Braille _
7 Display $ 10,000 High Special Yes

Total $ 1,340,032

Utilities: General Funds have been cut in last two biennia. Utilities are supplied by UND at cost
except for water and natural gas. The requested optional package will ensure that NDSV/SB will
be able to cover expenses for 2005-07.

Salaries: This request includes temporary salaries ($22,000) for houseparents. The
houseparents supervise children during non instructional hours for approximately 16
weeks of center based programming. The additional $60,218 is for funding for a Braille
instructor at 50% time. There currently are two instructors that work less than full-time. The
request does not include an additional FTE. The additional funding for the Braille instructor will
meet the needs of center based instruction.

Repairs: The building is over 40 years old, and it is important that each biennium repairs are
made to the building. NDVS has a longe range building plan that is updated twice a year. The
request includes repairs that have been identified in the longe range plan: roof repairs, painting
of classrooms, gymnasium, and outside soffits, replacing light fixtures in the West Wing,
sidewalk repairs, window replacement and plumbing repairs.

Travel: This expense covers two very important areas: Travel expenses for teachers to trave!
for instruction to local schools and communities and travel costs for teachers for professional
development. Itis important that NDVS/SB be the leader in the state for vision services.

Air Conditioning South Wing: This has been requested previously. This area is used year
round for offices. There is a potential fire hazard, as the current portable units are using 110-volt
outlets and also results in a safety issue for staff to be installing and removing on an annual
basis.

Equipment — Refreshable Braille Display: Plans are to replace one display each biennium as
the current displays were purchased in 1994-95.

Education Wing Addition: New addition and remodeling. This would result in a new
entrance structure, additional instructional and office space, and a center for trainings.
See handout.
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2005-2007 BIEN / 1/07/2005 11:40 AM SUBSCH1 - Continuing Approp Page 1of

Version § Lty ity Number |-1
Description l‘"l'he Store” Fund

Statutory authority P5-06—1 0

Special fund number and name |£_271 l\/ision Aids & Appliance Fund
Actual Actual . 2003-05 Estimated Estimated
1999-2001 2001-03 As Of 3/31/04 2003-05 2005-07

Beginning balance |13

Revenues [16.515
Total available L
Expenditures |14.414

Ending balance Iﬁo

Use the narrative button to explain the justification for continuing the statutory authority for this continuing
appropriation.

A revolving account for “The Store” was established via legislation in 1999, The mission
of this store is to provide the consumers of North Dakota, who are blind or visually
impaired, faster and easier access to items that they may require for independent living.
Items are shipped to the consumer, or they can be purchased at the school, These
adaptive vision specific items include writing supplies, magnifiers, protective eye wear,
clocks, calendars, kitchen devices, sewing aids, and games.

Base Continuing Approp tpurcell / 2005-B-01-00253
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BUDGET SUMMARY

NDVS/SB requested seven Optional Packages with the 2005-07 budget request. The
Governor’s House Budget included all but $22,000 of Temporary Salaries for house
parents, and an education wing addition, $1,107,887.

A. Need for services has increased, and NDVS/SB is doing more with less
» Operating with less general fund dollars than 10 years ago

1991-03 $2,272,358
2003-05 $2,089,825

¢ Operating with 8 less FTE’s than 10 years ago
1991-03 35
2003-05 27

s Doing more service with less funding
1993-94 12 students in day programming (5 residential)
1994-95 5 students in day programming (0 residential)
2001-03 403 clients served in combination programming
1993-95 24 Adults
2001-03 174 Adults

B. Itis critical to maintain the current level of service

As stated on page 65 of Dr. Worner’s Organizational Status Study, June
30, 2003, “It is the project consultant’s assessment, however, that the North
Dakota Vision Services/School for the Blind’s growth in clientele (both
individuals and organizations requiring services) will outstrip the
capabilities of the staff to continue to provide quality programs and services
and, likely will result in greater staff turnover and emerging morale issues in
the future. If this scenario were to unfold, the State of North Dakota —
through under-funding and under-staff the organization — will have
weakened a superlative organization of its own making. That would be
tragic.”

C. Trend is that need for services will continue to increase
Ages0to3: 43 served in 2003-04
Ages 4 to 6: 104 served in 2003-04
Center based programming: (Currently 18 weeks)
96 attendess in 1999-01
191 attendees in 2001-03
Population of the state is aging; thus, adult vision needs will continue to increase.

In order to maintain our current level of programming, it is imperative that the Governor’s
House Budget Recommendation remain and that the additional temporary salaries of
$22,000 be included in the 2005-2007 budget.



To whom it may concern,

Hello my name is Matt Philipenko I was recently
diagnosed with a rare eye disease called Stargardts. It has
taken me for a whirl in my life that has woken me up from
my sleep that I had been in for so long. After I was
diagnosed with the disease I did not know what to do, I was
upset and grieving over it at first. Then recently I went up to
Vocational Rehab in Minot ND. The service was great. They
let me know what my options were, I then made the choice
to come to the NDVS/SB. I was uneasy at first with the staff
but that was because I was scared that they did not know
what I was going through. Then the first day was over I was
at ease I met the staff and came to the conclusion that they
were normal and very nice, some of them were visually

impaired.

The things I was introduced to at the School for the
Blind were incredible. They made my life so much easier. I
‘NOw can go about my life as if I didn't have a vision
problem. I now feel that I am just as capable of doing things
that normal 20\20 vision people do in there daily, work, and

- home environment,

In my conclusion I would like to say that my time at
the NDVS\SB has been the best experience that I have ever
received from any state agency. If I were to refer anyone to
the School. I would not blink an eye. Thank you all for the
most wonderful time that I have received anywhere. May
God's love warm all your hearts and bless your lives for the
great job you all do in every aspect if this School. :

Sincerely, Matt Philipenko

" A5 /ou




The services I have received from North Dakota Vision Services/School for the
Blind have been very helpful in my life. I'have been visually impaired from birth, and
people from Vision Services have been available at every stage of my development, I
worked with a teacher of the visually impaired through my education, and this was a
great help.

Attending Specific Skills and summer programming at Vision Services was also
very beneficial in my déve[opment. As I grew up, it was very beneficial for me to
associate with other peers who were visually impaired to share common problems and
concerns. This is one important benefit of center-based programming at Vision Services.
I'learned so much both from my peers and the staff at Vision Services.

The staff has also been very helpful over the years. Being able to leamn skills
from people who are trained in the ficld is very beneficial as they are aware of the best
practices and teaching techniquesr. As I have growxl older and become more independent,

it has been a comfort to know that the staff are Just a phone call or e-mail away.

T'urge you to support the continued good work that North Dakota Vision
Services/School for the Blind is doing. The work they do makes a difference in the lives

of all students who are visually impaired or blind in North Dakota.

/4/3 Vs /C_g@”{v
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January 7, 2005

Dear Senator Holmberg and Members of the Senate Appropriations Committee:

Thank you legislators for your interest and continued support of the programs and
services that are provided to children and adults through North Dakota Vision
Services/Schoot for the Biind. The opportunity to be present when your Committee
conducts its tour of the facilities at Vision Services/School for the Blind on Thursday
would be welcomed but schedule and distance are barriers that cannot be overcome.

| speak not only for myself but also as President of the North Dakota Association of the
Blind. My advocacy for the needs of people who experience blindness has been

. nurtured and developed through my involvement with the Association which is the
largest and the oldest state organization of and for the Blind in North Dakota.

We recognize and appreciate that the legislative interim affords your Committee an
opportunity to gather information that the Legislature can use during its upcoming
session. We wish to make it abundantly clear to you that it is our experience that the
resources spent to support the programs and services of the School are worth every
dollar that the state invests in this educational program. Please know too that the
consumers of the services are appreciative and grateful for the services that the School
is able to offer.

We know it takes significant levels of resources to hire and retain the staff that are so
vital to maintain excellent programs of service. Good programs also require that there
be a significant investment of capital for equipment. Equipment, such as computers, are
outmoded rather quickly given the pace of present day technological advances. Given
these realities, the messaae I'd most like to convey to vou is that we simply cannot
expect to maintain excellence of educational services for blind children and adults if the
- -budaet that is allocated to North Dakota Vision Services/School for the Blind is
decreased during each leqislative session.

Life skills such as mobility training with the use of the white cane, learning Braille and
learning to use a computer without the advantage of sight are absolutely vital to those
who must cope with blindness today. !t is most notable too that the blindness skilis

training availabie at the School isn't duplicated elsewhere in the state or in this region.

I look forward to visiting with any member of the Committee or other member of the
Legislature about my advocacy for the services offered at Vision Services/School for the
Blind. ‘

Sincerely, Allan Peterson
7009 Horseshoe Bend, Fargo, ND 58104
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(3 500 Stanford Road, Grand Forks, ND 58203-2799
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%% po, ye ¥ 701-795-2700 or 1-800-421-1181

\
| Recently, J’;/é/ ff?,a—;pjg/m, o received services from North Dakota
Vision Services/School for the Blind (NDVS/SB)." We are committed to
providing the best possible services. To assist us in this process, please
complete this survey and return it in the enclosed self-addressed envelope.
Your responses will be reviewed and used to better meet statewide vision
needs. Your allocation of time is truly appreciated. Thank you!

Carmen Grove Suminski _
Superintendent, NDVS/SB Date /fo- 2¢-o¢

Type of Service: ZBM,’Z/«, QM}//
Date(s) Service: = & L oo/

Very .
Good Good Fair Poor N/A
1. Overall quality of service you received B 0O O O 0O
2. Timeliness of service provided B 0O O O g
3. Knowledge of staff O O O g
4. Courtesy and respect shown to you B O O O O
9. Usefulness of information received (reports,etc)y 1 0O O O O
6. Usefulness of materials and equipment provided O O 0O O
7. Coordination with schools/agencies B O O O 0O
8. Cooperation with family members B O O O O
9. Overall Satisfaction B O O O 0O

.'d yourecommend NDVS/SB services to others? 24 /

7 (over)
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What additional : services would be helpful? A M ront M j/
.?m‘z’&,m MM’ZA«)JWM%E/M—A/OS/Q) |

4% Rover come ,.M,MJ hose derwcias.

Do you have any recommendations or additional comments/suggestions.

Floase. alloer e il o s fttio o cigguorl

,///ﬁej/fm W)MMMMM%WWM

How did you hear about us? /. ,ﬁwj vir ewnelloil ser) .

’a’d?de o A““j/"@” WWW Aon /??J/ Mo Araebed citict:
ﬁum W"MM Mﬁﬂ-@ %ﬂ/w&

if you would like more mformation please contact Barb Brubakken at
800 - 421-1181 or 701-795-2721.

(OPTIONAL

Name ?WW

Phone number: 70)- §54-4957

Please return to: Deb Johnsen
ND Vision Services/School for the Blind
500 Stanford Road
Grand Forks, ND 58203-2799
Or email at; Deb.Johnsen@sendit.nodak.edu A division of

Nan
7
S

. Thank you for your time and input! a i
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'CHAPTER i

CONCLUSIONS, ALTERNATIVES, AND RECOMMENDATIONS

3.0 Introduction

The Organizational Status Study was conducted to establish a 2002-03 status
profile of the North Dakota Vision Services/School for the Blind organization
which could be usedras a basis for further strategic planning, organizational self-

improvement, and longitudinal organizational self-evaluation.

The strategic goal for conducting the Organizational Status Study was to
provide external third-party neutral assistance to the leadership of the North
Dakota Vision Services/School for the Blind in order to enhance organizational
effectiveness, efficiency, and cost/effectiveness in the delivery of programs and
services to the State's blind and visually impaired pre-school, school-aged, and

adult populations.

The 2002-03 study was conducted to gather data, provide for its analysis, draw
conclusions, identify alternatives (very limited), and tender reéommendations to
the State Superintendent of the North Dakota Department of Public Instruction
and the Superintendent of the North Dakota Vision Services/School for the Blind.

The questions specified below provided direction to the Project Consultant during

. the conduct of the study and were intended to be addressed by the study:
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What is the ‘current status of the North Dakota Vision Services/School for

the Blind's enroliment/clients, finances, programs and services, staffing,

facilities, and other organizational characteristics?

What are the Project Consultant's conclusions about the current status of

the North Dakota Vision Services/School for the Blind?

What are the Project Consultant's alternatives to increase the North Dakota

Vision Services/School for the Blind's effectiveness, efficiency, and

 cost/effectiveness in the future?

What recommendations does the Project Consultant tender to the
Superintendent of the North Dakota Vision Services/School for the Blind
and the State Superintendent of the North Dakota Department of Public
Instruction as preferred, cost/effective, qualitative directions for the
organization to pursue to maintain or enhance the delivery of quality
prbgrams and services for the pre-school, school-aged, and aduit‘

populations served by the North Dakota Vision Services/School for the

Blind?

3.1 Conclusions

The Project Consultant derived the following conclusions through the conduct of

. the Organizational Status Study:
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The organization'’s unduplicated clients in the 0-21 age category
increased from 211 to 286 clients, a gain of +75 clients or +35.5%,

between 1999-00 and 2002-03.

The organizaﬁon's unduplicated adult clients increased from 92 (1999-00)

to 120 clients (2002-03), a net gain of +28 clients or +30.4%.

The organization's unduplicated clients served between 1998-00 and
2002-03 increased from 303 to 388 clients, a net gain of +85 clients or

+28.1%.

From 1991-92 through 2002-03, the organization realized a 13-fold
increase in unduplicated clients served in the 0-21 age category, an 8-

fold increase in adult clients served, and a 12-fold increase in the total

number of clients served.

The number of pre-school, school-aged, and adult clients served
(unduplicated) by the organization during the 1999-00/2002-03 span
staggeringly exceeded the number of clients served during the 1991-

02/1994-95 time span.

The North Dakota State Législature’s intent to expand the number of blind
and vision impaired North Dakotans served by the organization's staff,

programs, and services thrbugh altering the organization’s delivery model
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‘has been clearly fulfilled.

The organization's total clients served (duplicated) increased from 837 in

1995-96 to 6,688 in 2002-03, a net gain of +5,851 clients served

(duplicated) or +699%.

The organization's consultations (duplicated) increased from 386

1995-96 to 2,391 in 2002-03, a net gain of +2,005 or +519.4%.

The organization’s evaluations (duplicated) increased from 190

1995-96 to 396 in 2002-03, a net gain of +206 evaluations or +108.4%.

The organization's instructions (duplicated) increased from 261
1985-96 to 3,901 in 2002-03, a net gain of +3,640 instructions

+1,394.6%.

in

or

The growth in the number of clients served by the organization — both

unduplicated and duplicated counts — is truly remarkable and worthy of

the highest level of commendation. _

Over the five biennia or ten fiscal years from 1991-93 through 2001-03,

the organization’s total expenditures increased by +$428,789 or +14.1%.

The organization's average annual increase in expenditures amounted to

a diminutive 1.41%/year between 1991-93 and 2001-03.
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The average annual increase in organizational expenditure over the ten
year span of time from 1991-93 (base) through 2001-03 is particularly
significant when considered in light of the dramatic increase in the

number of clients served during the same span of time.

The organization has demonstrated prudent and accountable fiscal

management over the five biennia from 1991-93 through 2001-03.

Despite less than inflationary increases in the organization's expenditure
budget, programs and services have been maintained (in fact, increased),
and clients served has substantially {and continuously) grown to record

levels.

In  1991-93, the organization expended  $1,942,944  for
salaries/wages/benefits. By 2001-03, salaries/wages/benefits amounted

to $2,712,426, a ten year increase of +$769,482 or +39.6%.

The organization's salaries/wages/benefits increased by an average
annual rate of 3.96%/year, a figure that was within reasonable cost
parameters during the period of nearly historic growth in the nation's

-economy.

The organization has demonstrated prudence in accountability in

maintaihing salary/wage/benefit cost containment over the five biennia
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from 1991-93 (base biennia) through 2001-03.

The leadership of the organization is commended for its prudent fiscal

management.

The organization's General Fund revenue/appropriations declined from
$2,272,358 in the 1991-93 biennium to $2,102,259 in the 2001-03

biennium, a decrease of -$170,099 or -7.5%.

The organization’s General Fund revenue appropriation from the State of
North Dakota during the 2003-05 biennium will further decline by -
$12,434 or -.6% from the 2001-03 General Fund revenue appropriation

figure.

The organization’s General Fund revenue appropriation from the State of

North Dakota has decreased in four successive biennia or eight

successive years.

The organization operates under the jurisdiction, direction, control, and

management of the North Dakota Department of Public Instruction and its

State Superintendent.
The organization’s hierarchicél structure is comparatively flat.

The organization's structure is well defined and understandable,
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enhancing the flow of internal communication.

The organization’s Outreach Division is the largest programmatic and

- personnel component, allocating 16 full-time staff members to instruction,

assessment, assessment/evaluation, consultation, in-service training/staff
development, technical assistance, instructional technology, vocational

preparedness, orientation and mobility, and related functions.

The organization’s Vision Resource Center is the second largest division

with five employees.

The organization’s Superintendent has a reasonable “span of control”

(number of individuals supervised).

The organization’s staff members have excellent grasps of their own job

responsibilities and, as well, the job responsibilities of others.

There is substantial evidence that the organization's staff members are
~ highly goal-oriented, self-starting, and responsible to expectatidns placed

‘on them by the Superintendent and division heads.

The organizational configuration/structure functions successfully with high

levels of productivity and accountability.

_Thre organization employed 30 staff members or 28.3 full-time equivalent
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members during the 2002-03 organizational year.

The largest cadre of organizational staff members is found in the teaching

ranks with 12 employees or 11.8 full-time equivalent staff members

employed'.

The organization's staff has sufficiently diversified background,
experience, training, and expertise to deliver the array of programs and
services necessary to fulfill its statutory mandates ahd furnish assistance
to service-providing organizations and families that is unduplicated by
other organizations and, indeed, would be unavailable if the organization

were not fo exist.

The organization's staff decreased from 35.0 full-time equivalents in
1992-93 to 28.3 full-time equivalents in 2002-03, a decline of -6.7 staff

members or a -19.1%.

The organization has experiencedr substantial personnel reductions
between- 1992—93 and 2002-03. The staff losses have occurred despite
the fact that the organization's clientele and the breadth and scope of
organizational prbgrams and services have dramatically increased over

the same span of time.

¢ It is predicted by the Project Consultant that the breadth, scope, and
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geographic span of the organization’s programs, services, and clientele

will outstrip the staff allocation and budgetary resources necessary for the

organization to furnish qualitative services in the future. -

The organization provides a comprehensive array of programs and

services.

Center-based instructibnal programs and services include Compensatory

Skills, Specific Skills, Summer Adventure, and Life Experiences Advance

People (LEAP) Program.

The orgahization operates the comprehensive Vision Resource Center,
an all-purpose, multi-functional resource asset that serves the
organization's professional staff, field-based outreach staff, public school
district and non-public school staffs, special education cooperative staff,
families, collaborative service-providing organizations, and blind and

vision impaired clients/students.

The organization operates a comprehensive Technology Center to
provide assistance and information to those who are visually impaired

and who wish to use technology to meet their needs at school, work, or

home.
The organization's mission, focuses, programs, and services do not
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‘Hduplicate those of other organizations in the State of North Dakota and
are not matched in kind or quality by any other State agency,

organization, or entity, either private or public.

The organization’s facility is comprised of 44,946 square feet of

teaching/learning, support, office, residence, and rental/lease spaces.

The organization’s facilty was constructed in 1959 and received

subsequent additions in 1975 and 1977.

The organization leases/rents building space to the Grand Forks School
District, University of North Dakota, and the North Dakota University
- System, Higher Education Compute_r Network, Student Information
System. Substantial revenue is generated by the drganization through
rental of its excess teaching/learning, support, and office spaces to the

aforementioned entities.

The organization’s lease/rental rate is $8.50/squaré foot, effective July 1,

2003.

The organization is a highly collaborative educational organization.

The organization extensively markets its programs and services to North
Dakota organizations which provide service to blind and vision-impaired
students/clients throughout the State of North Dakota.
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The organization has developed (and maintains) a comprehensive

strategic plan, including objectives and strategies.

The organization has instituted continuous self-improvement processes
and in April, 2002 underwent an extensive (and successful) accreditation

process.

The organization's staff rates the North Dakota Vision Services/School for

the Blind as a highly effective and qualitative organization.

The State Superintendent of the North Dakdta Department of Public
Instruction and his executive level administrative staff are highly
supportive of the‘ Superintendent of the North Dakota Vision
Services/Schootl for the Blind, her staff, and the organization’s programs
and services. The State Superintendent and his executi\;fe level staff
meet with the Superintendent of the North Dakota Vision Services/School
for the Blind on a quarterly basis, formally, and on numerous other
~ occasions, informally, te discuss organizational progress, new
organizational initiatives, organizational improvement efforts, legislative

initiatives, and other matters of mutual interest to the Department and

School.
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32 Alternatives

The North Dakota Vision Services/School for the Blind is an effeétive, efficient,
and cost/effective organization. Its conversion from a cenfer-based to an
outreach-based/center-based (combination) model in the mid-1990's was a

brilliant decision, largely responsible for increasing the school's

cost/effectiveness and its staggering increase in clients (unduplicated or

duplicated) served. The organization is perfectly suited to its current market

hiche.

it is the Project Consultant's assessment, thever, that the North Dakota Vision
Services/School for the Blind's growth in cfientele (both individuals and
organizations requiring services) will outstrip the capabilites of the staff to
continue to provide quality programs and services and, likely, will result in greater
staff turnover and emerging morale issues in the futu.re. If this scenario were to
unfoid, the State of North Dakota — through under-funding and under-staffing the

organization — will have weakened a superlative organization of its own making.

That would be tragic.
3.3 Recommendations

The Project Consultant tenders the following recommendations to the State

Superintendent of the North Dakota Department of Public Instruction and the

. Superintendent of the North Dakota Vision Services/School for the Blind:
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That increased funding be sought from the State of North Da'kota'.

Legislature to expand staffing, programs, and services to serve an
increasing number of blind and visually impaired clients and related

service-providing organizations.

That the organization allocate additional time and resources for the entire

staff (center-based and outreach-based) to engage in strategic and

curricular planning.

That the organization expand its marketing endeavors to increase general

awareness of the quality programs and services delivered by the North

Dakota Vision Services/School for the Blind.

That the organization increase its exploration, adoption, and generalized.

usage of technology as a vehicle for enhancing learning and improving

the quality of life of the blind and visuaily impaired.

That the organization expand the breadth and scope of its efforts to

further refine evaluations of its programs and services and, hence,

_increase organizational quality.
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Testimony for House Appropriations Committee Budget Hearing for H.B. 1013
January.6, 2005

Representative Ken Svedjan, Chairman and Members of the Committee

Mr. Chairman,

As a preface to the budget information, I want to talk briefly about a major undertaking by the
North Dakota School for the Deaf this past year which helped to set the foundations for this
budget request.

A Blue Ribbon Task Force was appointed by Dr. Wayne Sanstead in the fall of 2003 to look at
the recommendations put forward in a report by Dr. Roger Worner, “North Dakota School For
The Deaf Organizational Status Follow-Up Study” commissioned by Dr. Sanstead. This Task
Force sent the final report to Dr. Sanstead in July, 2004.

Summary of Report Outcomes/Recommendations

Expansion of Outreach Services

Legislation to Expand Into Adult Services

Consolidation of Dorm Spaces

Consolidation of Classroom Spaces

Lease of Unused Space

Development of a Fee Schedule for Facilities Use

Reduction of Staff through Reclassification, Retirement, and or Attrition
Development of an Energy Management Plan

Development of Partnerships and Collaborations with Local Agencies to Share
Costs/Staff

Budget Summary

The budget reflects the following:

Increases

Salary and Wage- Salary increase and increased benefit costs for teachers and classified
staff.

Operating Expenses- Inflation and higher energy costs and loss of E-rate

Capital Assets- Energy Contracting Plan

Decreases

Federal Funds- Loss of grant dollars for the funding cycle for Deafblind Project and
fewer dollars from Child Food and Nutrition due to fewer students,

Thank you for the past legislative support for NDSD and with your continued support NDSD will
serve the citizens of North Dakota with high quality programs and services.

4

‘

ocklyn Cofer{ Superintendent

Thf;' orth Dal?a chool for the Deaf is submitting the following budget summary page.
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for House Appropriations
January 10, 2005

i Department 252 - School for the Deaf
'-House Bilf No. 1013

: FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
- 2005-07 Executive Budget 49.94 $5,488,553 $1,326,566 $6,815,119
2003-05 Legislative Appropriations 51.85 5,073,242 871,449 5,944,691
Increase {Decrease) (1.91) $415,311 $455,117 $870,428
Agency Funding FTE Positions
$6.00 _ 55.00
$5.00 347 54.00 Ts\gi
$4.00 53.00
2 ,
§ $3.00 52.00
=
$2.00 51.00
$1.00 50.00
$0.00 . 49.00
. 1999-2001 2001-03  2003-05  2005-07 - 1999-2001 - 2001-03 200305  2005-07
' Executive Executive :
: Budget o : Budget .
. ' B General Fund M Special Funds '
Executive Budget Highlights
. _ ' : _ General Fund  Other Funds Total
1. Deletes 1.91 FTE positions not requested by the agency : © ($147,690) ($147.690)
2. Provides funding to fund the agency's teachers according to the $149,975 $149,975
- 200507 salary schedwle . . L S o
3. Increases funding for operating expenses for ConnectND charges $52,400 $2,492 $54,892
($16,612) and the loss of e-rate funding ($38,280) _
4. Adjusts funding for operating expenses as follows: $57,746 $214,352 $272,098
Information technology - Data processing - ($19,023) : '
Travel - $97.802 :
Information technology - Software and supplies - $32,648
Professional services - $47,789
Food and clothing - $54,642 ‘
Information technology equipment under $5,000 - $52,034
Other - $6,206
5. Removes one-time funding provided in the 2003-05 biennium for ($72,723) ($72,723)
extraordinary repairs _ '
6. Provides capital assets funding of $279,495 for the 2005-07 biennium.' . $46,645 $232,850 $279,495

including $36,645 for pool building roof repair, $10,000 for repair of
roads and parking lots, and $232,850 for implementing facility
enhancement measures N

. o ' Major Related Legislation
At this time, no major legisiation has been introduced affecting this agency.
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North Dakota School for the Deaf
oPfo= delPoy of=PPF 0P o=p S0b

Rocklyn G. Cofer, Superintendent

. Senate Appropriations Committee
Ray Holmberg, Chairman |
2005-07 Budget Hearing — HB 1013

March 3, 2005

.' “Looking back with pride, looking forward with confidence.”

‘ Serving deaf and hard of hearing children of North Dakota since 1890,




Senate Appropriations Committee - H.B. 1013 Budget Hearing
Senator Holmberg and Members of the Senate Appropriations Committee:

My name is Rocklyn Cofer. I am the Superintendent of the ND School for the Deaf
(NDSD). I am here today to provide testimony relative to House Bill #1013.

I want to begin today by talking about a recent study that was done regarding NDSD. Dr.
Wayne G. Sanstead, State Superintendent of the ND Department of Public Instruction,
commissioned the formation of a Blue Ribbon Task Force to study the status of NDSD
and tender advisory recommendations to the State Superintendent for further
consideration.

The purpose was to “achieve consensus from the deaf community, Devils Lake
community, and the NDSD staff on how to provide legislatively or constitutionally
mandated services in a cost effective manner. Also to identify expanded services and
propose legislation.”

Given our changing demographics and cost/effectiveness, the primary need for and value
of the Blue Ribbon Task Force was to explore alternatives, options, and opportunities in
order to (a) expand the breadth and scope of services to North Dakota’s deaf and
hard of hearing pepulation and (b) in so doing, increase our cost/effectiveness. Both
approaches are focused on maintaining onr long-term viability and providing
increasingly higher quality and expanded programs and services to a broader audience of
deaf and hard of hearing pre-school, school-aged, and adult populations.

The Blue Ribbon Task Force study was intended to involve a broad base of stakeholder
organizations that are affiliated with and committed to serving North Dakota’s deaf and
hard of hearing population. Please see page 3 of participating members.

The final report was issued in late July last summer and consisted of the following—
Summary of Report Outcomes/Recommendations:

o Expansion of Qutreach Services

Legislation to Expand Into Adult Services

Reduction of Staff through Attrition and Retirement Incentives/Buyouts
Consolidation of Dorm Spaces

Consolidation of Classroom Spaces

Lease of Unused Space

Development of a Fee Schedule for Facilities Use

Development of Partnerships and Collaborations with Local Agencies to Share
Costs/Staff

* Development of an Energy Management Plan




A financial spreadsheet on page 4 provides information on our budget. In reference to
the budget dolars as passed by the House, I'm requesting the following:

I’m requesting that you restore the $123,427 federal fund authority for the Deafblind
Services Project Coordinator which is 100% Federal Funds and unrelated to the Adult
Services.

I’m also requesting that you restore $76,749 general fund authority for the faculty
position which we are targeting to use for the Adult Services position.

Thank you for the past legislafi\}e support of NDSD and with your continued support
NDSD will serve the citizens of North Dakota with high quality programs and services.

Thank you.

Rocklyn G. Cofer, Superintendent




North Dakota School for the Deaf Blue Ribbon Panel Appointees (2003)

Senator Jack Traynor, District 15

Representative Gene Nicholas, District 15

Representative Dennis Johnson, District 15

Dr. Wayne Sanstead, State Superintendent of Public Instruction

Dr. Richard Kunkel, President, N.D. Board of Higher Education

Dr. Sharon Etemad, President, Lake Region State College

Mayor Fred Bott, Devils Lake City Commission

Joe Belford, Ramsey County Commission

Steve Swiontek, Superintendent, Devils Lake Public Schools

Connie Hovendick, Director, Lake Region Special Education Unit

Nancy Skorheim, Regional Coordinator, D.P.I Special Education and Liaison for N.D.
School for the Deaf

Denise Wollf, Director, Lake Area Career and Technology Center

Nancy Lundon, Regional Director for Vocational Rehabilitation

Mark Hill, State Director for the N.D. Communications Services for the Deaf, Member
of the Board of Directors for the N.D. Association for the Deaf

Terry Wallace, Director, Devils Lake Park Board

Greg Otis, Executive Director of Devils Lake Area Chamber of Commerce

Julius Sayler, NDSD Parent, President of Devils Lake Qutdoor Club for the Deaf, Board
of Directors for the N.D. Friends of Deaf Children Foundation 1
Carmen Suminski, Superintendent, N.D. School for the Blind/Vision Services

Rocky Cofer, Superintendent, N.D. School for the Deaf

Eric Lysne, Business Manager, N.D. School for the Deaf

Carol Lybeck, Coordinator, Outreach/ Parent Infant Program, N.D. School for the Deaf
Dwight Keck, Director of Facilities, N.D. School for the Deaf

Barb Duncan, Coordinator of Administrative Services, N.D. School for the Deaf

Scott Craven, Director of Student Life, N.D. School for the Deaf

Chuck Hawkins, Director of Food Service/ Housekeeping, N.D. School for the Deaf
Lilia Bakken, Coordinator of Communications Services and N.C.A. Steering Committee
Co-Chair, N.D. School for the Deaf

Darlene Schoenfish, Director of Health Services, N.D. School for the Deaf

Kerry Olson-Rysavy, Technology Coordinator, N.D. School for the Deaf

Colleen Sanford, Coordinator, N.D. Deafblind Services Project

Mary Rutten, Instructor and N.C.A. Co-Chair, N.D. School for the Deaf

Diane Rice, Instructor and Counselor, N.D. School for the Deaf

Duane Knutson, NDSD Parent, Board Member at Large for the N.D. Ass’n. for the
Deaf, and NDSD Staff

Eileen Gray, Coordinator, Sign Language Interpreter Program at Lake Region State
College

Revised: 12/03
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NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
MISSION STATEMENT

Through residential and day programming, the North Dakota School for the Deaf will
provide optimum educational, social/lemotional, and cultural experiences for deaf and
hard of hearing children ages 0-21 and will serve as a resource center for outreach
services for all North Dakota citizens.

MAJOR GOALS
Within the scope of local, state, and federal laws and regulations:

e provide hearing impaired children of North Dakota with comprehensive services
designed to promote communication skills, educational, vocational, and
personal/social development.

+ develop individual abilities toward seif-sufficiency in society.

« provide services and training to parents of deaf and deafblind children so they
can be informed, active participants in their children’s educational process.

o provide an outreach program which assists local educational agencies with
assessments, evaluations, consultations, and resources.

e serve as a state-wide resource center on deafness and deafblindness providing
information, material, assistance, and referrals to many state agencies, health/
medical organizations, parents, families, and a variety of other interested
individuals and/or groups.

o provide unduplicated services to adults who are deaf or hard of hearing through
the NDSD Outreach Program such as consultations, evaluations, information,
training, and educational services in the areas of auditory training, technology,
assistive technology, life skills, recreation and so forth.

PROGRAM

The North Dakota School for the Deaf (NDSD) was established in 1890 by the North
Dakota Constitution and is located in Devils Lake. NDSD is under the direction, control,
and management of the Department of Public Instruction. The school is an educational
facility established for the education of children with severe to profound hearing loss
who are residents of North Dakota. Out-of-state students are accepted on a tuition
basis.
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NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
(PROGRAM - continued)

The North Dakota School for the Deaf is seeking to expand its mission to include the
adult deaf population of the state through outreach programming which may be both
direct and indirect services. This legislation has been introduced for consideration by
the 59" Legislative Assembly.

The North Dakota School for the Deaf uses specialized curriculum and teaching
methods and a highly trained educational staff to deliver information directly to students
using signed and oral communication as per the specific language needs of the child.
The school provides comprehensive educational programming that covers a broad
range of disciplines including traditional academics, vocational education, special
studies, physical education, and art. Further educational and social opportunities for
students are presented through the residential, extra-curricular, and recreational
programs. Students also are able to learn about and experience Deaf Culture through
activities with their deaf peers and with deaf adults in the community. The major
emphasis in all programming at NDSD is the focus on receptive and expressive
language acquisition with a hands-on/experiential approach to learning. NDSD is fully
accredited with the North .Dakota Department of Public Instruction, North Central
Accreditation Commission on Accreditation and School Improvement, and the
Conference of Educational Administrators Serving the Deaf.

The residential program at the North Dakota School for the Deaf provides services that
enable students who are deaf and hard of hearing to develop essential skills that will
allow them to be productive citizens of our communities. We provide an-environment
where students can develop intellectually as well as emotionally and socially.

Students learn and benefit from the trained staff, role models, and peers that are deaf in
an environment that provides communication among individuals working at or attending
our school. In this way, the NDSD residential learning environment enhances the
students’ incidental learning, cultural learning, and communication skills. The students’
social needs are met and NDSD minimizes their feelings of isolation.

A vital part of meeting the needs of our students in developing language and social
skills is the opportunity to be involved in activities within the local community. Students
are mainstreamed when appropriate with their hearing peers in classes offered at the
Devils Lake Public Schools and Lake Area Career and Technology Center. Hearing
students from the public schools are able to attend select classes at NDSD in a reverse
mainstream program. American Sign Language classes are currently being offered
throughout the day. Other opportunities open to NDSD students in the community
include church activities, Scouting, 4H, Devils Lake Park Board recreation, dance,
skating, and so forth.

Holistic care--assessrnent, planning, implementation, and evaluation--is provided to all
students through the nursing process. Services provided include assessment and
treatment of injuries and acute illnesses, health promotion and disease prevention,
emergency care, and control of communicable diseases.
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NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
(PROGRAM - continued)

NDSD supports a Parent-Infant Program for hearing impaired children from birth to
three years of age. Through this program, children and their families from throughout
North Dakota receive specialized instruction in the home that facilitates communication
and language development, child development, auditory training, emotional support,
and assistance in identifying resources in their area. Identification of hearing loss as
close to birth as possible is a major goal of the program. To that end, NDSD does
provide Otoacoustic Emissions (OAE) screening on campus for children ages 0-3.

As an outreach/resource center for both deaf and deafblind, NDSD provides
assessment, evaluation, and consultation services to local agencies. it also provides
information, technical assistance, and referrals to many other state agencies, the
medical and/or health agencies/professionals, and other groups. NDSD provides a
variety of workshops and classes dealing with issues appropriate to the education of
deaf and hard of hearing students.

Through programming provided by the North Dakota School for the Deaf, hearing
impaired students in North Dakota have the opportunity to grow intellectually, socially,
and emotionally in a 24-hour language rich environment and acquire the ‘necessary
skills to integrate into society as productive citizens.

PHILOSOPHY

Through a caring, nurturing 24-hour residential and academic program, NDSD provides
educational and social opportunities which advance all students to their fullest potential,
emphasizes positive values and good health, and encourages all students to view
learning as a life-long endeavor in an ever changing world.

The primary emphasis of each child’'s program is the development of functional
language that includes both expressive and receptive skiils, speech, speech reading,
manual communication (sign language and fingerspelling), reading, writing, and auditory
processing. Each child’s program stresses development of positive social and emotional
attitudes, achievement in academic areas, vocational exploration, and development of
life-long independent living skills.

Through the cooperative efforts of the academic and residential living program,
progress towards maximizing each child’s potential will be made in:

¢ the development of communication skills for interacting with both hearing and
deaf members of society.

+ the development of skills in identifying problems, thinking effectively about them,
and acting constructively in developing solutions.
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NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
(PHILOSOPHY - continued)

o the development of positive attitudes about self and his/her deafness and their
role in their families and society.

« the productive use of leisure time such as the acquisition of a broad range of
interests, appreciation of recreational reading, hobbies, games, physical skills,
fine arts, and extra-curricular activities.

o learning self-control in concert with society’s standards and development of
lasting values of self-esteem, honesty, truthfulness, and respect for authority.

« the exploration of prevocational, vocational, and post secondary educational
alternatives.

TRENDS IN EDUCATION OF THE DEAF

The National Association of the Deaf, the Conference of Educational Administrators
Serving the Deaf, and the National Association of State Directors of Special Education
are working on plans whereby each state will develop a comprehensive plan of action
for services to deaf students. Based on the Commission on Education for the Deaf
report and as part of Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), deaf students
should be placed according to individual factors and not the least restrictive
environment (LRE) meaning closest to home. Emphasis also will be placed onthe
certification of specialized staff, programming, and communication. Consequently, the
superintendent predicts that during the 2005-2007 biennium NDSD should have about
32 students on campus and 15 in the parent-infant program.

Another trend NDSD is seeing involves a changing student population. A significant
number of the students attending NDSD have more than just concerns about hearing to
deal with. Fifty-three percent of our current student population has learning disabilities
and secondary handicapping conditions that compound the academic challenges facing
these students in their school programming. The staff has to move beyond traditional
methods to find the best way to help these students learn. This again takes additional
time and training.

A significant trend in the education of deaf children is the incorporation of a Bilingual-
Bicuitural (Bi-Bi) philosophy of language, communication, and culture. This philosophy
places emphasis on using American Sign Language (ASL) along with other sign
systems for communication starting at a very young age. This would involve requiring all
staff to improve their ASL skills along with additional training in deaf culture. Bi-Bi
involves setting up sign language competencies for each job and developing an
individual evaluation and training program to improve sign skills for each staff member.
NDSD will continue to work toward this goal.
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NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS & CHANGES DURING THE LAST TWO YEARS

Salary Administration Plans — A comprehensive salary administration plan for
classified staff continues to be updated and utilized when the legislature provides
funding.

The NDSD teachers participate in the Combined Schools Advisory Council (CSAC).
This past year, CSAC asked Human Resources Management Services to conduct a
teacher salary survey of schools in North Dakota to provide information for a new
Composite Salary Schedule for teachers. NDSD, as a member of CSAC, used this new
salary schedule as a guide in developing the teacher salaries for the biennium.

Strategic Plan - NDSD's strategic plan as developed and implemented by its staff and
administration is the foundation for budget and program decisions.

This past year, as a recommendation in a study of NDSD by Dr. Roger Worner, a Blue
Ribbon Task Force was appointed by Dr. Wayne Sanstead. This Task Force worked
with NDSD staff in developing pro-active strategies to deal with the declining student
enrollment. Strategies recommended by the Task Force for NDSD to include in its plan
were to be more collaborative with other agencies, move into adult services through the
legislative process, make better use of unused space, and reduce expenditures and
staff where possible.

Educational Programming — NDSD’s educational and dorm staff continued to refine
the Reading, Writing, Daily Living, and Community Skills currlculum and the
comprehensive Language Curriculum for preschool through 12t grade NDSD
developed and implemented a Career Development Curriculum. NDSD is in compliance
with IDEA regulations.

Communications Department — Advancements in technology have enhanced
educational opportunities for students in ND. As a member of a consortium of
technology-ready high schools, the North Dakota School for the Deaf has implemented
interactive teleconference network (IVN) courses in order to provide unique educational
opportunities for students in the state. NDSD provides IVN outreach courses in
American Sign Language | and |l via teleconference instruction. During 2004-2005,
twenty-five students from the following schools enrolled in IVN ASL classes at NDSD:
Medina, McClusky, Rugby, Tappen, Fessenden-Bowden, Williston and Adams- Edmore.
The teleconference technology has also provided the opportunity for families of students
attending NDSD to learn sign language as well. The first evening IVN class in Basic
American Sign Language was provided during the fall semester of 2004 with linked sites
to Garrison High School, Hillsboro High School and Valley City State University.
Families and friends of students attending NDSD were able to learn to communicate
using sign language. More than forty students were enrolled in these classes. The IVN
classes have been successful thus far and NDSD plans to expand IVN course offerings
next school year (2005-2006).
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NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
(MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS & CHANGES DURING THE LAST TWO YEARS -
continued)

Each student mainstreamed into a public school class requires a sign language
interpreter in order to access the information being presented by the teacher. The
Communications Department provides interpreter services for students who have
enrolled in educational programs at Devils Lake High School, Lake Area Career and
Technical Center, and Central Middle School, If, in order to succeed, the deaf students
also require the use of additional support services such as note-taking and/or tutoring
services then arrangements for those services are made through the Communications
Department. '

For students who are deaf, mainstreaming into the public school environment is easier if
they are able to communicate with public school students who are able to use sign
language. In an effort to alleviate the communication barriers, NDSD provides a

‘reverse mainstream’ opportunity in which hearing students from local public schools
may choose to enroll in American Sign Language (ASL) as an elective course. The ASL
classes have been well attended by students from the public schools! During the 2003-
2004 school term, there were more than fifty students enrolled in ASL classes at NDSD.
During 2004-2005, the number of students enrolied in ASL classes increased 'to-sixty-
five. '

Many educational films being used in public school classrooms are not closed-
captioned (scripted) for deaf students. When films are used in a classroom-without
captions, deaf students need to rely on an interpreter to sign what's being said or be
given a copy of the script to pre-read. The Communications Department has obtained
captioning equipment and software that encodes captions onto un-captioned films. With
financial grant awards, several staff members from the Communications Department
have been trained to use the software and have been transcribing and captioning
educational films for deaf and hard-of-hearing students enrolled in the states public
schools. To date, more than 100 educational videotapes have been captioned for
schools/educators in North Dakota.

All students, including those who are deaf or hard of hearing, have rights to educational
and extra-curricular opportunities provided by public schools. However, in order for deaf
students to understand what is taking place, they must be provided with sign language
interpreters who have the skill necessary to provide the information. A shortage of
skilled, certified interpreters exists in North Dakota. In an effort to alleviate the
interpreter shortage, staff members from the North Dakota School for the Deaf and Lake
Region State College are co-sponsoring an educational program called the American
Sign Language and Interpreter Studies (ASL&IS) program. The ASL&IS program is
designed for college students who are interested in a career as sign language
interpreters and who have a desire to work with individuals who are deaf. NDSD
provides classroom and extra-curricular practicum sites and supervision for the
student/intern interpreters.
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NORTH DAKOTA SC!HOOL FOR THE DEAF
(MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS & CHANGES DURING THE LAST TWO YEARS -
continued)

Resident Living — Residential staff continued to develop the behavior learning and
levels of responsibility program, dormitory shop project, and backpack reading program.
A Community Integration Vocational Development Program was Implemented for NDSD
students 14 years and older. This program gave the student trainees functional training
to develop on-the-job skills, the opportunity to deal with people outside the home and
school environment, and the self-confidence and experience to pursue gainful
employment after leaving NDSD. The students did their training with local businesses.

Dormitory staff participated in the sign language evaluation and improvement program.
They also provided language development, independent living skills, and leisure
activities for dorm students.

Health Services — Holistic care was provided to students. NDSD continued to provide
services/programs regarding Universal Precautions/Bloodborne Pathogens, CPR, First
Aid, dental care, visual care, prevention of communicable diseases, and so forth. Grants
were written in which $1,200 was obtained to promote healthy nutrition and an
Automated External Defibrillator was obtained for emergency care within the school.

Outreach/Parent-Infant Program — Regicnal Outreach/PIP staff are located in Fargo,
Minot, Bismarck, and Devils Lake, allowing NDSD to better provide effective and

‘consistent support statewide. The outreach staff provided educational and -support

services to special education units, local school districts, Head Start Programs, daycare
programs, Early Intervention Programs, Vocational Rehab, Senior Centers, and other
agencies serving deaf and hard of hearing students.

The outreach staff provided direct services, on-site and via video conferencing;
professional development opportunities; E.A.C.H. classes; sign language classes,
consultations; IEP involvement; workshops, inservices; demonstrations; and modeling in
the areas of impact of hearing loss, deafness, language development, communication,
speech/speech reading, classroom amplification, classroom strategies and
management, and appropriate teaching materials. Consultations and support were
provided to professionals, parents, and other interested individuals for effective
educational programming, accommodations, modifications, special services, and
information needed to address the specialized needs. Comprehensive assessment
services—speech, language, educational, audiological, social/emotional, and so forth—
also were provided to students with hearing loss and deafblindness.
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. NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
(MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS & CHANGES DURING THE LAST TWO YEARS -
continued)

The NDSD Outreach Department worked with Minot State University to provide
teaching staff for their Deaf Education Program. The Parent-Infant Program provided
services to eighteen families of deaffhard of hearing children. The NDSD Connections,
an informational paper, was published. Information pamphlets, videotapes, books,
assistive devices information, and teaching materials were made available upon
request. A staff person in each office was available to answer questions or make
referrals. Summer camps were planned. The camps were made available to and utilized
by students from across the state. NDSD received regular requests for audiological
services via OAE hearing screenings for infants, hard to screen individuals, as well as
the hearing evaluations of school age students during the assessment process.

Deafblind Services Project — This federally funded project provides technical

assistance and support to families, teachers, and other service providers of infants,

toddlers, and youth who are deafblind or at risk for deafblindness in the state of North

Dakota. Technical assistance has been in the form of information, identification, training

and workshops, consultation services, development of new service delivery procedures

and strategies, and the building of partnerships between the various agencies -serving
. individuals who are deafblind.

The project also has a resource lending library that has informational material, resource
books, curricula, modules, video-tapes, journals, and other educational-material.

The project served up to 43 students this past biennium.

Technology - The North Dakota School for the Deaf continues to integrate and
improve technology throughout the entire campus including the educational, residential
and business areas. NDSD, as a state agency, submitted its [T Plan to the state and, as
a K-12 school, submitted a plan to the Educational Technology Council (ETC). These
plans are reviewed and updated as goals are reached and needs are identified. Recent
accomplishments include: (1) Instaliation and implementation of a Captioning Center
providing the service of captioning VHS videos for schools, families, and so forth,
working with the deaf and hard of hearing. (2) In collaboration with the Information
Technology Department (ITD) staff, updated and met compliancy web accessibility
issues on its web site. (3) Installation and implementation of a second IVN room due to
an increase of VN requests for classes/meetings and in collaboration of services with
Lake Region State College. (4) Completion of network and phone connection wiring as
a result of major renovation projects around campus. (5) Upgraded all workstations on
the LAN to Windows 2000 Professional and/or Windows XP.
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NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
(MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS & CHANGES DURING THE LAST TWO YEARS -
continued)

Risk Management Program — NDSD recently submitted the Continuity of Operations
Plan to the Division of Emergency Management. The purpose of the plan is to establish
a business continuity/disaster recovery plan if an event would impact its ability to
function. The school’s Risk Management Workers Compensation Program continues to
be followed and includes training of new staff and annual retraining of incumbent staff.
NDSD also participates in the Risk Management Fund Program. This qualifies the
school for premium reductions.

Physical Plant -Six big, unsafe cottonwood trees were removed from the playground
area. More than 100 trees were planted on the campus grounds, and the exterior of the
apartment house was painted. The audit of campus buildings was completed for the
energy conservation plan. The Facility Use Committee was assembled to plan for future
use of the buildings and grounds.

NDSD planned and implemented remodeling to move the educational classrooms from
the Spear (school) Building to the west end of the top floor and main floor of the Smith
(administration) Building. Head Start and the Early Explorers Programs are-leasing’the
Spear Building except for two rooms in the basement level that are reserved for closed
captioning use. The south parking lot was expanded to accommodate more than 30
additional vehicles. A security camera digital recorder was purchased and installed. A
new swimming pool cover was purchased.

NDSD continues to lease unused office space to Protection & Advocacy and is leasing
the superintendent’'s residence and two apartments in the apartment building to staff
members. NDSD also rents 900 square feet of space in the vocational building to.Lake
Region School of Martial Arts.

MAJOR PROBLEMS FACING THE SCHOOL

Recruitment of qualified staff such as teachers, interpreters, dorm counselors, nurses,
and so forth, continues to be one of the greatest challenges due to the special
communications requirements needed to work with deaf children. Once hired, the
challenges involve planning and the provision of the ongoing professional development
and training needed to bring new staff up to speed on, and veteran staff abreast of,
issues and methods which are critical to the education of deaf students locally, at the
state level, and very importantly, on a national level. This requires staff involvement on
a regular basis on local, state, regional, and national level conferences and training
opportunities.
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NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
(MAJOR PROBLEMS FACING THE SCHOOL - continued)

Salaries for staff with special certification/expertise/skills working with the hearing
impaired, fluent sign language skills, knowledge of deaf culture, and so forth, is barely
minimal and not competitive enough to draw people with these skills to Devils Lake,
North Dakota, and keep them here. NDSD recruits on a nationwide basis given no
special or very limited numbers of professionals with specialized training in North
Dakota. The recruitment process is difficult and often, potential candidates look
elsewhere when informed of starting salary. Devils Lake does not offer many, if any,
post graduate classes for professionals to continue their education or to maintain
licensure. Consequently, people may need to commute to Grand Forks, Fargo, or Minot
for these opportunities or look out-of-state.

Professional Development continues to be an issue for NDSD. The development of
staff expertise necessary for the growth and maintenance of the specialized skills to
work with deaf children is a must. This expertise includes upgrading sign skills and
understanding deaf culture, development of educational and professional skills in the
methodology and techniques for delivery of curricular material to deaf children, to
develop skills in the use of technology for the delivery of curricular material to deaf
children, and also to develop skills in the use of technology for the delivery of-student
and staff information. NDSD is optimistic that with the development of a system of video
conferencing in North Dakota this will be a way to receive and deliver classes to our
staff.

Families’ needs — Added to the considerable stresses that families experience, parents
and families of deaf children face the formidable challenge of accepting, adapting to,
and dealing with their child’s deafness. Assisting them early in this process and
consistently being there through their child's development and all of the related and
complicated social and educational issues is critical. This requires a strong
outreach/parent-infant component and adequate linkage with community and state
service agencies.

Technology — NDSD has a technology plan that will help address many of the historical
disadvantages created for the deaf people by the widespread use of the telephone and
to overcome the curriculum and professional development limitations created by a low
enrollment. Additional hardware, software, and technical assistance to discover and to
employ existing technology for students and staff are important. The advent of internet
communication has enabled the deaf to open doors of communication not available
before. The development of skills in the area of computer/technology is a high priority
for the staff and students. Video conferencing and video relay are now significant
technologies that enable deaf individuals to communicate in sign language through the
internet. '

Outreach — Responding to NDSD’s expanded resource center responsibilities requires

additional outreach services such as evaluations, consultations, inservice training, and
interpreting related training, evaluation, and referral. Adequate response requires input

21



NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
(MAJOR PROBLEMS FACING THE SCHOOL - continued)

and involvement of many NDSD professionals who provide direct services to NDSD
students all day, every day during the school term. Addition of adult services will require
the NDSD outreach staff and others to get training in services to adult populations.

STATUS OF CURRENT APPROPRIATION

An adjustment to the 2003-05 appropriation was a line item transfer of $40,000 from
Salaries & Wages to the Capital Assets line for expansion of the parking lot.

The 2003-05 appropriation appears adequate. Expenditures to date are within budget
estimates. A deficiency is not anticipated.

Salaries & Wages represent 80% of the current appropriation and the school’'s most
important resource—its specialized staff. Developing and retaining its professional staff
is a top priority at NDSD.

The school appreciates the additional funding to place teachers on the 2003-05
composite salary schedule developed by the Human Resource Management Services
and continued funding for temporary help.

A teacher and a cook position were unfunded in this biennium.

The school has experienced several extended vacancies during the biennium (special
needs and art teachers). A national shortage of professionals with specialized training
to serve deaf students exists and recruitment to North Dakota remains difficuit. Other
current vacancies include: dorm counselor, houseparent, deafblind project coordinator,
custodian, administrative assistant, and psychologist.

As outreach/aduit services evolve, a determination will be made on the status of vacant
positions relevant to personnel needs.

Operating Expenses represent 18.5% of the current appropriation. Major costs are the
Weekend Transportation Program (motor pool mileage, air charter, miscellaneous
travel), utilities, food, data processing and telecommunications.

Capital Assets represent 1.2% of the current appropriation. Current project is
scheduled for completion by the end of the biennium,
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NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
(STATUS OF THE CURRENT APPROPRIATION - continued)

2005-2007 BASE BUDGET REQUEST

The School for the Deaf, its staff, students, and parents are grateful to the Governor,
legislators and taxpayers of North Dakota for their unfailing support received during its
more than 114 years of providing quality educational services to deaf students.

For 2005-07 the school presented a 100% general fund budget request in accordance
with executive guidelines. In addition, the school presented an optional adjustment
request to complete a facility improvement project.

The budget request was for $6,358,907—a 7.0% increase from the current
appropriation. The special funds appropriation request increased due to the associated
costs involved with the rental of a building to Head Start.

Salaries & Waqges — The 2.4% increase reflects an additional appropriation for teacher
salary increases pursuant to the composite schedule for state teachers developed by
Human Resource Management Services. This was offset somewhat by the elimination
of a psychologist and administrative assistant positions. A custodian position was also
reduced by .25 FTE.

Operating Expenses — The 29.7% increase reflects the increased IT and food
expenditures due to a lease to Head Start. These increased costs will be offset by the
increase in special funds revenue, This also reflects increased costs for.professional
services due to contracting of psychology services as a result of eliminating that
position.

Capital Assets — A 35.9% decrease from the current appropriation. The request is for
replacement of the pool building roof and road repairs.

2005-07 OPTIONAL ADJUSTMENTS
Capital Assets - $232,850 requested for campus-wide facility energy improvement
measures.
2005-07 EXECUTIVE RECOMMENDATION
The school appreciates the funding of $149,975 to place contracted staff on the proper
step and lane of the 2005-07 composite salary schedule as developed by Human
Resources Management Services and the compensation package.

The school also appreciates the special fund authority of $232,850 for energy facnllty
improvement projects.
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“Hearing loss is the least of his worries” and other miscenceptions about

the role of hearing in children with multiple disabilities.
By: Holly Pedersen, M.S. CED, North Dakota Schoo! for the Deaf Parent-Infant &
Outreach Programs (2004)
With help from Brady Ness, Au.D./CCC-A, MedCenter One Audiologist

Hearing loss has often been called the “hidden disability” because it may not be as
observable as other disabilities. But, the impact of hearing loss, no matter how mild,
cannot be underestimated for any child. Sometimes, when children are born with
multiple disabilities, it is logical for hearing to “be put on the back burner” while other,
more urgent issues are addressed. Unfortunately, al too often this “hidden” disability
remains on the back of the stove for a variety of reasons. This article serves to help
clarify some common misconceptions related to hearing loss in children who have
multiple disabilities with the ultimate goal being to assist these children in using all
learning avenues to the maximum extent possible.

“The question of hearing loss can wait until other issues have been resolyed”
Certainly, many children born with multiple disabilities have urgent and complex medical
needs, which require immediate attention. Informed decisions made by the child’s family
and Physician on these matters must be respected.

The efficacy of early identification of hearing loss in all children must also be

understood. With the advent of Universal Newborn Hearing Screening, much research
has been conducted about whether or not early identification and intervention for children
with hearing loss makes a difference. The work of Dr. Christine Yoshinaga-Itano,
University of Colorado at Boulder, and others has found that identification and
intervention for hearing loss before 6 months of age has significant benefits to language
development. This research has received much attention and has lead to this timeline
being the standard of care. While it has not received as much publicity, Yoshinaga-
Itano’s research also suggests that this early identification benefit extends to children
with additional disabilities. Consider the following: '
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(Yoshinaga-Itano, Sedley, Coulter & Mehl, 1998)
Clearly, all children deserve the opportunity to make the best use possible of their hearing,



“A functional hearing evaluation is the same as an Audiological evaluation”

It is widely accepted that a functional hearing evaluation is considered best practice for
children who have (or may have) deafblindness (and) multiple disabilities. However, just
what constitutes a functional hearing evaluation is not as easily agreed upon. In general,
a functional hearing evaluation involves gathering observational information about how a
child uses her hearing in her environment: Does the child show an awareness of sounds?
What types of sounds does the child most often respond to? How does the child respond?
How do different sounds and different situations affect the child’s response? Can the
child recognize different sounds? Does he locate certain sounds in his environment? etc.
Functional hearing evaluation protocols range from simple to sophisticated depending on
the capabilities of the child. This type of information can be extremely helpful in
planning communication/educational programming; however, it should not stand alone as
an assessment of hearing.

The necessity of regular involvement, input and evaluation(s) from an Audiologist must
not be overlooked. It is possible for children with muitiple disabilities to have “normal”
hearing on Audiological measures and yet, functionally, not respond to sound normally.
It is also possible for a child to demonstrate responses to a variety of sounds in his
environment and still have a significant hearing loss. In either case, knowing if the
peripheral system is normal must be determined as soon as possible. If the Audiologist
identifies a conductive hearing loss, sometimes this type of hearing loss can be medically
or surgically corrected. If a sensorineural hearing loss is present, the Audiologist may
recommend amplification and/or other assisstive listening technology that can
significantly improve the child’s potential for using his/her residual hearing. The
functional hearing evaluation of a child after the fitting and consistent use of
amplification can look very different than before.

“Children who have multiple disabilities are too difficult to test — most often,
conclusive results cannot be obtained”

An Audiologist has several types of procedures at his/her disposal to assess the hearing
capabilities of an individual of any age. The type(s) of measures used can depend upon
various factors such as time, age, visual acuity, motor skills and cognitive ability.
Audiological evaluations can include both objective tests (the test is not dependent on the
child to indicate his/her response) and subjective tests (the child’s behaviors under
controlled conditions are observed as a measure of hearing). A brief and simplified
overview of some common Audiological procedures includes:

Tympanometry is not a test of hearing, but of middle ear function, It can help identify
the presence of an ear infection or anatomical problems. This involves a small probe

* inserted in the child’s ear while the device measures such things as eardrum mobility, ear

canal volume and pressure.

OAE (otoacoustic emissions) is an objective measure that helps determine hearing acuity.
It is most often used to screen the hearing of newborns, but can be used for any age. This
procedure is based on the fact that a healthy cochlea emits an “echo” in response to
hearing a sound. During an OAE, a small probe is inserted in the child’s ear and a
computer records the presence or absence of this echo. An OAE does not hurt the child,
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in fact it is best if the child is sleeping, still and quiet. Under such conditions, an OAE
can take as little as 5 minutes to complete.

ABR (auditory brainstem response) is also an objective measure that can help assess a
child’s peripheral hearing system by recording brainwaves during the presentation of
sounds. This test is not painful to the child — small electrodes are pasted to the child’s
head, a probe is inserted in the ear and the computer records the child’s brainwaves as
sounds are introduced. A child must be still and quiet for an ABR to be completed. Since
ABR takes longer (1-2 hours) to complete than an OAE, a child may not stay asleep for
the entire procedure. Sometimes, the child’s Physician may recommend sedation;
however, this may be an area of caution for many children with significant heath
concerns.

Behavioral Testing consists of several techniques that examine the child’s responses to
sounds under controlled conditions in a sound booth. The Audiologist may be able to
gather reliable auditory responses by observing the child’s behavior in this situation,

Clearly, the team (including the Audiologist) must work together to consider the unique -
characteristics of each child to determine what combination of procedures is most
appropriate. Assessing the hearing of children with multiple disabilities certainly
presents challenges and often requires more than one attempt. But, with continued

- teamwork it can be done. Any information that helps the team better understand a child’s

hearing can be important in planning appropriate and effective intervention. In many
cases it is appropriate for the Audiologist to be a permanent team member to monitor a
child’s hearing (hearing loss can fluctuate or progress), their amplification and to provide
input to the team regarding these issues.

“If it appears that a child with multiple disabilities is not likely to develop spoken
language to express herself, or use it as her primary mode of receiving information, the
role of hearing is not relevant”

There are several reasons to include auditory training (teaching the child to make the best
possible use of her hearing) as part of a program for children even when the goal is not
spoken language. Often, even small amounts of useable hearing can supplement alternate
communication modes in the following ways:

Attachment/Bonding

“Relationships are the basis of all communication” is a theme in early intervention.

Many parents of children who have multiple disabilities indicate concerns related to
bonding with their baby: “Does my baby even know who I am?” commented one mother.
Amplification use and auditory training can help some children learn to recognize the
voices of their family members and even show preference for Mom’s or Dad’s voice over
others’. These early responses are powerful factors for the family and can lay the
foundation for future positive interactions.

Increased awareness of their environment

For children with limited sensory input (and) multiple disabilities, the world can be a

scary place. Feeling secure enough to explore one’s environment, being aware of objects
and people and their proximity, and knowing what’s happening now and what will -
happen next are all issues on which successful interactions depend. For some children,



" -

learning how to perceive and recognize sounds and voices in their environment can assist
with comfort and result in improved attention and communicative interactions.

Safety

Learning to recognize sounds in one’s environment is an important part of orientation and
mobility. Even gross discriminations of environmental sounds such as traffic, smoke
alarms, or animals can assist with personal safety and locomotion.

Pleasure

Experiencing sound for pleasure is an activity many of us enjoy. This can be especially
true for children who may have limited sensory input. An activity involving sound does
not always have to be a means to an end; it can be an end in itself!

All children have unique strengths and needs and all children deserve the chance to
explore all potential avenues to learning. We never know unless we try!...

If you have questions related to hearing loss in your child/student, please contact the
NDSD Outreach Specialist in your region listed below. Our Audiologist provides free -
hearing screenings for children up to age 3. We can help with Audiological referrals and
provide support and information to families and service providers regarding strategies for
helping your child/student learn to use his residual hearing,

Holly Pedersen, Minot Carol Lybeck (Coordinator), Devils Lake
858-3357 vitty 662-9000
pedersen(@minotstateu.edu carol.lybeck@sendit. nodak.edu
Linda Ehlers, Fargo : Tami Iszler, Bismarck
- 239-7116 328-3987
Linda. A Ehlers@sendit.nodak.edu Tami Iszler@sendit.nodak.edu
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Material Resources: NP
« Brochures .

+ Professional library

« Video tapes

s Depository of Captioned Videos
for the Deaf

National publications

Vertical file on various issues
related to hearing loss

» Curriculums

e (Captioning Program

* &

0) [\ Parent Services:

[';9 ¢ Regional parent contacts

] ff s Family Learning Vacation
t ¢ Parent-Infant Program

@

NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

Public Information: g
» Speakers bureau Pfx”,:
Tours of NDSD m

»
* In-services
o Deaf Awareness Program

13 to 18 years old

j Summer Camp Programs:

é) e 7to12yearsold

OB -

Sign Language/Interpreting:

o Interpreter referral

« Regional sign language 9
classes

s Materials: printed and video

e  Workshops for interpreters

+ Audiclogy
s Psychology
» Speech and Language
+ Sign Language
e Classroom/Teacher modification
s« Developing an appropriate
IEP/IFSP

North Dakota School for the Deaf is
a resource on hearing loss

As a state agency and as a center of expertise on deafness, the North Dakota School
for the Deaf has a responsibility to serve all citizens of the state of North Dakota.
North Dakota School for the Deaf serves in its traditional role of service provider to
deaf and hard of hearing students plus as a resource center on deafness.

North Dakota School for the Deaf offers printed and professional resources in a variety
of areas related to deafness. Resources include:

Alerting and Communication

+ Materials on companies and products
¢ (General information brochures

Devices:
s Devices for demonstrative
purposes

wemad | Adult Education

é ‘ﬁ) Programs:
qré” e  Workshops
— »]e Printed materials and
classes for
late-deafened adults
¢ Information on state and national

services for adults with hearing loss

Contact the regional outreach office
near you for more information:

North Dakota School
for the Deaf

Northeast: (Coordinator)
1401 College Drive
Devils Lake, North Dakota 58301
(701) 662-9011

Southeast:
1621 South University Dr. #210
Fargo, North Dakota 58103
(701) 239-7116

Southwest:
418 East Broadway, Suite 228
Bismarck, North Dakota 58501
(701) 328-3987

Northwest
Memorial Hall
500 University Avenue West
Minot, North Dakota 58707
(701) 858-3357




NORTH DAKOR SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

June 2004

“Explore In
2004”

The North Dakota School for the Deaf sponsors two week-long summer camps in June for
children who are deaf or hard of hearing from across the state. The first camp is geared for
children and their siblings ages 7—12 years old. The second camp is for campers age

. 13-18 years old. This year, the first camp stayed at L ake Metigoshe Retreat Center and
ventured across the Canadian border for a day to visit the International Peace Gardens and
Spruce Woods Provincial Park. The older camp was based at Cooperstown Bible Camp
and they had the opportunity to try their skills at high ropes.



_ samiflas | uotionpg
ﬁ [P24g jo om0y

Ao
“uotonpy

fo 1421 §(} 2 fo vonysod o
JuAsaidas EDIFIIU 10U OP PUD LD
a1 fo asoy axp uaray passadxa suourd()
(dFSQ) swnidos] uonvonpy (opads

o amffQ ‘worrvonpy Jo qusunivdacy

Purnqyesp 218 oys simpe-3unoci
pue ‘uaaping ‘syueul SulAIdg

MITAIRAQ

5&9&

SADIAYAS
aNIigdvadg
V1OMvd

S AP &q persoddns st acafoid sy

10€85 AN 99e7] s[1a2(g

2ALI(] 333[{0D 101

19l0.0g $921AIS puljqiea( BIOHE( YIIoN

juspuaiutiadng ‘peajsues "0 aukep 1

uononnsy] a1 qng jo uaweda (N

PUI[q[JB2p/SNpU'I]E]S MMM
:2USGIM

Npa'Yepou1Ipuas)13] 03 UA}YD0L
‘[rewrg

(XVd) 6006-799-10L
Y179-0€9-LL8
0006-799-10L

10€8S CIN ‘o3eT s[iaeg
2L 2321100 10V
..:Q Bﬁm ..SmOU EA_MOOM

uoyMWAC{UT 1OVIUC)

usy Suipow

ANO 01 pappPY 3q 01 10 HORD
-E..Q.E adow tof sn 1ov1U0D
SV3J "INSGIM Y] UO 40
‘nows Xy ‘auoyd pp
wafolsg ayp yovas dvwi noj

YV Sprad(q ui foaq

A a1} 40f j00YI$ DIOYD( YI4ON]
[

| 241 v pasnoy s1 dSAAN 29I
f

i
L] aoatoug annigavag |—
JHL SI 29IHM



SI[IWe} JaY10 0} SYUI']
e1ep Anisidal purjqyesq
S[BLI9JA1 F0UNOSII ANUNUIWIOY)
sBuijrew 193f{o1d pue Je118sMaN
:oﬁmomﬁ.acwu_ U1 SOURISISSY
serIsjeul ATeIqr 82IN0S3Y
S3OIAISS-U]
saosualajuossdoysyiom

suonensuo weifoig

® ® ®© © @ © 6 © 6 0

SUOIBAIISQO NS-UQ)

:Buisayyo ySnouyy saWOIN0
PITYS SA0Idurt 03 papasu S[{Iys pue
afpajmouy ay3 yim speuotssajord
1910 pUB S1038oNPA [830]
‘satpiureg sdinbo JSAICIN 341
"SISQUIDUI Wed} PaIFIIuIpI Sty
o1e1$ oYl JO UOISal yory "IoUEISISSE
[eano) A3 apraocid wea ],
IOURISISSY [BOTUYDIR L, IPIMIILIS oY}
JO s1aquIsiy “sJapiacid a91a138 pue
§21[1wey 0} Sururen) puB ULISISSE
TeomuY23) sapiacid JSACN 4L

;nox 10

O(J 193f01J Y], ue) Jeyp\

s1opincid ares 1oyl

salouage
Aunwiwod pue 31els WOy jPUU0SIa

Jouuosiad [puoneonpyg
sIoquIsw ».:E& pue sjusred

S5O} UOISIA
pue Suiresy B oABRY OyMm S[ENPIAIPU]

1SAIG

WIOdY S11pUay Oym

(Aupigestp Asewud ay) 9q 03 pasu jou

$30p SSAUPUI|QJRIP) PUI|G PUE JBID SB
pasouSeIp uasq SABY oYM S[eNPIAIPU]

JUSWUONAUS [RINJRU
ay1 ul 1o suonenjeAas Suump sasuodsal
WSISISUODSUT SRIISUOWAP ABW OYym
SaANINQESIP S|dn{nw Yim S[ENpIAIPU]

uswredurt

uoisia pue Suurdy v Suidojossp
10J JSU 18 way) saoejd yorym
SISOUBRIP B 9ARY OYm S[ENPIAIPU]

suonediipow Jo suoneidepe ainnbai
yey) Jusunyedur; uotsiA pue Juueay
5I5A3S 0 PIWI B 9ABY OYm S[EOPIAIPU]

{S901A13G 10§ saIen(y oym _

Lo

&)

“ Jm m q_ Yh o g _m m m W W

uswnedw!

AJOSUQS [enp SB UMOUY OS[e SI
ssaupuijqres ‘SSdUpUI] [2101 01
UOISIA MO[ puE ssaujesp punojold
01 JuauLiredun pjiu e woy

o8ues Aew sSO| SYJ, 'SSOJ UOISIA
pue 3uLeay ® JO UOIBUIqUIOD

AU} ST SSOUPUI[QFEA(]

SSUpuUIfqyea(J st HQJB

¥

BIONE(T YHON UT Saljlwe) Jiat

pue ssaupuljqyesp yim ualpiiyo

10J S921AISS pUB UOLRONPI

ay1 aaoxdwt 03 ST JSAAN

943 JO UOISST SU T "puljqjesp a1

oym ‘17 932 yZnoxy yuiq ‘synpe

BunoA pue uaIpIYo JOJ SITIAIIS JO

uorsiaoid ay: soueyud 0 paudisop

20INOST 321J PIpury A[[eIapay

® 51 (dSAAN) wafold sa0iaIag
putjqyes( Blo3e( JUON YL

{dSAAN S 3eym




SautpapINL)
2014428 uonvonpiy FSASVAN-
«JUIUISSISSD 2IDANDDOD
puv a1a1duiod v sy Surivay fo pavy

40 fvap St oym Juapnys v 4of pawaonyd

40 wiva30.4d v fo uo>apas pun uSisap o11/-6£2-10. :2uoyd
21} ul SIUIWII]D IVI2NAD IS0UL 21} fO IH(),, £018G6 QN ‘0bung
012 24INS “uQ AHSJI2AIN 'S 1291

si9lyg O_UC_u_

186€-82E-104 2u0\4d
10G8G QN "{2Jowisig
gz2 24Ing 'Aompoouag 4503 81y

19|Z8| two |

LGEE-858-10/ suUoyd
 £0/8S QN "Iouln
"M 9AY AISIBAIUN 006
Ch | Wooy ‘||DH [PUOWSK
ussiapad A||oH

0006-299- 10/ 2uoyy
965 1-10£8S QN ‘407 sjine(
aAuQ #Bsjj0D |0y |

yegh] joiny -

JOJ SIDIAIIS
. Hﬁoammuma 8y} ppojuod esnajd uolpuLoul

ID8ID INOA Ul §s1|p1>adg YopaynO

S0 LO“_. ple] _D.Cmn—m‘_ pw o)

Qr‘eq—o.ﬁmacu



‘Aipssadeu so s|paLw
Jo/pup Buibpoj ‘uoibpodsupyy abubup
O} 9|qisuodsar aID  $IDIN0S  |DIIDISY
'seppuabo 1o seiiwn} o SO0 ON
|D SDUDJSISSD JUSLWISSISSD SAISUBYaIdWwod
sopinoid  ueswpndeg yooayn 8yj|

&JS0D IY L spleygm

>0
syl uo passij sislipIdadg Yooaun( ey} jo
suo ay} Bunopuod Aq sounisisso jsenbal
UDD BUOAUY  "UOHDN|DAS UD 3AI3D3l
UDd UONPWIOjUl PasDY  Aj|puOHODNPR
oiypads 2iOow U0} pesu 0 pup  SSO
Buupsy pasouboip b ypm |z ybnoayy
yuig jo ssbo syt usamieq pjiyo Auy

suonenjeaqy
UY JATIINY Te) oOyM

dll (¥

Buyssw
sjjnsal/Buubys uonouo| (£
JuaWssassy (7

Buiesw juslussasso
-a4d/Bupiayiob uoypuue) (i

SIUIISSISSY
uvy uy sda3§ YL 33V jeyMm

PIY?
[ONPIAIPUL yoD8 JO SPasu 8y} jpow o}
pajjnsuod aq Aow saljjotdads jpUCHIPPY,,

Buupay jo pioH/joaQ
94D OUAA S|PNPIpU| woly ynduj .
saoIA1ag Jsjaldialu| .
1s1BojoydAsy jooyog .
Buuiosy jo pio /e
ays jo iayopoe] by |ooydg .
Buuosy jo pioH/oaQg
oY} jo Jeyopay pooypyd Aupg .
_ Is1Bojoipny .
WiD3} |[O0YDS AWOY S,pPIIYD N

dqereay
IV sysHeads Jeym

, spap!
10 s91B9)DJJs [DUOIHIPPD JO pasu Ul
210 pjiyd ayt yum Bupjiom ajdoad .

‘Buiuonyouny slwepooo podw
asay} moy pup Buupay |jonpisel JO
asn pup yssads ‘UoLDIILUNWWOD
paubis pup uagum ‘|oso Bulpnpul
s|j¥ys  ebonBup| jo uoyobnjbas
ybnoioy} b jo pasu ur si pjiys Yy} .

"spoau BuiwwoiBoud aininy 1oy
upjd o} moy 10/pup sso| Buuoasy
S,PIIY> 8yt jo podwi |pjo} syl
Bunyon|oas Ui 9oUD|SISSD 93)1) pjnom
WDd} |oOYdS SOy S.PIIY> Byt e

- usuindun

‘Buupsy jo opero ey ur uoyodyILED

9ADY 10 U] pauioyy aq Buysay vl paajoaul
sjonpialpul oyt saainbar  mpp ey,

&S[1T[ED NOX PMOoYSs Aym

.m_ﬂ.c__cau s1 OS|D mc_._UmL {o pioy
10 JOBp 21D Oym UAIp|IYD JO} suoisdep
[ouolDONPa oW O}  UOHDWLIOJUI
Justussassn Buisn ul adupysissp ‘ssenoud
sI4 40 Hod Sy "SWOS) [OOYDS §isISsD juaLw
-§5098D 81| | '§9580] BULIDBY yYim UsipIYd
10} S3DIAISS [UBUISS3SSD ®>_mC®£®‘_QEOU
mmv_u_>O._Q jpa@g aul ‘_On— _OOLUW O+OV~UD
YHON @yt jo juswpndaq yooauno ay|



SBIIUD f 4124 [ puD
(PIO S4P2A 224y | Of Uidic])
uap1y” buripay yo paopy
pup 4o 404 Wpibod 4

UOILDLISI/\ DUWIOL{ 2PIMDLDIC

wip4bo.4
- JUDJU|-puD4ID 4

uohpnysuy Sfqud jo
ymavmueda] a3 Jo UOISIALCL

- BlONB(] YHON Jo [[& SuiAlog
Jea(q Ay} 10J j00Y0g BlONe(] YUON

S22 .~\—me &UUN\C&JO
Aq wm,LOm:omm.,

AN “ouji ‘Binglid Ayjoaog
...EULmoL_D.. JuDgUf
J4UBID DU} OF SYUDY} jD4S D245 D usyjob
2ADY shoq ng) “padipdisy buripay aup oym
ua.piiy> butsipa ypm awoo ypyy susasL0D
pup sanssy ayy yum [pap o4 2(bbnays uno
uy puawabpinosus pup jioddns ‘adoy sn uanb
pup ‘bujuipiy auo uo auo aigonpA papisoid
‘uaapjiy> paaipdunt buibay jo syusipd istjjo
Yjim ga04u0o ur sn ynd usuianpduy bupipay
UO $2D4NOSB4 SS24UNCD YpM SN papino.d
soyf 4f ‘Auny ano oy woaboid a1qpnfon Auan
D uaaq soy woiboi 4 JubU BIDL4 BY |

QN ‘0B (i wiy)

o JJ2M SD wiD3| pup
aypdisipand of Apungaoddo. jo Ayuaid spusand
aup buinib so jjam sp uapay o4 buijjim auow
0] D P> Y} SBYDW SIY | “B|GDIIOJIOD 4SO
2.0 Aayy ausym awoy s pjiyo ayt uy b1
SYJOM IDGUIBUI WDB} DY} BSNDIBG [NLIBPUOM

St (ISAN YBnoyt woiboud yapauino ay 1,

D4OYDCT
ytiopj jo swoibol uawdojana ] suppuf ays
yum uoypaadoos uy sappaado wpiboad sty ¢

-suiordms 10 ‘SanIAnOE
surerdoxd s W@ Aupqesip Jo ‘ofe ‘uoidax ‘xas

‘m3LI0 [PUOTEN “I0j02 ‘3081 JO SISeq A1) GO JJUUITULISIP

jou SI0p Jes(] Y} 10 [oouds woNp(l YMON YL

O1T.-6€2-104 :3udyd

£018G QN '0buoy
012 24N "4qQ Apis4aaun 'S 1291

ob.p

/86€-82€-104 2uoyd

10G8G QN “foJouisiy
gz 24ing 'Aompooug 4503 81y

YoDWSICT

LGEC 888101 2uoy 4
LOLSS N #ouw
$SaM 2nuaAL/ ApisaaAun) 005
§9¢ wooy (|bHf [DLioWa\,/

oury

000629910244
965 1-10€9S N 2307 Sfinag
" 2AH 9b2jjos (0h!

ﬁLO.‘.Ur: p-00 UV

024D 4nok u} 4sipioadc
wp.bou 4 jupjuj-puadp 4
ay4 o4 suojysanb
puD S[D1i2)3. J224Ip 2SDD| 4



'S2IHUNLILIOD 24D4S pup BUioY a4} .

ur se24nosau daygo Bukpiuspi uf 20UD4SISSLAT
A2p20ApD uzand jo .EmEmmUL:ow.:m_U

0242 ‘sawpb ssaiyintyo0
bupuupa) a0y spapi pun Bujupay Adoppno
‘usiudojansp piyz uswdopasp abonbuoy pup
UOIDIIUNWILIOD  SB4DLIJIOD) (DY}L WNNILLIND D
'sisin awoy ybnoays ‘Ajwiny auyy o4 uolsInoL 4

[pipuaiod
jpnpiaipul s plys  arayt burdojanap  papmoy
2pniiy4p aansod o abpanoous op uspuo ul

Ajpy ayy of pioddns jpuoiowa yo UOISINOLA I

‘a)qssod sp yiiq o asop sp ua.ppiys
mr..t_omc #0 p4pY pup Jp3p JO UOHDILHUBPIE

S|D0) EULmOLD_.

‘AIDSSDD2U PaWDAp SO S|pUOISSDJ04d 4By 0
puD ‘ppis EULmOLDm HUDJU |- JUDID 4 cm._.mogo_.uzu
paipidas o Ag pajonpuo> suoypnipAz 4o sisog
BY4 UO pBUIIBLEP Bq ||IM UOISSIWPLS

pioYo(T
Y440\ JO D4DLC Buy ul Aouapisay M
2bD jo supak 2a4y} of YT m
sso) Buppay paoadsng 0O

sjuawa.inbay

‘22144
Jo 2bp ays Aq seouzuss aiduns pup sasoayd
ojut Ajqoaspisuos aspa.oul jim Adpjngpoon
42Yssiy  pup  spiom o 4o uzy buisn
aq jim pliy> 4noA oMy bﬁo Nm_u N-.t. %m
. buib.isws aip

§pdom ysaiy pup suoyoaaip aiduirs smojo) pup
Spupisaapun piy> 4nok syjuow 9| o4 ¢|
. "SpUnNos

pup spaom zjduils a4piur UDD pup '0s op o
paysp uaym spoafqgo o ajdoad upiupy 1o Yooy
40 o4 yutod upd pjyo 4nok isypuow ¢ o4 0}
...mxa-@%n__:

LD oU 5D Yons spidom N&E_mw DS 1apurn
P , SP Yons spdom apduiss spupysiop

pup ‘suoydaay b jo buii sy ‘awpu aay/siy

o4 spuodsau pjys anok sypuow f ot 9

‘shoy Bupypus-asiou shofus
pup @oj0A anok o} spuodsas wouy bupuoo
S§ pUNoS D a43Ym 225 0} ppaY pup $2A3 4ayssty

SUINg P Anok Syguow 9 o4 ypigT
"@310A N0k Aq payjoos si pup spunos pnoj Aq

P2} 44Dis St pityo 4nok Syuow ¢ o4 YT

‘SPUNOSs of sasuodsau masu\.:*.u

4nok aA435qo Of 4SIy23YD SIY} BS()

. ‘sajousbp
421440 40 ‘S42un2 2bpnbuDp] pUD yooads 'S}o144SIp
jooyos  ‘supioyshyd  ‘spsibojoipno  ‘suaquiz
Appwioy Aq apow 2q upd sppriajay]

&Pt&x&&.
buiuipa—y Ao

Kupigry 22400533
sdno.b jusing

O30

$82|A42G puUoLUPPY

wpay [puolssajold sy} Jo siaquIBL
[pronas a4p sjuadp 4 Ajjwby ayj pup pjiy> oy
Jo spaau auy Buipaaw Ly 1sissp oy sjpuolssajold
paajonur 4oy pup syuaapd auyy yim paubisap
S UD|4 @21A4DG AP § [DNPIAIPU] Ut 'S{DA4B4
4ojnbai §p 2UOp DU SIUBWUSSISSD DULIOU
pup jpurioj ypogy 4sibojoipno uo Aq apow
S} $s50f BuLIDaY JO UCLDWIIJUOD [DIIU]

"S${SDq [DNPIAIPUL UD UO PaUIWLIDLaP
s1 spsia awoy jo Asuanbaay 'saipAL0D WOy
bupaunooo Appungou ybnoayy siiys  butuzysiy
pup ‘2bonbup; ‘uorpoiunwod abpanooua of
moy so yons saidoy uo Aupy ays Yyum paapys
S) uoupuLIopl ‘sHSIA awoy ybnoay |

ajA4s buiiba) s pliyo ayy
pup spaau s Aoy 244 04 PaZIPNPIAIPUL St PUD
po4auas Ay st 4f wpiboud pasog-awoy o sy
SDIJIUDY DU} PUD PlO SIDBA 9DAY} OF Yjiiq WOy
wa.pyiy> buripay jo pupy pup pop 404 wo.ibo 4
JUDJU|-JUBID 4 DIOND(]  YHON By

uoyydjuosacy wpiboi 4



0006T99-10L

d¥IA JHL 404 TOOHDS VAONYA HLYON

WYHDOOUd LNIWIOTIATA
TYNOLLVOOA
/ NOLLVEOHILN]

— ALINNWNOD) —

L]

PSPU/AWOD PUIAA0ISTP s 99 ] g
6006799104 =*eg
0006799 10. *INOHL

10€8S5 AN "DIVT STIAGA
JANA FDITTIOD 00FT
dv3d FHL Y04 TOOHIS VIOAVA H1YON

LINAANLLNIIEANS ‘AVAISNYS O HNAVA 9
NOLLDMYLSNI OI'TENd 40 LNIWLIVJIa

wpiFor] 1udwdo]ana(]
]PU01IDI0A JuoiIpraiul Lunwwe))

J

Juowriordur

srmny 30§ sanrumzoddo
SIUOpNIS 9y} DULYUI 0)
soerdyrom oy ur souamad
-X2 pue Jururen ued sjuap
-ys Jurd[ay 21e ssoursng
Bupedpnred feoof Jo uon
-e32d00D 33 Yam JBI(T oY |
10] [OOYDS BIONE(T YITON]

— TUNLOA —
UNOA ASOOHD

SRERERVERRERERY

.\_



paoerd
-SIp 30U sadhojduwo 1eNBay o
Suiuren 1aye
qof 01 papnua Jou Juspryg

yoeo ) qof 10 Juap

-3s Aq parnour safem ON] o

JUIPnIS SISIA
-1adns 1ourel] /yoroD) qof e

NVIAIIG ATunuIwio) e

31BOYNISY) Sulutel] yIop

S Wa3)$34]9s Uk 20UIPYUOD sp[Ing
$$21301d MOYS O} SIUIWISSISSY

uonenpels 1aye Juswiord
W ansind 01 dusLIadxs uren)

3WOoY pue [ooyDs
IPISINO SIUIWUOIIAUS OUIddXT

S|T{s qof dojaaap o3 Sututer]

‘SINAANLS OL SLIdINAg

"2INANY Y 105 S[[IYS

qof axinboe pue JuswuoIIAUD
JI0m 3y duIdXa pue puels
-19pun o1 sjuapnis mofpe Au
-NUWIOD Y] Ul $9ssaUlsnq dul
Aedpnred yim sweidord yoam
QUIN ‘19p[O pue 35e JO siBaA
1 SIUSpNIS 0) Fulurel} puR DU
-119dx%2 [euonedoa sepiaoid Jea(]
93 10} JOOOG BIONB(] YIION
A

-moddo yuswhopdwo ue yim
Wyl 3ulydlew pur sanijiqe
pue sisa1a3ut s, uos1ad a1 yIm
SUD[I0M UO $9sNd0} wesgoid
PRZIENPIATPUL STY ], *90I10)10M
oY1 ur uonisod pred e ureiqo
01 papasu sousiadxs pue SIS
Y3 Burures ur sjenplAlpul isis
-Se 03 sT werdor] Juawdoyaa(]
[euoned’0p /uoneidau] Amunw
WO 9y Jo Jeod Arewrad ay |

WYIOOU] LNINIOTIAA(]
TYNOLLVDOA —
NOILVYOFLIN] ALINNWAOD

SLudddeblubboutbbududubouduuuyuuty

it
./,l

®

SYHAOTdNG OL SLIJANEY

e



